@ s

Mir. Aldsich kncﬁ' ot had reason 10 kriow this acei dent Ox:curraé Oft OpeN TATKES: \
His glignt's webpage, the Nevada Highway Patrol Accident Repord, and Defendzmt 8
answer all referred to the {ocation of the accident as .apen' range. Al the bare i L \
cosunsel should have conducted A repsonable inquiry a5 io the Gpen raﬁgf: status prior 1o
sending 3 request for admissions, and perhaps a5 uarly 15 prior so Filing bis: Comptaint. If
M, Aldmh indeed did not know Hpis Aren WAS DPen Tange i '?GE}'} he m\eiy discovered a
wag open rasnge aﬁzrwards [naicad of cﬂm:ctmg this alleged known falsehood, M
101 . Aldmh utahzed Ms. “Fnlhm 5 admission that titls arex was nbl opett tangs g5 prounds to
11 otwsinz favomble award of summary Judgmant |

Fmahty has a particvlar 1mpurtnm,e in aur legal svsizm The Supreme Court cf

Nevada has descnbed a finat Judgmant 2 one “fhat disposes of the jssues piesemad in the

oase, determines the costs, and leaves. nothmg for fnture cansxderatmn of the. court.”

Freri JUniciat PaTiiCr LWRURT

ESMERALIA, PUNERAL ANO SAVECOUNTIES
-4
Gy

Alper v. 'Pcs'in, 77 Nev, 328, 330 363 P 2d Sﬂ:z, 503.(1961). ' In the matter befare the bar

howeven the issues pre';emed in this cuse were surmarily disposed ahove due to the

ncghgence; af Defendant’s cmmsal Mr Kuehn The mems qf the casg Were never

: 'aciually addrezsed, Had Mr. Kuehn pmpﬁfly dcmc:d Mz, Ak’:neh’s Tequesl far

-admissions, the QICOTE may iiavc been mueh dszemnh

at '

Therefare, aller aunsmeratmm of the papers and pleadings on file, the gvidence,
22 o '
oal and the testimony given throughout this progeeding, the port jssues the fallowing Crder
24 : . ‘
25 1T IS HEREBY QRDERRD that Defendant’s Wiotion for Relief from Judgment

os]  Purswantto NRCP 60(0) is GRANTED,

Docket 68033 Document 2016-04503 ]_360
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£EAERALTA, MINERAL AN MYE GOUNTIES
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DATED this & day of Augost, 2014,

T Pistrict Coart Judge
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EEMERALTA, MIMEEAL AND PYEDOQUNRES
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CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE

e

‘ . .{-{w-v. ‘
The urdersigned hereby ceriifies thet ob thig 69 day of Aungust 2044, hie majled
COPRES ofthe fmragoéng Court Order o the following:

JOHN OHLSON, B5Q.

575 Hill Street, Suite 230
Reno, WV 89381

JOHN P. ALDRICH, EBRQ.
Aldricty Law Firm, Lid, :
1601 8. Rainbow Bivd, Buite 160

Las Vegas, NV 89146

. DAVID R HAGUE

Fablan & Clendenin, P.C.
215 Seuth State Streel Suide 1204
Galy Loke City, Utah 84111

stopier ./ Alderman, Esq.
Law Clerk to Judge Robert W. Lane

AFFIRMATION

The undersigned hereby affirms that this Court ,Qnder does not contsin the social

security number of any persaf.

—
- Cristophe R /Ajderman, Esq. ©
" Law Clerk tofiudge Robert W, [Lane
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An unpublisiued order shall not be regarded as precedent and shall not be cited as legal authority. SCR 1231

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

ESTATE OF MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, | . No. 66521
BY AND THROUGH HIS MOTHER
JUDITH ADAMS, INDIVIDUALLY AND | -
ON BEHALF OF THE ESTATE,
Petitioner,

vs.

THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF NYE;
AND THE HONORABLE ROBERT W.
LANE, DISTRICT JUDGE, ’ '
Respondents,

and

SUSAN FALLINI,

Real Party in Interest.

ORDER DENYING PETITION FOR EX: TRAORDINARY WRIT RELIEF

This original petition for e‘xtraox‘dinary writ relief challenges a
distriet court order glantmg real party in interest’s NRCP GO(b) motion for
relief from the judgment on fraud grounds After this court entered an -
order dlrectlng petmoner to show cause why this writ petition should not
be summarily denied, given that it appears to challenge a substantively
éxppealalﬂe order, petitioner responded by arguing that a writ petition is a
proper method to challenge the district court’s order because the district
court Iacked jurisdiction to 'grant'real party in interest’s' NRCP 60(b)
motion and the order aléo affects petitioner’s attorney, who has no appeal
rights. Real paﬁy in interest has replied, asserting that ﬁhe petition

merely attempts to extend the appeal deadline and that the district court's

SupremE GOURT
OF
Nevapa

(o? 1947A o o . I 4 - \K’D . O)@q%
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order does not sanctlon petltmners attorney, such that the attorney could
challenge it personally through a writ petition.

Having considered the parties’ arguments, we summarlly deny

the writ petition, as it challenges a substantively appealable order. See

NRAP 3A(G)(8) (permitting an appeal from a special order entered after

final juclgmerlt; except for an order “granting a motion to set aside a

default judgment under NRCP 60(b)(1) when the motion was filed and -

served within 60 days after entry of the default judgment”); Lindblom v.
Prime Hospitality Corp., 120 Nev. 372, 374 n.1, 90 P.3d 1283, 1284 n.1
(2004) (explainihg. tllat an ordef setting aside a default judgment is
appealable as a special order afﬁer ﬁnal jﬁdgment if the motion to set aside
is made more than 60 days after entry of the judgment). In particular,
real party in mterest’s motion for relief from the Judgment was filed more
than six months after entry of the Judgment and in granting the motion,
the district court Specn‘.lcally rejected real party in mterests excusable

neglect” argument undef NRCP 60(b)(1), noting that the motion was filed

well ‘beyond the six-month window f@r moving for such relief under NRCP

60(b)(1). _ . .
‘While the order granting relief from the judgment based on a
ﬁndmg of fraud was subJect to challenge by appeal notice of that order’s

entry was served by mail on August 18, 2014, and petitioner did not file a
notice of appeal within the 33-day appeal perlod See NRAP 4(2)(1); NRAP

26(c). Instead, petitioner filed this writ petition on September 17, 2014, 35
days after the order's notice of entry was served. See Pan v. Eighth
Judicial Dist, Court, 120 Nev. 222, 224-25, 88 P.3d 840, 841 (2004) (noting
that an appeal prmlzides an adequate remedy that generally precludes writ

relief, and regardless, “writ relief is not available to correct an untimely

1365
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notice of appeal”). Accordingly, we decline to consider the merits of this
writ petition, NRAP 21(b), and instead
ORDER the petition DENIED.

Douglas v
CMM/ .
Cherry ' J

cc:  Hon. Robezt W. Lane, D1str10t Judge
» Aldrich Law Firm, Lid.
Fabian & Clendenin, P.C. (Utah)
~ John Ohlson
Nye County Clerk
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David R. Hague #12389

Ashton J. Hyde #12407
dhague@fabianlaw.com
ahvde@fabianlaw.com

FABIAN & CLENDENIN, P.C.
215 South State Street, Suite 1200
Salt Lake City, UT 84111-2323
Telephone: (801) 531-8900

601 South 10th Street, Suite 204
Las Vegas, NV 89101
Telephone: (702) 930-5806
'THE FIFTH JUDI_CIAL DISTRICT COURT

THE STATE OF NEVADA, COUNTY OF NYE

Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, By NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER
and through his mother JUDITH ADAMS,

Individually and on behalf of the Estate,

Case No.: CV 24539
Plaintiff,

VS. : Dept. No.: 2P

SUSAN FALLINI, DOES I-X and ROE
CORPORATIONS I-X, inclusive,

Defendants.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the above-entitled Court entered a Court order in this

matter on Apﬂl 17,2015. A true and cbrrect copy of the Order is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.
/111 |

11177

) /11

11717
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Pursuant to NRS 239B.030

The undersigned does hereby affirm that the preceding document does not contain the

social security number of any person.

+-
DATED this 2/~ day of April, 2015.

GrEY -

Ashton J. Hyde

FABIAN & CLENDENIN,
A Professional Corporation
Attorneys for Defendant
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Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I hereby certify that I am an employee of FABIAN &
CLENDENIN, and that on this date, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing NOTICE
OF ENTRY OF ORDER via U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, and addressed to the following:

John P. Aldrich, Esq.

Aldrich Law Firm, Ltd.

1601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 160
Las Vegas, NV §9146

Dated this 2E*fday of April, 2015

v b
e
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David R. Hague #12389

T 41"

Ashton J. Hyde #12407

dhague@fabianlaw.com
ahyde@fabianlaw.com MYE COUNTY 5Ty oo mrme
FABIAN & CLENDENIN, P.C. ' pEpuTy

1215 South State Street, Suite 1200 - : [ ——

Salt Lake City, UT 84111-2323 Veronica Aguilar
Telephone: (801) 531-8900

601 S Tenth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Phone: 702-233-4444
Fax: 702-998-1503.

THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

THE STATE OF NEVADA, COUNTY OF NYE

Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, by CASENO.:  CV24539
and through his mother JUDITH ADAMS, Dept. No.: 2P
individually and on behalf of the estate,

Plaintiff, -
vs. | ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR
, ENTRY OF FINAL JUDGMENT AND
'SUSAN FALLINI, DOES I-X and ROE DISMISSING CASE WITH PREJUDICE

CORPORATIONS I-X, inclusive,

Defendants.

On February 3, 2015, Defendant filed a Motion for Entry of Final Judgment (“Defendant’s

Motion”). In response, Plaintiff filed Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for Enﬁy of

Final Judgment and Countermotion to Reconsider and/or For Rehearing of Order Entered On~

August 6, 2014, or Alternativély, Countermotioﬁ to Set Aside Order Entered on August 6, 2014,
or Alternatively, for Entry of Final Judgment (collectiv..ely, “Plainﬁff’ ] Motibns”). On February
20, 2015, Defendant filed a Reply to Plaintiff’s Motions.

On April 13,2015, this matter came before the Court. David Hague, of the law firm Fabian

Clendenin, appeared on behalf of Defendant, and John Aldrich, of Aldrich Law Firm, appeared on

behalf of Plaintiff. The Court having considered the motions and the record, having heard oral

1370



argument thefeon, and having made findings and conclusions on the record, hereby issues the
following Order:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Plaintiff’s Motions are DENIED, it is

FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant’s Motion is GRANTED and the above-captioned

case is dismissed with prejudice.

DATED thisl T day of»j;' EPH | 2015

District Court Judge

wn r

ROBERT W. LA

Respectfully submitted April 15, 2015 upon the reqﬁest of the Court by:

it

Ashton J. Hyde e
FABIAN CLENDENIN,

A Professional Corporation

215 South State Street, Suite 1200
Salt Lake City, UT 84111-2323
Attorneys for Defendant

0]
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John P. Aldrich, Esq. R
Nevada Bar No. 6877 ‘
ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD.
1601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 160
Las Vegas, Nevada 89146

(702) 853-5490

Attorneys for Judith Adams

o

IN THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
IN AND FOR NYE COUNTY, STATE OF NEVADA

ESTATE OF MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, by | Case No.: CV24539
and through his mother JUDITH ADAMS,
individually and on behalf of the Estate, Dept. No.: 2

Plaintiff,
Vs.

SUSAN FALLINI; DOES I-X; and ROE
CORPORATIONS I-X, inclusive,

NOTICE OF APPEAL

Defendants.

TO: Defendant and her counsel of record, David R. Hague, Esq.
Notice is hereby given that Plaintiff Estate of Michael David Adams, by and through his mother

Judith Adams, individually and on behalf of the Estate, appeals to the Supreme Court of Nevada from
the following: i
1. The April 17, 2015 Order Granting Motion for Entry of Final Judgment and Dismissing

Case with Prejudice, which included a denial of Plaintiffs Countermotion to Reconsider
and/or for Rehearing of Order Entered on August 6, 2014, of Alternatively,
Countermotion to Set Aside Order Entered on August 6, 2014, or Alternatively, for Entry
of Final Judgment (Notice of Entry of Order filed on or about April 21, 2015).

/11 |

///

///
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Page 1 of 3
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This appeal is from all issues of law and fact.
Dated this [S%day of May, 2015,
' ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD.

N/,

John P. Aldrich

Nevada Bar No. 6877

1601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 160
Las Vegas, NV 89146

(702) 853-5490

Attorneys for Plaintiff

Page 2 of 3
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that on the Aﬁ%ot‘ May, 2015, I mailed a copy of the Notice of Appeal

in a sealed envelope, to the following and that postage was fully paid thereon:
David R. Hague, Esq.
Fabian & Clendenin
215 S. State Street, Suite 1200
Salt Lake City, UT 84111-2323
Attorney for Defendant

2 o T

An employee of/Aldrich Law Firm, Ltd.

Page 3 of 3
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IN THE
SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

ESTATE OF MICHAEL DAVID
ADAMS, BY AND THROUGH HIS Supreme Court No.: Blgxironically Filed

MOTHER JUDITH ADAMS 27
INDIVIDUALLY AND ON BEHALF | District Court Case NpSRADFOP 09:42
OF THE ESTATE, ratie“K>Pindema
Clerk of Supreme
Appellant,

V.
SUSAN FALLINI,
Respondent.

APPELLANT’S APPENDIX, VOLUME VII
(Bates Nos. 1234-1374)

John P. Aldrich, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 6877
ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD.
1601 S. Rainbow Blvd. Suite 160
Las Ve§as Nevada 89146

Tel (70 2) 853-5490

Fax (702) 227-1975

Attorneys for Appellant

a.m.
N
Court

Docket 68033 Document 2016-04503



APPELLANT’S APPENDIX

CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX

VOLUME 1

Complaint (1/31/07)

Defendant Susan Fallini’s Answer and Counterclaim
(3/14/07)

Motion for Partial Summary Judgment (5/16/08)

Notice of Entry of Order (8/15/08) [Order Granting Plaintiffs’
Motion for Partial Summary Judgment (7/30/08)]

Plaintiffs Motion to Compel Defendant’s Production of
Documents (3/23/09)

Notice of Entry of Order (5/18/09) [Order Granting Plaintiff’s
Motion to Compel Defendant’s Production of
Documents (4/27/09)]

Plaintiff’s Motion to Strike Defendant’s Answer and
Counterclaim (6/16/09)

Order Denying Plaintiff’s Motion to Strike Defendant’s
Answer and Counterclaim (7/17/09)

Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Motion for Order to Show Cause Why
Defendant Susan Fallini and Her Counsel Should Not
Be Held in Contempt of Court (8/31/09)

Notice of Entry of Order (10/14/09) [Order Regarding Order
to Show Cause Why Defendant Susan Fallini and Her
Counsel Should Not Be Held in Contempt of Court
(10/8/09)]

Pages
0001-0006

0007-0011

0012-0023

0024-0028

0029-0081

0082-0086

0087-0146

0147-0148

0149-0160

0161-0164



Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order Striking
Answer and Counterclaim of Defendant Susan Fallini
and Holding Defendant’s Counsel in Contempt of
Court (11/4/09)

Notice of Entry of Default (2/11/10)

Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Motion for Order to Show Cause Why
Defendant Susan Fallini and Her Counsel Should Not

Be Held in Contempt of Court and Possible Sanctions
Be Imposed (4/7/10)

Order to Show Cause Why Defendant Susan Fallini and Her
Counsel Should Not Be Held in Contempt of Court
and Possible Sanctions Be Imposed (4/19/10)

Notice of Entry of Order (6/4/10) [Findings of Fact,
Conclusions of Law and Order Holding Defendant’s
Counsel in Contempt of Court (6/2/10)]

Substitution of Attorneys (6/11/10)

VOLUME 11

Application for Default Judgment Against Defendant Susan
Fallini (6/21/10)

Opposition to Application for Default Judgment Against
Defendant Susan Fallini (6/23/10)

Motion for Leave to File Motion for Reconsideration (7/6/10)

Transcript of Proceedings (Application for Default Judgment)
(7/19/10)

Notice of Entry of Order (8/18/10) [Order After Hearing
(8/12/10)]

il

0165-0170

0171-0175

0176-0187

0188-0190

0191-0201

0202-0203

Pages
0204-0265

0266-0268

0269-0295

0296-0334

0335-0341



Notice of Appeal (9/7/10)

Notice of Referral to Settlement Program and Suspension of
Rules (9/20/10)

Complaint for Declaratory Relief (1/31/11)
Settlement Program Status Report (2/15/11)
Certificate (3/10/11)

VOLUME 111

Motion to Dismiss (3/25/11)

Defendant Hon. Robert W. Lane’s Motion to Dismiss
Complaint for Declaratory Relief (4/5/11)

Appellants’ Opening Brief (5/31/11)
Amended Certificate of Service (6/7/11)
Order (6/11/11)

Respondent’s Answering Brief (7/8/11)
Appellants’ Reply Brief (7/29/11)

Order Submitting Appeal for Decision Without Oral
Argument (8/19/11)

VOLUME IV

Motion for Order Allowing Supplementation of Appendix and
for Re-Opening of Briefs (10/5/11)

il

0342-0344

0345

0346-0355
0356
0357-0359
Pages
0360-0453

0454-0496

0497-0518
0519-0521
0522-0524
0525-0556
0557-0576

0577

Pages
0578-0626



Respondent’s Opposition to Appellant’s Motion for Order
Allowing Supplementation of Appendix and for
Re-Opening of Briefs (10/17/11)

Order Granting Motion to Supplement Appendix and Reopen

Briefing (10/24/11)
Appellants’ Amended Opening Brief (11/17/11)
Respondent’s Amended Answering Brief (12/27/11)
Appellants” Amended Reply Brief (1/10/12)

Order Submitting for Decision Without Oral Argument
(2/15/13)

Order Affirming In Part, Reversing In Part and Remanding
(3/29/13)

Appellant’s Petition for Rehearing (4/9/13)

Order Denying Rehearing (6/3/13)

Appellant’s Petition for En Banc Reconsideration (6/5/13)
Order Denying En Banc Reconsideration (7/18/13)
Remittitur (8/14/13)

Motion to Disqualify Judge Robert W. Lane From Any

Further Proceedings In This Case and to Transfer This

Case For Further Consideration to Hon. Kimberly
A. Wanker (8/15/13)

v

0627-0651

0652-0653

0654-0676

0677-0713

0714-0730

0731

0732-0738

0739-0757

0758

0759-0778

0779-0780

0781

0782-0787



VOLUME V

Opposition to Motion to Disqualify Judge Robert W. Lane
From Any Further Proceedings In This Case and to

Transfer This Case For Further Consideration to Hon.

Kimberly A. Wanker (9/4/13)
Court Order (9/5/13)

Reply in Support of Motion to Disqualify Judge Robert W.

Lane From Any Further Proceedings In This Case and
to Transfer This Case For Further Consideration to Hon.

Kimberly A. Wanker (9/6/13)
Request for Submission (9/6/13)
Supplemental Court Order (9/23/13)

Motion to Enter Final Judgment Following Remittitur
(9/25/13)

Opposition to Motion for Entry of Order (9/30/13)

Motion to Reverse or Withdraw Remittitur and Clarify
Instructions For Allowance of Interest (10/7/13)

Reply to Opposition to Motion to Enter Final Judgment
Following Remittitur (10/8/13)

Opposition to Motion to Withdraw Remittitur and Clarify
Instructions For Allowance of Interest (10/14/13)

Order Granting Motion to Recall Remittitur and to Modify
March 29, 2013, Order for Allowance of Interest
(1/3/14)

Remittitur (2/12/14)

Pages
0788-0834

0835-0845

0846-0849

0850-0852
0853-0854

0855-0882

0883-0894

0895-0900

0901-0903

0904-0907

0908-0911

0912



Jury Demand (3/11/14)
Defendant’s Objection to Proposed Judgment (3/27/14)

Reply to Defendant’s Objection to Proposed Judgment
(4/10/14)

Notice of Entry of Judgment (5/7/14)

Motion for Relief From Judgment Pursuant to NRCP 60(b)
(5/20/14)

VOLUME VI

Countermotion to Strike Defendant’s Motion for Relief From
Judgment Pursuant to NRCP 60(b) or in the
Alternative, Opposition to Motion for Relief From
Judgment Under NRCP 60(b) (6/9/14)

Susan Fallini’s Reply Memorandum in Support of Her Rule
60(b) Motion to Set Aside Judgment and Opposition to
Plaintiff’s Countermotion to Strike (6/16/14)

Notice of Entry of Order (6/26/14) [Order Granting
Defendants Tony Adams, Judith Adams, and John P.
Aldrich, Esq.’s Motion to Dismiss and Order
Denying Defendants Tony Adams, Judith Adams, and
John P. Aldrich, Esq.’s Motion for Sanctions Pursuant
to NRCP 11 (6/23/14)]

Transcript of Proceedings (Motion for Relief From Judgment
Pursuant to NRCP 60(b)) (7/28/14)

Notice of Entry of Order (8/13/14) [Court Order (8/6/14)]

Vi

0913-0915
0916-0924

0925-0926

0927-0930

0931-1008

Pages
1009-1109

1110-1118

1119-1122

1123-1217

1218-1233



VOLUME V11

Pages

Order Denying Petition for Extraordinary Writ Relief 1234-1236

(1/15/15)
Motion for Entry of Final Judgment (1/28/15) 1237-1240
Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for Entry 1241-1366

of Final Judgment and Countermotion to Reconsider

and/or for Rehearing of Order Entered on August 6,

2014, or Alternatively, Countermotion to Set Aside

Order Entered on August 6, 2014, or Alternatively, for

Entry of Final Judgment (2/9/15)
Notice of Entry of Order (4/21/15) [Order Granting 1367-1371

Motion for Entry of Final Judgment and Dismissing
Case with Prejudice (4/17/15)]

Notice of Appeal (5/15/15) 1372-1374
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APPELLANT’S APPENDIX

ALPHABETICAL INDEX

Amended Certificate of Service (6/7/11)

Appellants’ Amended Opening Brief (11/17/11)
Appellants” Amended Reply Brief (1/10/12)

Appellants’ Opening Brief (5/31/11)

Appellant’s Petition for En Banc Reconsideration (6/5/13)
Appellant’s Petition for Rehearing (4/9/13)

Appellants’ Reply Brief (7/29/11)

Application for Default Judgment Against Defendant Susan
Fallini (6/21/10)

Certificate (3/10/11)

Complaint (1/31/07)

Complaint for Declaratory Relief (1/31/11)

Countermotion to Strike Defendant’s Motion for Relief From
Judgment Pursuant to NRCP 60(b) or in the
Alternative, Opposition to Motion for Relief From
Judgment Under NRCP 60(b) (6/9/14)

Court Order (9/5/13)

Defendant Hon. Robert W. Lane’s Motion to Dismiss
Complaint for Declaratory Relief (4/5/11)

viii

Vol.
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I

1A%

1

I

I

VI

I

Pages
0519-0521

0654-0676
0714-0730
0497-0518
0759-0778
0739-0757
0557-0576

0204-0265

0357-0359
0001-0006
0346-0355

1009-1109

0835-0845

0454-0496



Defendant Susan Fallini’s Answer and Counterclaim
(3/14/07)

Defendant’s Objection to Proposed Judgment (3/27/14)

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order Striking
Answer and Counterclaim of Defendant Susan Fallini
and Holding Defendant’s Counsel in Contempt of
Court (11/4/09)

Jury Demand (3/11/14)

Motion for Entry of Final Judgment (1/28/15)

Motion for Leave to File Motion for Reconsideration (7/6/10)

Motion for Order Allowing Supplementation of Appendix and
for Re-Opening of Briefs (10/5/11)

Motion for Partial Summary Judgment (5/16/08)

Motion for Relief From Judgment Pursuant to NRCP 60(b)
(5/20/14)

Motion to Dismiss (3/25/11)

Motion to Disqualify Judge Robert W. Lane From Any
Further Proceedings In This Case and to Transfer This
Case For Further Consideration to Hon. Kimberly

A. Wanker (8/15/13)

Motion to Enter Final Judgment Following Remittitur
(9/25/13)

Motion to Reverse or Withdraw Remittitur and Clarify
Instructions For Allowance of Interest (10/7/13)

X
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0007-0011

0916-0924

0165-0170

0913-0915

1237-1240

0269-0295

0578-0626

0012-0023

0931-1008

0360-0453

0782-0787

0855-0882

0895-0900



Notice of Appeal (9/7/10) I 0342-0344

Notice of Appeal (5/15/15) VII 1372-1374
Notice of Entry of Default (2/11/10) I 0171-0175
Notice of Entry of Judgment (5/7/14) \% 0927-0930

Notice of Entry of Order (8/15/08) [Order Granting Plaintiffs’
Motion for Partial Summary Judgment (7/30/08)]

o)

0024-0028

Notice of Entry of Order (5/18/09) [Order Granting Plaintiff’s I 0082-0086
Motion to Compel Defendant’s Production of
Documents (4/27/09)]

Notice of Entry of Order (10/14/09) [Order Regarding Order 1 0161-0164
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

ESTATE OF MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, No. 66521
BY AND THROUGH HIS MOTHER
JUDITH ADAMS, INDIVIDUALLY AND

ON BEHALF OF THE ESTATE, o
Petitioner, F 5 LE @
VS.

THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT JAN 15 2015

COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF NYE;
AND THE HONORABLE ROBERT W.
LANE, DISTRICT JUDGE,
Respondents,

and

SUSAN FALLINI,

Real Party in Interest,

ORDER DENYING PETITION FOR EXTRAORDINARY WRIT RELIEF

This original petition for extraordinary writ relief challenges a
district court order granting real party in interest’s NRCP 60(b) motion for
relief from the judgment on fraud grounds. After this court entered an -
order directing petitioner to show cause why this writ petition should not
be summarily denied, given that it appears to challenge a substantively
appealable order, petitioner responded by arguing that a writ petition is a
proper method to challenge the district court’s order because the district
court lacked jurisdiction to grant real party in interest’s’ NRCP 60(b)
motion and the order also affects petitioner’s attorney, who has no appeal
rights. Real parﬁy in interest has replied, asserting that the petition

merely attempts to extend the appeal deadline and that the district court's
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order does not sanction petitioner’s attorney, such that the attorney could
challenge it personally through a writ petition.

Having considered the parties’ arguments, we summarily deny

the writ petition, as it challenges a substantively appealable order. See

NRAP 3A(D)(8) (permitting an appeal from a special order entered after

final judgment, except for an order “granting a motion to set aside a
default judgment under NRCP 60(b)(1) when the motion was filed and
served within 60 days after entry of the default judgment”); Lindblom v.
Prime Hospitality Corp., 120 Nev. 372, 374 n.1, 90 P.3d 1283, 1284 n.1
(2004) (explainihg, that an order setting aside a default judgment is
appealable as a special order after final judgment if the motion to set aside
is made more than 60 days after entry of the judgment). In particular,
real party in interest’s motion for relief from the judgment was filed more
than six months after entry of the judgmént, and in granting the motion,
the district court specifically rejected real party in interest’s “excusable
neglect” argument under NRCP 60(b)(1), noting that the motion was filed
well beyond the six-month window for moving for such relief under NRCP
60(b)(1).

While the order granting relief from the judgment based on a
finding of fraud was subject to challenge by appeal, notice of that order’s

entry was served by mail on August 13, 2014, and petitioner did not file a

notice of appeal within the 33-day élppeal- period. See NRAP 4(a)(1); NRAP

26(c). Instead, petitioner filed this writ petition on September 17, 2014, 35
days after the order's notice of entry was served. See Pan v. Eighth
Judicial Dist. Court, 120 Nev. 222, 224-25, 88 P.’Sd 840, 841 (2004) (noting
that an appeal provides an adequate remedy that generally precludes writ

relief, and regardless, “writ relief is not available to correct an untimely

2
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notice of appeal”). Accordingly, we decline to consider the merits of this
writ petition, NRAP 21(b), and instead
ORDER the petition DENIED.

o L 2
arraguirre

ce:  Hon. Robert W. Lane, District Judge
Aldrich Law Firm, Ltd.
Fabian & Clendenin, P.C. (Utah)
John Ohlson
Nye County Clerk
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David R. Hague #12389

Ashton J. Hyde #12407
dhague@fabianlaw.com
ahyde@fabianlaw.com

FABIAN & CLENDENIN, P.C.
215 South State Street, Suite 1200
Salt Lake City, UT 84111-2323
Telephone: (801) 531-8900

10655 Park Run Drive, Suite 130
Las Vegas, Nevada 89144
Phone: 702-233-4444
Fax: 702-998-1503.
THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

THE STATE OF NEVADA, COUNTY CENYE

Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, by CASE NO.: CV24539
and through his mother JUDITH ADAMS, Dept. No.: 2P
individually and on behalf of the estate,

Plaintiff, |
~ MOTION FOR ENTRY OF FINAL
vs. - JUDGMENT

SUSAN FALLINI, DOES I-X and ROE
CORPORATIONS I-X, inclusive,

Defendants.

Defendant, Susan Fallini, by and through her counsel, moves the Covurt to enter final
judgment in her favor iaursuant to Nevada Rules ‘of Civil Procedure 54. As set forth in the
Memorandum of Points and Authorities below, this Judgment should be entered in light of the
finding of this Court, as set forth in its Order dated August 6, 2014 that the accident giving rise

to Plaintiff’s complaint occurred on open range.

DATED this 28" day of January, 2015. / %/

Ashton J. Hy de

FABIAN & CLENDENIN,
A Professional Corporation
Attorneys for Defendant
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

Ms. Fallini has a statutory and absolute defense to any damages or injuries arising from
the unfortunate incident in which Mr. Adams’ vehicle struck one of Ms. Fallini’s cattle on open
range.

STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS

l. Plaintiff Judith Adams brought suit against Defendant Susan Fallini for the death of her
son Michael Adams after he struck one of Ms. Fallini’s cattle that was on Highway SR 375.
(Order at 2 Aug. 6, 2014).

2. The collision between Mr. Adams and Ms. Fallini*s cow on Highway SR 375 happened
on “open range” approximately 7 miles past an open range warning sign. (Hr’g July 19, 2010;
See Order at 5, 7 Aug. 6, 2014). -

ARGUMENT

Section 1 of Nevada Revised Stafute 568.360 entitled‘Du_z‘ies of owners of domestic
animals with respect to domestic animals upon highway, provides that owners of domestic
animals will not be liable for damages or injuries caused by a vehicular accident between any

driver and those animals when occurring on open range:

(1)  No person, firm or corporation owning, controlling or in possession of any
domestic animal running on open range has the duty to keep the animal off any
highway traversing or located on the open range, and no such person, firm.or
corporation is liable for damages to any property or for injury to any person
caused by any collision between a motor vehicle and the animal occurring on such
a highway.
Accordingly, Ms. Fallini cannot be held liable for any injury or damage caused by the collision
between Mr. Adam’s vehicle and her cow, which occurred on open range. She had no duty to
keep her cattle, domestic animals, off Highway SR 375 as a matter of law.
CONCLUSION
The accident in question occurred on open range. Therefore, Ms. Fallini cannot be held

liable for any damages or injury caused by any collision between a motor Vvehicle and her

domestic animal. As such, this Court should enter judgment in favor of Ms. Fallini.

1238



3]

Ashton J. Hyde C
FABIAN & CLENDENIN,
A Professional Corporation
Attorneys for Defendant
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the 28" day of January, 2015, I caused a true and correct copy of
the foregoing MOTION FOR ENTRY OF FINAL JUDGMENT to be served via U.S. mail,

postage prepaid, with an electronic copy emailed, as follows:

John P. Aldrich, Esq.

Aldrich Law Firm, Ltd.

1601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Ste. 160
Las Vegas, NV 89146
jaldrich@johnaldrichlawfirm.com

e, Tl

An employee@l"abian & Clendenin
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John P. Aldrich, Esq. : g
Nevada State Bar No. 6877

ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD. CWRFR-9 P 323
1601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 160 _ :

Las Vegas, Nevada 89146 | : TANNE DAV s
(702) 833-5490 gyt pdint

Attorneys for Plaintiff BY

THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
THE STATE OF NEVADA
COUNTY OF NYE

Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, by and | Case No.: CV24539
through his mother JUDITH ADAMS, Dept. No.: 2P
individually and on behalf of the Estate

Plaintiff,
V.
SUSAN FALLINI, ; DOES I-X, and ROE
CORPORATIONS I-X, inclusive,

Defendants.

SUSAN FALLINI,

Counterclaimant,
Vs.
Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, by and
through his mother JUDITH ADAMS,
individually and on behalf of the Estate

Counterdefendants.

PLAINTIFE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR ENTRY OF FINAL
JUDGMENT AND COUNTERMOTION TO RECONSIDER AND/OR FOR REHEARING OF
ORDER ENTERED ON AUGUST 6. 2014, OR ALTERNATIVELY, COUNTERMOTION TO

SET ASIDE ORDER ENTERED ON AUGUST 6,2014, OR ALTERNATIVELY. FOR

ENTRY OF FINAL JUDGMENT

Plaintiff JUDITH ADAMS, INDIVIDUALLY AND ON BEHALF OF THE ESTATE OF
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MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, by and through her attorney of record, John P. Aldrich, of Aldrich Law
Firm Ltd., hereby opposes Defendant’ s‘Motion for Entry of Final Judgment and countermoves this C'ourt
to reconsider its August 6, 2014 Order and/or for rehearing of the Order entered on August 6, 2014, or
alternatively, to set aside the Order entered on August 6, 2014, which set aside the Default Judgment
entered on August 12, 2010 and later appealed to the Nevada Supreme Court. The August 6, 2014 Order
should be reconsidered, reheard, and/or set aside pﬁrsuant to NRCP 60(b), for numeérous reasons,
including nﬁistake of fact, mistake of law, and fraud upon the Court by Defendant’s counsel, as set forth
more fully herein. Alternatively, Plaintiff moves for entry of final judgment because Defendant is still
liable under the Order Granting Summary Judgment, and the damages amount has already been decided |
by the Névada Supreme Court. o

This Motion is based upon the attached memorandum of Points and Authorities, the attached
exhibits, and any testimony or argument the Court will entertain at the hearing on this matter.

DATED this _7E'day of Fébruary, 2015.

ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD.

Jofin P. Aldrich, Esq. -
vada Bar No.: 6877

1601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 160

Las Vegas, Nevada 89146

(702) 853-5490

Attorney for Plaintiff

" MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITY
| 1. |
CASE BACKGROUND
A. Factua] Statement
Michael David Adams was borh on May 10, 1972. He was the only child of the marriage between
Judith and Tony Adams. Michael was an extremely loving child, and grew into an extremely loving man.

Michael worked as a staff geologist for Southern California Geotechnical Inc., making approximately
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$45,000.00 per year plus benefits.

On July 7, 2005 at around 9:00 p.m., Michael was driving his 1994 Jeep Wrangler on SR 375
highway in Nye County, Nevada As Michael d1 ove, a Hereford cow suddenly appeared in Michael's
travel lane, blocking his path. Although Michael was driving at a lawful rate of speed, it was not possible
for him to avoid colliding with the cow and he hit it head-on. Michael’s J eep rolled over and left the
paved highway. Sadly, Michael died at the scene.

Defendant was the owner of the cow which was in Michael’s travel lane and caused his death.
The cow was many miles away from the-owner’s ranch at the time of the incident. Further, the Defendant
had taken no precautions to keep the cow from the highway where the collision oceurred,.including
failing to put a fluorescent tag on the cow SO dt would be visible at night. As a direct and proximate result
of Defendant’s negligence, Michael was killed. | ‘

B. Procedural Hlstm_

On or about November 29, 2006, Plamtlff/Respondent filed a lawsuit in Clark County, Nevada _
Defendant SUSAN FALLINI was duly served with a copy of the Summons and Complaint on March 1,
2007, and an Answer and Counterclaim (seeking to reeover the value of the cow) were filed on March
14,2007. The case was later transferred to Pahrump, Nye County; Nevada. Plaintiff (as a plaintiff and
counter-defendant) filed a Case Conference Report on October 23, 2007.

On October 31,2007, Plaintiff submitted 1nterrogator1es to Fallini. Those interrogatories were
never answered. Plaintiff also submitted requests for adnnss1ons and first set of requests for production
of documents on October 31, 2007. | ' '
Defendant Fallini never responded to any of these requests. On or about April 7, 2008 (and
served on May 14, 2008 with a Certificate of Service), Plaintiff filed a Motion for Partial Summary
Judgment. A second set of requests for production of documents were submitted to Fallini on July 2,
2008, requesting information as to Fallini's 1nsu1 ance policies and/or carriers that may provide coverage
for damages that occurred as a result of the 1n01dent Defendant never responded to those discovery
requests either. \

Defendant did not oppose that motion and the Court granted that Motion on July 30, 2008.
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Notice of entry of the Order Granting Plaintiff’s Motion for Summary Judgment was served on Defendant
on August 15,2008. (Order Granting Plaintiffs’ Motion for Partial Summary Judgment, attached hereto
as Exhibit 1.)

Plaintiff attempted to amicably resolve Defendant’s refusal to 1espond to discovery and obtain a
copy of Defendant’s applicable insurance policies, but to no avail. On February 24,2009, Plaintiff sent
letters to Defendant’s counsel seeking respenses to the discovery.-

Plaintiff’s counsel, Mr. Aldrich, attempted to discuss this discovery issue with Defendant’s
counsel, Mr. Kuehn, as well. On or about March 6, 2009, Plaintiff’s counsel contacted the office of
Defendant’s counsel. Mr. Aldrich was informed that Mr. Kuehn was not available. Mr. Aldrich left a
message with Mr. Aldrich’s phone number and asked that Mr. Kuehn return the call. No return call ever
eame ' |

On March 18, 2009, Mr. Aldrlch agam contacted the office of Mr. Kuehn. Mr. Aldrich was
informed that Mr. Kuehn was not available. Mr. Aldrich left amessage with Mr. Aldrlch’ sphone number
and asked that Mr. Kuehn return the call. No return call ever came. |

On March 23, 2009 — nearly nine months after propounding the second set of discovery —
Plaintiff filed a Motion to Compel Defendant’s Production of Documents, mcludmg information
regarding a:dy insurance policies that may provide coverage for the incident as contemplated in the
Plaintiff's second request for documents. This motion was heard on April 27, 2009. The Defendant’s
attorney, Mr. Kuehn, attended the hearing. Mr. Kuehn did not oppose the motion to compel and agreed .
at the hearmg it was warranted. - Mr. Kuehn provided no explanation as to why Defendant failed to
respond to all dlscovery requests. Mr. Kuehn agreed sanctions were warranted, howeve1 he disputed the
amount of sanctions.

The Court granted the Motion to Compel and awarded John Aldrich, Esg., $750.00 in sanctions
for having to bring the imotion. A Notice of Entry of Order on the order granting the motion to cempel
was entered on May 18,2009 and was served by mail on Defendant. (Order Granting Plaintiff’s Motion
to Compel Defendant’s Production of Documents, attached as Exhibit 2.) Defendant never complied

with the Order.
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On June 16, 2009, Plaintiff filed a Motion to Strike Defendant’s Answer and Counterclaim due
to Defendant’s complete failure to comply with discovery requests and the Court’s Order. Defendant’s
counsel again attended the heaﬁng and again provided no explanation as to why Defendant failed to
respo.nd to all discovery requests, but stated Defendant would respond to the discovery requests. The
Court denied Plaintiff’s Motion to Strike based on Defendant’s counsel’s promises to comply. The Court
did, however, order Defendant to comply with the Order granting Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel and to
respond to Piaintiff’s discovery requests by July 12, 2009 or Defendant’s Answer and Counterclaim
would be stricken. The Court also ordered Defendant to pay an additional $1,000 sanction. (Order
Denying Plaintiff’s Motion to Strike Defendant’s Answer and Counterclaim, attached as Exhibit 3.)

Defendant still did not comply with the Court’s Order end failed to respond to Plaintiff’s _
discovery requests. On August 31,2009, Plaintiff brought an E;v Parte Motion for Order to Show Cause
Why Defendant Susan Fallini and Her Counsel Should Not be Held in Contempt. The Court issued an
Order on Plaintiff’s Order to Show Cause, dated October 8, 2009, that Susan Fallini must produce all
documents responsive to Pla1nt1ffs dlscovery requests by October 12, 2009. The Court further orde1ed
that if Defendant did not supply the requested information by October 12, 2009, Defendant’s counsel |
Would be held in contempt of court and would Be fined $150.00 a day, beginning October 13, 2009.
Further, the Court ordered that if the requested information was not provided by October 12, 2009, the
Court would strike Defendant’s pleadings in their entirety.

On November 4, 2009, an order was entered Striking Defendant’s pleading_s. (Findings of Fact,
Conclusions of Law and Order Striking Answer and Counterclaim, attached hereto as Exhibit 4.)
Because Defendant s Answer has been stricken, all the allegations of the Complaint are deemed to be true
and Defendant’s defenses are stricken. On February 4, 2010 the Clerk of the Court entered Default
against Defendant. (Notice of Entry of Default and Default, attached hereto as Exhibit 5.)

Despite repeated requests, Defendant failed. and refused to provide insurance information, or a
response that Defendant had no insurance. Consequently, Plaintiff was again forced to bring yet another
Ex Parte Motion for Order to Show Cause Why Defendant and Her Counsel Should Not Be Held in

Contempt. The Order to Show Cause was granted, and another contempt hearing was held on May 24,
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2010. (Order to Show Cause, attached hereto as Exhibit 6.) Neither Defendant nor her counsel, Harry
Kuehn, appeared at the hearing. However, Thomas Gibson, Esq., the law partner to Mr. Kuehn, appeared
at the hearing. Following argument by counsel, the Court made substantial findings of fact and

conclusions of law. The Court also yet again held Defendant and her counsel in contempt of court and

sanctioned them an additional $5;000.00. Further, the Court again ordered Defendant to provide the
information that had been ordered on several prior occasions, and imposed a $500.00 per day sanction,
beginning June 1,2010, if Defendant did not respond as ordered. (Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law |
and Order, attached as Exhibit 7.)
- On June 17, 2010, Defendant Fallini filed a substitution of attorneys substituting Marvel &

Kump and J ohn Olsen, Esq. for the firm of Gibson & Kuehn.

| On June 21,2010, Plaintiff ﬁled an Application for Default Judgment. On June 23,2010, Fallini
filed an Opposition to the Application for Default Judgment, arguing Judgment should not be entered
because Faliini had only recenﬂy been apprised on the status of the case and it would be injustice to her |
to allow Default Judgment. | _ |

On July 2, 2010, Fallini filed a Motion for Reconsideration, asklng the Court to reconsider the
Order granting partial summary judgment and the Order striking the Answer and Counterclalm.

| On July 19,2010, a hearing was held on Fallini’s Motion for Reconsideration. Said motion was
denied and the Court proceeded With aprove up hearing. On August 18, 2010, an Order was entered on
this matter wherein the Court awarded Plaintiff $1,000,000.00 in damages for grlef SOITOW and loss of
support, $1,640,696 in damages for future lost earnings, $50, 000 in attorney s fees, $35, OOO in sanctions
levied against Defendant, and $5,188.85 in funeral and other rel_ated expenses. (Order After Hearing,
attached hereto as Exhibit 8.) '

On September 7, 2010, Fallini filed 2 Notice of Appeal. The partles briefed the matter not once,
but twice, due to the fact that after the first round of briefing was completed, Defendant moved to re-open
the briefing to submit the transcript of the prove-up hearing. The briefing was re-opened and the parties
submitted a second round of briefing. -

Following the second round of 'brieﬁng, on March 29, 2013, the Nevada Suprerhe Court issued
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its Order Affirming in Part, Denying in Part and Remanding this case. Although the Judgment was
reduced by $1,640,696.00, the remainder of the Judgment was upheld. (See Exhibit 9.) | |

} Unwilling to accept the Nevada Supreme Court’s decision, on April 9, 2013, Defendant filed a
Petition for 'Rehearing. On June 3, 2013, the Nevada Supreme Court issued an Order Denying |
Rehearing, (See Exhibit 10.) |

Still refusing t.o.aecept the Nevada Supreme Couﬁ’s decision, on June 5, 2013, Defendant filed
a Petition for En Banc Reconsideration. As it had done before, the Nevadd Supreme Court issued an
Order Denying En Banc Consideration on July 18, 2013. (See Exhibit 11.')

The Nevada Supreme Court affirmed this Court’s decision to (1) deny Fallini’s Motion for
Recon31derat10n and (2) vacate the jury trial. The Nevada Supreme Court determined that Judge Lane’s
decision to deny Fallini’s Motion for Reconsideration was proper. Fallini argued that the District Court ‘
erred in denying her metion for reconsideration because partial summary judgment was ‘b.ased on false .
factual premises regarding whether the aceident eccﬁrred on open range. The Nevada Supreme Court
flatly rejected this argument and affirmed Judge Lane’s order m this regard. (§e_e Nevada Supreme
Court Order, attached hefeto ae Exhibit 9.) . | | |

| Further, in an attempt to create e conflict with Judge Lane (and Mr. Aldrich), who had ruled
against Defendant, Defendant brought a separate lawsuit against Judge Lane in Tonopah Case No.
CV31499, alleging Judge Lane S Judoment was entered in sp1te of an absolute defense to th1s case —an
issue that was already before the Nevada Supreme Court on appeal and an argument Whleh the Nevada
Supreme Court ﬂatly rejected. The Court in the frivolous case against Judge Lane (and Mr. Aldrich)
granted Judge Lane’s Motion to Dismiss and rightfully found no merit to the case. Those documents
were previously provided to thls Court as part of Plaintiff’s Countermotion to Strike Defendant’ s Motion
for Relief from Judgment, ﬁled June 9, 2014.

Around May 20, 2014, Defendant filed a Motion for Relief from Judgment Pursuant to NRCP
60(b), alleging Plaintiff’s counsel committed fraud on the Court. Plaintiff opposed, and a hearing was
held on July 28,2014. (Transcript of proceedings, attached hereto as Exhibit 12.) On or about August
6, 2014, this Court granted Defendant’s Motion. (Court Order, attached hereto as Exhibit 13.)
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| Plailltiff fileda Wrif Petition with the Nevada Supreme Court, asking the Nevada Supreme. Court
to overturn the August 6, 2014 Order. The Nevada Supreme Court issued an Order to Show Cause why
the writ petition should not be dismissed, Plaintiff responded and Defendant replied: The Nevada
Supremé Court dismissed the Writ Petition. (Order Denying Extraordinary Writ Relief, attached hereto
as Exhibit 14.) R - |
| IL.
OPPOSITION TO D_EFENDANT’S MOTION FOR ENTRY OF FINAL JUDGMENT
- Plaintiff opposes Defendant’s Motion for Entry of Final J udgment on several grounds. First, the
August 6, 2014 Order set aside the Default Judgment, but it did not set aside tﬁe Order Granting Partial |
Summary Judgment entered on July 30, 2008. Defendant has not moved to set aside thaft order.
Conséquenﬂy, the summary judgment order still stands, and at Best, Defendant still has aﬂnding from
this Court that she is liable in this action. Further, as will be explained more fully below, Plaintiff is
entitled to entry of final judgment either be‘cause the matter has already been liti gated and the August 6,
2014 Order should b‘e set aside and/or reconsidéred, because Defendant is still liable and dérﬁages have
already been decided by the Nevada Supreme Court, leaving no other issues to be litigated. Plaintiff’s |
position is more fully set forth below, and Plainﬁff incorporates those arguments as if set forth full here.
I

COUNTERMOTIONS TO RECONSIDER AND/OR REHEAR AND TO SET ASIDE :
AUGUST 6,2014 ORDER

' Pléintiff brings this Motion pursuant to Nevada law set forth below, District Court Rule 13, and
NRCP 60(b). e | |
A. Disfriét Court Rule 13
Plamtlff asks this court to reconsider the issues ralsed at the July 28,2014 hearing and determined
in the Court’s August 6, 2014 Order. D1str1<:t Court Rule 13(7) provides:

Rule 13. Motions: Procedure for makmg motions; affidavxts renewal rehearing
of motions.

7. No motion once heard and disposed of shall be renewed in the same cause, nor

shall the same matters therein embraced be reheard, unless by leave of the court
granted upon motion therefor, after notice of such motion to the adverse parties.
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D.C.R. 13(7). Unlike Eighth Judicial District Court Rule 2.24, which governs motions for réhe_aring in
the Eighth Judicial District and requires that a motion to reconsider or for rehearing be brought within

10 days of written notice of entry of order, D.C.R. 13 does not have a strict time limit. Consequently,

Plaintiff’s motion is timeljf under D.C.R. 13, and Plaintiff requests that the Court reconsider the August
6,2014 Order. |
B.  NRCP 60(b)

NRCP 60(b) provides, in pertinerﬁ part:

(b) Mistakes; Inadvertence; Excusable Neglect; Newly Discovered Evidence;
Fraud, Etc. On motion and upon such terms as are just, the court may relieve a party
or a party’s legal representative from a final judgment, order, or proceeding for the
following reasons: (1) mistake,inadvertence, surprise, or excusable neglect; (2) newly
discovered evidence which by due diligence could not have been discovered in time
to move for a new trial under Rule 59(b); (3) fraud (whether heretofore denominated
intrinsic or extrinsic), misrepresentation or other misconduct of an adverse party; (4)
the judgment is void; or, (5) the judgment has been satisfied, released, or discharged,
or a prior judgment upon which it is based has been reversed or otherwise vacated, or
it is no longer equitable that an injunction should have prospective application. The
motion shall be made within a reasonable time, and for reasons (1), (2), and (3) not
more than 6 months after the proceeding was taken or the date that written notice of
entry of the judgment or order was served. ... - '

NRCP 60(b). In Stoecklinv. Johnson Elech‘ié, Inc., 109 Nev. ‘268, 271, 849 P;Zd 305, 307 (1993), the
Nevada Supreme Court stated: ' '
- The district court has wide discretion in deciding whether to grant or deny a motion

to set aside a judgment under NRCP 60(b). Its determination will not be disturbed on

appeal absent an abuse of discretion. Union Petrochemical Corp. v. Scott, 96 Nev.

337, 338, 609 P.2d 323 (1980). However, this discretion is a legal discretion and

cannot be sustained where there is no competent evidence to justify the court's action.

Lukey v. Thomas, 75 Nev. 20, 22, 333 P.2d 979 (1959). o
Id. Plaintiff requests fhat this Court set aside the August 6, 2014 Order based on the grounds permitted
under NRCP 60(b).
C. Mistakes of Law and Fact

With all due respect to the Court, the Court made substantial mistakes of fact and law, and

|[Defendant’s counsel made frauduleﬁt mi‘srepresentations at the hearing on July ‘28, 2014. Aswill be set

forth more fully below, the Court should reconsider its August 6, 2014 Order and/or set aside its August

6,2014 Order and reinstate the Default Judgment that was already affirmed by the Nevada Supfeme Court
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on appeal.

1. Defendant’sAnswer and Counterclaim were stricken as a discovery sanction, rémoving
Defendant’s ability to present defenses, because she had failed and refused fo
participate in the discovery process, and the entry of Default Judgment was based upon
Defendant’s inappropriate conduct (i.e., refusal to participate), not Defendant’s
admissions . ' - :

The extensive procedural history of this case is set forth above, including Plaintiff’s repeated
attempts to obtain discovery sanctions against Defendant, this Court’s repeated granting of “second
chances” and warnings of more harsh repercussions for Defendant’s failure and refusal to participate in
the discovery process. The Court granted a motion to compel production of documents, initially denied
Plaintiff’s Motion to Strike Defendant’s Answer and Counterclaim, granted a motion for sanctions and
held Defendant and her counsel in contempt. In that Order, the Court entered the following Findings of

Fact and Conclusions of Law:

12. The Court denied Plaintiff’s Motion to Strike based on Defendant’s

counsel’s promises to comply. This Court did, however, order Defendant to comply
with the Order granting Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel and to respond to Plaintiff’s
discovery requests by August 12, 2009 or Defendant’s Answer and Counterclaim
would be stricken. The Court also ordered Defendant to pay a $1,000 sanction.

, 13. To date, Defendant has failed to comply with the order of this
Homnorable Court and respond to Plaintiff’s discovery requests. Defendant’s counsel
has paid the $1,750.00 in sanctions as ordered by the Court.

14.  Plaintiffis entitled to the discovery responses, and in fact, Defendantv
has admitted as much on more than one occasion. Nevertheless, Defendant refused
and continues to refuse to respond.

_ 15. Because Defendant failed and refused to follow this Court’ order
and provide the requested information, Plaintiff brought an Ex Parte Motion for
Order to Show Cause Why Defendant and Her Counsel Should Not Be Held in
Contempt. The Order to Show Cause was granted, and a hearing was scheduled on
September 28, 2009. A conference was held in chambers, so as to avoid .
embarrassment to Defendant’s counsel. Following the conference, the Court ordered:

(A)  ThatDefendant’s counsel shall have until close of business
’ on October 12, 2009, to comply with the Order Granting
PlaintifPs Motion to Compel and provide responses to
Plaintiff’s Request for Production of Documents, including

the requested insurance information. ‘

(B)  That if Defendant does not provide the above-described
information by October 12, 2009, Defendant’s counsel will
be held in contempt of court and will be fined $150.00 per day,
beginning October 13, 2009, until said information 1is
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provided. The days shall be calculated on a seven-day week.

(C)  Thatifthe above-described information is not provided by
October 12,2009, the Court will strike defendant’s pleadings

~ in their entirety. Plaintiff will not need to renew any motion
regarding its request to strike defendant’s pleadings; Plaintiff

will be able to simply submit an Order Striking the Pleadings
for signature by the Court. '

(Exhibit 4)(emphasis added). Fﬁrther, the Ordér goes on to make it abundantly clear that the striking of
Defendant’s Answer and dismissal of her Counterclaim were based on her refusal to abide by orders of
this Court and provide do'cuments _ pot based on the granting of the Plaintiff’s Motion for Partial

Summary Judgment years earlier. The Court’s Conclusions of Law and Order included the following:

1. Pursuant to NRCP 34, Plaintiff has the right to request documents
which are discoverable pursuant to NRCP 26. According to NRCP 34, Defendant
has 30 days from receipt of the requests for production of documents to provide
appropriate responses. v »

2 NRCP 34(b) permits a party to seek relief under NRCP 37(a) if the

- party who receives discovery requests fails to respond appropriately. NRCP

37(a) provides that the Court may enter an order compelling a non-responsive
party to disclose the requested information. : :

o 3. This Court has at least three times entered an order compelling '
Defendant to respond to Discovery requests. :

4. NRCP 37(b)(2)(c), permits “an order striking out pleadings or
parts thereof.” for discovery abuses. “Selection of a particular sanction for
discovery abuses under NRCP 37 is generally a matter committed to the sound
discretion of the district court.” Stubli v. Big Int’l Trucks, Inc., 107 Nev. 309, 312-
313, 810 P.2d 785 (1991) (citing Fire Ins. Exchange v. Zenith Radio Corp., 103 Nev.
648, 649, 747 P.2d 911,912 (1987) and Kelly Broadcasting v. Sovereign Broadcast,
96 Nev. 188, 192,.606 P.2d 1089, 1092 (1980.)) ’

5. The Nevada Supreme Court held that default judements will be
upheld where “the normal adversary process has been halted due to an
unresponsive party, because dilicent parties are entitled to be protected against
interminable delay and uncertainty as to their leg al rights.” Hamlett v. Reynolds,

114 Nev. 863, 963 P.2d 457 (1998) (citing Skeen v. Valley Bank of Nevada, 89 Nev.

301,303, 511 P.2d 1053, 1054 (1973).

6. Defendant has. provided no responses whatsoever, nor has
Defendant objected to any request. Defendant has fajled on at least three

" occasions to comply with this Court’s Order.

7. Defendant has been given ample opportunity to comply with the
Court’s Orders, and strikine Defendant’s Answer and Counterclaim is
appropriate under the circumstances. :
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] ORDER
2 Based on the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, as set forth above:
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Defendant’s Answer and Counterclaim shall

be stricken, and the Court Clerk is directed to enter Default against Defendant Susan -
Fallini. ‘

- W

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant’s Couhterclaim, having been
stricken, shall be dismissed with prejudice. _

1T IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant’s counsel, Harold Kuehn, Esq.,
is in contempt of Court and must pay to Plaintiff’s counsel, John P. Aldrich, Esq.,
$150.00 per day, beginning October 13, 2009, and continuing to accrue until the

8 information described above 18 provided. The days shall be calculated on a seven-day
week, and this Order shall constitute a judgment upon which Mr. Aldrich can execute.
9 Tnterest on unpaid balances shall accrue at the statutory rate. '

10 ||(Exhibit 4)(emphasis added). | |
11 When Defendant failed and refused to abide by that Order; Plaintiff was forced to bring yet
12 {lanother motion to hold Defendant in contempt for failure to provide validly sought information. On June

3 |12, 2010 the court entered another Order hoiding‘Defendant and her counsel in contempt, and imposing

14 Jlanother $5,000 sanction and a $500.00 per day accruing sanction until Defendant provided responses to |

15 |lthe discovery. (Exhibit 7.)

16  Thus,itis ébundanﬂy clear that the orders striking Defendant’s Answer and Counterclaim and
17 |imposing diséovery sanctions did not involve in any fashion Defendant’s own admisSions in the case.
18 {This is What led to the entry of Default Judgment. The granting of the Motion for Partial Summary
19 |Judgment played no role whatsoever in the striking of Defendant’§ pleadings or the entry of Default
20 Judgmeﬁt. Consequenﬂy, the Court’s setting aside of the default judgment based on fraud upon the court
21 |l- which Plaintiff and her counsel continue to adamantly deny and disagree with — was impfop.er, even if
22 |lit was somehow correct (which Plaintiff and her counsel deny). |
,23 ~ Indeed, this Court, in its August 6, 2014 Order, found that “The court granted Partial Summary
24 ||ludgment because there was no opposition or appearance by Fallini and/or Kuehn.” (Exhibif 13, p.3,
25 [Finding of Fact #6.) Similarly, the Court found that “On November 4, 2009, Plaintiff submitted an Order
26 |Istriking Defendant’s answer and counterclaim due.to Kuehn’s failure to provide discovery.” (Exhibit

27 13, p. 4, Finding of Fact #10.) That same finding mentions the entry of Défault. The Court then notes

28 ' | Page 12 of 29
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Plaintiff continued to seek sanctions “stemming from the failed requests for discovery.” (Exhibit 13,p.
4, Finding of Fact #1 1.)

Due to Defendant s rampant and repeated dlscovery abuses, this Court struck her pleadings. By
having her answer stricken, Defendant’s alleged affirmative defenses were also stricken, and her right to
present evidence to support those alleged defenses was extinguished. Nevertheless,‘ despite the fact that
Defendant’s answer had been stricken, the Court allowed Defendant Fallini to testify. at the prove-up
hearing. This Court considered Defendant’s Motion to Reconsider Prior Orders pﬁor to the prone—up
hearing, to which Defendant had attached alleged “ewdenoe” supporting her position. Defendant’s
counsel asked this Court to take judicial notice of the faot that the incident occurred in open range land
Wthh the Court did. Even after this Court allowed that testimony and evidence, it upheld the entry of
default and granted default judgment in Plaintiff’s favor, Wthh was upheld on appeal (althouch the
amount of the award was reduced). (Exhibit9.)

Default Judgment was entered due to Defendant s discovery abuses, not any alleged

misrepresentations of Plaintiff’s counsel or Defendant’s adm1ss1ons for failure to respond to discovery.

Consequently, this Court erred in setting aside the Default Judgment and should reconsider and/or set

aside its August 6, 2014 Order. . |

2. The Nevada S upreme Court’s Order Affi rmmg in Part, Reversmg in Part, and
Remanding, entered on March 20, 2013, constitutes issue precluszon and law of the

case for the issues raised in Defendant s Motion to Set Aszde Judgment Pursuant to
NRCP 60(b)

Inher Amended Opening Briefin her d1rect appeal before the Nevada Supreme Court, Defendant
Fallini argued that counsel for Plaintiff had violated Nevada Rules of Professional Conduct 3.1,3.3, and

8.4, and that the Honorable Robert W. Lane had violated the Code of J ud101al Conduct. Defendant further

{{noted that the Dlstrlct Court had taken ]udzczal notice — at Defendant’s request — of the 1ocat1on of the

incident — and concluded that it had 111deed occurred in open range. Despite the Dlstrlct Court’s taking
judicial notice of the location of the incident, Defendant per51sted in her position that Aldrlch had |
somehow “allow[ed] misrepresentations to stand perpetrating misconduct of his own.” Defendant

asserted that the District Court “failed to uphold the ‘integrity of the tribunal.””
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Defendant’s appeal —

The Supreme Court »speciﬁcally addressed the arguments raised by Defendant in her Motion for

Supreme Court stated:

reconsideration because the

disagree.

Relief from Judgment related to her own admissions — nearly identical assertions to those raised in

and expressly found those arguments to be unpersuasive. More specifically, the

" Fallini argues that the district court erred in denying her motion for

partial summary judgment was based on false

* factual premises regarding whether the agcident occurred on open range. We

In Nevada, a defendant has 30 days to respond to 2 plaintiff’s request for

~ admission. NRCP 36(a). Failure o do so may result in the requests being g |

deemed “conclusively established.” - NRCP 36(b). It is well settled that
unanswered requests for admission may be properly relied upon as a basis for

granting summary judgment,

and that the district court'is allowed considerable

discretion in determining whether to do so. Wagner v. Carex Investigations &
Sec., 93 Nev. 627, 631, 572 P.2d 921, 923 (1977) (concluding that summary

- judgment was propetly based on admissions stemming from a party’s

unanswered request for admission under NRCP 36, even where such admissions
were contradicted by previously filed answers to interrogatories); Smith v.
Emery, 109 Nev. 737, 742, 856 P2d 13865, 1390 (explaining that [} “failure to
respond to a request for admissions will result in those matters being deemed

conclusively established . .
untrue’)(citation omitted).

. even if the established matters are ultimately

Here, Fallini’s argument is unpersuasive because she has not raised a

new issue of fact or law. The question of whether the accident occurred on open
range was expressly disputed in Fallini’s answer, but she subsequently failed to
challenge this issue through Adams’ requests for admissions. Fallini has
presented no evidence on appeal to alter the conclusive impact of admissions
under NRCP 36 as a basis for partial summary judgment. Wagner, 93 Nev. At
631,572 P.2d at 923. Moreover, the fact that these admissions may ultimately
be untrue is irrelevant. Smith, 109 Nev. At 742, 856 P.2d at 1390. Finally, the
district court had discretion to treat Fallini’s failure to file an opposition to -
partial summary judgment as “an admission that the motion [was] meritorious

~ and a consent to granting the motion.” King v. Cartlidee, 121 Nev. 926, 927,

124 P.3d 1161, 1162 (2005)(citing D.C.R. 13(3)).

“orders.

Thus, the district court did not err in refusing to reconsider its prior

(Exhibit 9.) At the hearing on Defendant’s Motion to Set Aside Judgment Pursuant to NRCP 60(b) 6n
28, 2014, and in the Court Order entered on Augu’st 6? 2014, the Court disregarde‘d the Nevada

Supreme Court’s prior decision on these issues.

In Reconstruct Company. N.A.. et al v. Zhang, 317 P.3d 814, 818 (Nev. 2014), the Nevada
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Supreme Court discussed the law-of-the-case doctrine:

The law-of-the-case doctrine “refers to a family of rules embodying the general
concept that a court involved in later phases of a lawsuit should not re-open
questions decided (i.e., established as law of the case) by that court or a higher
one in earlier phases.” Crocker v. Piedmont Aviation. Inc., 49 F.3d 735, 739,
311 U.S. App. D.C. 1 (D.C. Cir. 1995). Normally, “for the law-of-the-case
doctrine to apply, the appellate court must actually address and decide the issue
explicitly or by necessary implication.” Dictorv. Creative Mgmt. Servs..L.L.C.,
126 Nev. ,  ,223P.3d 332,334 (2010); see Wheeler Springs Plaza.1.L.C.
v. Beemon, 119 Nev. 260, 266, 71 P.3d 1258, 1262 (2003) (“The doctrine only
applies to issues previously determined, not to matters left open by the appellate
court.”). ‘

317 P.3d at 818. The crux of the issue alleged by Defendant in her Motion for Relief from.J ndgment
Pursuaﬁt' fo NRCP 60(b) is the same as the issues raised on appeal: Plaintiff and her counsel ailegedly
perpetrated a fraud on the court by sending a request for admission that Defendant alleges Plaintiff or her
counsel knew or should have known was a falsé. fact. The Nevada Supreme Court has already ruled on .
those arguments, and the Court acted contrary to the law of the case when it granted Defendant’s Motion
to Set vAside Judgmenf Pursuant to NRCP 60(b). Simply put, the Courf did not have jurisdiction to
overrule the Nevada Supreme Court. | | |

Further, the doctrine of issue preclusion also precluded the Court from granting Defendant’s
Motion to Set Aside. As expiained to the Court in Plaintiffs Opposition, the four elements for issue
preclusidn are: |

(1)  the issue decided in the prior litigation must be identical to the issue presented in the
current action; ' : '

(2) the initial ruling must have been on the merits and have become final;

(3)  the party against whom the judgment is asserted must have been a party or in privity with
' ~ aparty to the prior litigation; and : -

(4) - the issue was actually and necessarily litigated.

See Alcantara v. Wal-Mart Stores. Inc., 321 P.3d 912,916 (Nev. 2014).

Issue preclusion applied to Defendant’s Motion to Set Aside. Regarding the first element, the
issues ‘Defendan‘t raised were argued on direct appeal before the Supreme Court and affirmed. These
issues were also litigated in the other action filed by Defendant has plaintiff against Aldrich and Judge

Lane) in Tonopah, Nevada. Indeed Defendant Fallini (as a plaintiff in that matter) alleged that Aldrich
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had misinformed the court using allegedly false requests for admission. That action was dismissed after

{Iboth Aldrich and Judge Lane filed motions to dismiss. This element supports the application of issue

preclusion.

The second element also supportsvlmplementatlon of the doctrine of issue preclusion. The court :
in Tonopah dismissed the case, Wthh was fully litigated. The ruling in this case became final when the
Nevada Supreme Court found in favor of Plaintiff’s favor nearly two years ago. (Exhibit9.)

The third element is met as well. Fallini was a party to the Tonopah lawsuit, which was
dismissed. Further, Fallini was and is a pérty to this lawsuit. As for her attorney’s failure to represent
her in this case, which led to the trial judge granting partial summary judgment and striking Defendant’s
Answer and Counterclainl it should be emphasized that Mr Ohlsen ‘not Fallini’s prior counsel, Mr.
Kuehn, represented the Defendant on the Opposmon to Default Judgment, Motion for Reconsideration
of Prior Orders, and in the appeal. Mr. Ohlson also represented Defendant Falhm in the Tonopah action
(namlng Aldnch and Judge Lane as defendants). This element supports the application of issue
preclusion. |
The fourth factor is present as well. These matters have been actually and necessauly litigated
in this case before the Supreme Court, and in the separate‘ lawsuit agalnst Aldrich and Judge Lane. When
the Nevada Supreme ‘Conrt affirmed the merits of the judgment (after considering the same arguments
brought by Defendant in her Motion to Set Aside), every issue that could have ever been brought was
fully htlgated and finally adjudicated. |

In short, Defendant’s counsel ignored the Supreme Court’s decision and resurrected the merits
of the' underlylng case, despite the fact that the 1ssues Defendant raised in the Motion to Set Aside were
absolutely identical to those originally raised on appeal and in a separate court in Tonopah. The 1n1t1a1 .
ruhng was not only on the merits and became a final judgment, but ;t was also affirmed by the Nevada
Supreme Court. This case is squarely within the Nevada case law regarding the cessation of cases that
have claim or issue preclusion. | } | ‘ |
- This District Court’ s Order granting Defendant’s Motion to Set Aside, entered on August 6,2014, |

was contrary to the law of the case, and contrary to Nevada law. The Court should reconsider it and/or

Page 16 of 29

1256




(U3

N

O 0 3 O W

10
11
12
13

14

16
17
18
19
20
21

2

24
25
26
27
28

set it aside.
3. Even if the Doctrines of Issue Preclusion and Law of the Case Do Not Apply, the
District Court acted contrary to law when it granted Defendant’s Motion to Set Aside
Judgment Pursuant to NRCP 60(b) and ignored admissions made by Defendant
pursuant to NRCP 36 nearly seven years before the hearing on Defendant’s Motion to |
Set Aside Judgment Pursuant to NRCP 60(b) -
The grounds set forth in the Defendant’s Motion had already been litigated before the Court in
this case, a separate District Court Judge in the Fifth Judicial District, and most importantly, the Nevada
Supreme Court. Even so, there were several grounds —all of which have already been before the Nevada

Supreme Court — upon which the Final Judgment was propeﬂy entered. In granting Defendant’s Motion

for Relief from Judgment Puréuant to NRCP 60(b), the Court erred in several respects.’

a. The Court made Findings that contradicted the record

The Court makes several Findings of Fact in the Order. Findings 3 and 4 are particularly '
problematic. These are findings that are based on new evidence “presented” in the Motion to Set Aside, :
and are not based on aﬁy evideﬁqe propetly before the Court. In addition, as Mr. Aldrich explained with
respect to Finding nurﬁber 3, he was not in possession of all the information in the purported report
attached to the Motion fo Set Aside by Defendant. This waé a version he had néver seen before, as
explained at the hearing, had not been proberly authenticated, and was blatant inadmissible heérsaj NRS |
51.’03.5; NRS 51.065; NRS 51.067.

Similarly, in Finding number 4, the District Court referenced an alleged website that was allegedly
constructed by Plaihtiff. This “evidence” was not properly before the District Court because that

“cyidence” sought to contradict Defendant’s own admissions pursuant to NRCP 36 and was also

inadmissible hearsay. NRS 51.035; NRS 51.065; NRS 51.067. Additionally, Defendant wasnot entitled
to present evidence because she lost her right to defend when her answer and counterclaim were stricken
as a sanction for her refusal to participate in the discovery process.

Besides the fact that this was not an evidentiary hearing and the Default Judgment was a sanction,

\

'Tn Finding 9, there is a typo. At the line located between line numbers 5 and 6, 1t says “At the
hearing, Kuehn requested additional sanctions....” It should say “At the hearing Aldrich requested
additional sanctions....” - ,
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this new “evidence” was irrele{fant. See Smith v. Emery, 109 Nev. 737, 856 P.2d _1386 (1993). As

explained, the entry of Default J udgment was based on a discovery sanction, not Defendant’ s admission.
Nonetheless, the law regarding admissions under Rule 36 supports Plaintiff’s position.

NRCP 36 provides, in pertinént part:

.:..that the matter is admitted unless, within 30 days after service of the request,

or within such shorter or longer time as the court may allow, or the parties may

agree in writing,... the party to whom the request is directed serves upon the
party requesting the admission a written answer or objection addressed to the

matter, signed by the party or by the party’s attorney. .

In Smith v. Emery, 109 Nev. 737, 856 P.3d 1386 (1993), the Nevada Supreme Court found that

failure to timely respdnd to requests for admission will result in those matters being conclusively
established, and this is the case even if the established matters are ultimately untrue. Id. The Court
eXplained: ”

“[E]}venif arequest is objectionable, if a party fails to object and fails to respond
to the request, that party should be held to have admitted the matter.” Jensonv.
Pioneer Dodge Center. Inc., 702 P.2d 98, 100-01 *Utah 1985) (citing Rutherford
v. Bass Air Conditioning Co., 38 N.C.App. 630, 248 S.E.2d 887 (1978)). Itis
well settled that failure to respond to.a request for admissions will result in those
matters being deemed conclusively established. Woods, 107 Nev. At425, 812
P.2d at 1297; Dzack, 80 Nev. At 347, 393 P.2d at 611. This is so even if the
established matters are ultimately untrue. Lawrencev. Southwest Gas Corp.,
89 Nev. 433,514 P.2d 868 (1973); Graham v. Carson-Tahoe Hosp., 91 Nev. 609,
540 P.2d 105 (1975). Emery’s failure to respond or object to the Smith’s request
for admissions entitles the Smiths to have the assertions contained therein
conclusively established.

Id. At 742-43 (emphasis added).
The evidence presented to the Court nearly six years ago in Plaintiff’s Motion for Partial Summary

Judgment included the conclusively proven facts that had been admitted by Defendant in the Requests

|ifor Admission. It is well settled law in Nevada that such admissions may properly serve as the basis for

summary judgment against the party who failed to serve a timely response. See Wagner V. Carex

Invesﬁszations & Sec., 93 Nev. 627, 572 P.2d 921 (1977)(concluding that summary judgment was

properly based on admissions stemming from a party’s unanswered réquest for admission under NRCP

136, even.where such admissions were contradicted by previously filed answers 10 interrogatories)

(emphasis added).
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Moreover, Defendant Fallini did not oppose Judith’s Motion for Partial Summary Judgment, and
the Motion was properly granted. Nevada District Court Rule 13 addresses this exact situation. Nevada
District Court Rule 13(3) provides, in pertinent part:

Within 10 days after the service of the motion, the opposing party shall serve
and file his written opposition thereto, together with a2 memorandum of point
and authorities and supporting affidavits, if any, stating facts showing why the
motion should be denied. Failure of the opposing party to serve and file his
written opposition may be construed as an admission that the motion is
meritorious and a consent to granting the same.

Even without the Requests for Admission, th_e district court properly granted the Motion for Partial
Summary Judgment. This action by the Court was pérmitted by District Court Rule 13 and clearly was
within the discretion of the Court several years ago. | | | |

b. - The District Court erred when it entered conclusions of law (a) that Mr.
~ Aldrich violated his duty of candor under Nevada Rules of Professional

Conduct 3.3 and (b) that Plaintiff somehow “yiolated Rule 60 (b)” and |
“perpetrat[ed] a fraud upon the court.” .

. The default judgmenf was based on a discovery sanction, not Defendant’s admitted .facts_ on the
granting of Plaintiff’s Motion for Partial Summary Judginent, as described more fully above.
Consequently, there was 1no fraud upon the coufc.. Nevertheless, Plaintiff will addréss these specific |
findings. o
On pége 7, 1s. 3-5, the Court also concluded that at the time Plaintiff sent written discovery to
Defendant’s counsel, Mr. Kuehn, “Kuehn was failing to respond to Varioué motions and requests to the.
extent that Aldrich knew or should have known that a response erm Kuehn was unlikely.” The .recor'd
in this case is absolutely contrary to this conclusion. To begin with, this coriclusvion‘is 'inéppropriate-
because there was no evidentiary hearing related to these facts and conclusions, nor were those facts even
discuésed at the July 28, 2014 hearing. In actuality, Defendant had moved the .éase to Nye County and.
subsequently ﬁled_van Answer aﬁd Counterclaim on March 14, 2007. Defendant’s counsél nﬁissed the
Early Case Conference, but there was 1o other indication that he might not respond. Again, the
procedural history is set forth in detail above, and Defendant had multiple opportunities to resolve the
discovery dispute but refused to do so.

Nevertheless, when Plaintiff’s counsel sent the Requests for Admission on October 31,2007, he
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had no reason to believe that Mr. Kuehn would not participate in the discovery proéess. Mr. Kuehn

appeared in court and requested extensions of time to respond on multiple occasions, which the Court

|igranted over Plaintiff’s objections. Moreover, even assuming this conclusion to be true, nowhere in

NRCP 36 or any case analyzing NRCP 36 does the law state an attorney cannot send discovery to the
oppbsing side unless he knOWs that opposing counsel will timely respond. Such a‘ requirement would
completely emasculate NRCP 36. Nor is there any case law whatsoever éited by the Court in its Order '
that indicates there is any duty 6n the part of Plaintiff’s counsel to notify Defendant’s counsel that
Défendant’s counsel hés failed to do something in the caée on behalf of the dpposing party. Mr. Aldrich .
has a duty to represeht hi.s client diligently and zealously, as he did in this case. E\'}en so, Defendant’s
counsel was well aware that disbovery was long overdue. The entire p;oéedure is set foﬁh above. There
was no fraud. | | | |

On page 7, Is. 9-12, the Court concludéd that “Mr. Aldrich violated his duty of candor under
Nevada Rules of Professional Conduct 3.3 by ﬁtilizing Defendant’s denial that Vthe accident occun’ed on
open range to obtain a favorable ruling in .thevform of an unopposed award of summary judgment.” The
Motion for Partial Summary Judgment advised the' éourt, at page 4, lines 16-18, that Plaintiff had
submitted Requesté for Admission, and that Defendant héd failed to respond to those requests. Further,
it is undisputed that Defendant did ﬁot» oppose the summary judgment .m»otion,. ﬁor did Defendant or her
counsel appear at the hearing. The Order Granting Plaintiff’s Motion for Partial Sﬁmmary Judgment
makes it clear that the Court considered all the pleadings in the case before it decided the unopposed
motion. - | | | | ' |

District Court Rule 13(3) piovidés:

Rule 13. Motions: Procedure for making motions; affidavits; renewal, rehearing
of motions. : : ' :

3. Within 10 days after the service of the motion, the opposing party shall serve
and file his written opposition thereto, together with a memorandum of points and
authorities and supporting affidavits, if any, stating facts showing why the motion
should be denied. Failure of the opposing party to serve and file his written
opposition may be construed as an admission that the motion is meritorious and
a consent to granting the same. '

D.C.R.13(3)(emphasis added). Regardless of the admission of facts by Defendant, pursuant to NRPC

Page 20 of 29

1260




(O3

NolEEN- BN

36, the Court properly granted the Motion for Partial Summary Judgment because Defendant failed to

oppose it. Moréover, Defendant has never moved to set aside that order, and it still stands, even if

the Court upheld its August 6, 2014 Order. There was no fraud on the court.

On page 9 of its Order,‘ rhe Court makes the following contradictory conclusions: “This is not to
suggest that Mr. Aldrich is an unethical attorney. For example, the record indicates that on numerous
occasions, Mr. Aldrich oranted Mr. Kuehn multlple extensions to prov1de discovery. The court believes
that Mr. Aldrich was zealously representing his client.” Then, however, contrary to those statements, the
Court - again without any supporting case law - concludes that “As an officer of the court [,] however,
Mr. Aldrich Violated his duty of candor under Nevada Rules of Professional Conduct 3.3 by utilizing
Defendant’s deniald that the accident occurred on open range to obtain a favorable ruling in the form of
an unopposed award of summary judgment. Thus, the court finds Plaintiff violated Rule 60(b) as
Plamtlff s request for admission ofa known fact,a factthatwasa central component of Defendant’s case,
was done when counsel knew or should have known that the accident did occur on open range thereby
perpetrating a fraud upon the court. i
On page 10, 1s. 4-11, the Court stated, “At the bare m1mmum counsel should have conducted a

reasonable i inquiry as to the open range status prror to sending a request, for adm1ss1ons ~and perhaps as

: eaﬂy as prior to filing his Complaint. -If Mr. Aldrich indeed did not know this area was open range in

2007, he likely discovered it was open range afterwards. Instead of correcting this alleged known
falsehood Mr. Aldrich utilized Ms Falhm s admission that this area was not open range as grounds to

obtain a favorable award of summary judgment.” ThlS conclusion was error for several reasons. First

as explained above, the Default Judgment was based on Defendant s repeated failure and refusal to

participate in discovery and respond to discovery requests — it was not based on any admission or the
Order Granting Partial Surnmary Judgment. Second, as also explained above, Aldrich attempted to
conduct a “reasonable inquiry” after Defendant raised the “open range” afﬁrmati{fe defense in her answer
by sending discovery requests. Defendant stifled the discovery process and refused to respond, despite
repeated orders compelling responses, granting sanctions, and holding Defendant in contempt. Third, the

conclusion that Aldrich should have conducted a “reasonable inquiry” into the open range status before
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ﬂiing the complaint is not supported by Nevada law, nor is any cited by the Court. To the contrary,
Plaintiff is not required to conduct inquiry into any possible affirmative defense that might be raised by
a defendant. Fourth,'as has been explained above, at the prove up hearing in July 2010, Defe,ndant was
allowed to testify and she testified that the incident occurred in open rernge land. Then, at the request .

of Defendant’s counsel, this Court took judicial notice that the incident occurred in open range

land. This was done over the obj ection of Plaintiff’s counsel. The Court was well aware of the status’
of the facts in this case at all times, and there was absolutely no fraud on the court. |

The Court concluded that “In the matter before the bar however the isvsuesvpresented in this case
were summarily d1sposed above due to the negligence of Defendant’s counsel Mr Kuehn.  The merits
of the case were never actually addressed Had Mr. Kuehn properly denied Mr. Aldrloh’s request for v‘
admissions, the outcome may have been much different.” (August 6, 2014 Orde1 p. 10,1s. 16-20.) This
conclusion is inappropriate, as this precise issue was already litigated and affirmed by the Nevada |
Supreme Court (Exhibit 9.) Nothrng here even remotely resembles fraud on the court '

Significantly, the Court in its conclusion, notes “This court followed the law and proper
procedure throughout this case, as afﬂrmed by the Supreme Court of Nevada.” The Court, goes on to |
state “however, once cannot ignore the apparent injustice that Defendant has suffered throucrhout this
matter. Ms. Fallini is responsible for a multl-rmlhon dollar judgment without the merits of the case even
bemc addressed.” Again concluding that Mr. Aldrich “should have conducted a 1easonab1e mqurry into
the open range status prior to sending a request for admissions, and perhaps as early as prior to ﬁhng hrs |
Complaint” the Court completed its conclusions stating: “Finality has a particular importance in our 1egal'
system. The Supreme Court of Nevada has described a final judgment as one “that disposes of the issues
presented in the case, determines the costs, and leaves nothing for future consideration of the court.”

Aloer v Posin, 77 Nev.328, 330;363 P.2d 502, 503 (1961). In the matter before the bar however, the

issues presented in this case were summarily disposed above dueto the negligence of Defendant’s counsel -
Mr. Kuehn. The merits of the case were never actually addressed. Had Mr. Kuehn properly denied Mr.
Aldrich’s request for admissions, the outcome may have been much different.”

The Court’s findings that Aldrich violated the Rules of Professional Conduct and “perpetrated a
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fraud upon the court” were gross error. The Nevada Supreme Court has held that “fraud upon the court”
as used in NRCP 60(b) cannot be defined to mean “any conduct of a party or lawyer of which the court
disapproves,” because, among other things, such a definition would render the timelimitation for motions

under NRCP 60(b)(3) meaningless. NC-DSH. Inc. V. Garner, 125 Nev. 647, 654, 218 P.3d 853,' 858

(2009). This Court has adopted a stand_ard for “fraud on the court” that

“embrace[s] only that species of fraud which does, or attempts to,
subvert the integrity of the court itself, or is a fraud perpetrated by

~ officers of the court so that the judicial machinery cannot perform
in the usual manner its impartial task of adjudging cases . . . and
relief should be denied in the absence of such conduct.”

Id. (quoting Demjanjuk v Petrovsky, 10 F.3d 338,352 (6™ Cir. 1993)). Accordingly, cases require a party

seeking to show fraud on the court - the Defendant in this case - to present clear and convincing evidence

of the following elements: “(1) [condﬁct] on the part of an officer of the court; that (2) is directed to the
j1_1_dicia1 machinery itself; (3) is intentionally false, willfully blind to the truth, or is in reckless disregard

of the truth; (4) is a positive averment or a concealment when one is under a duty to disclose; and (5)

deceives the court.” J ohnson v. Bell, 605 F.3d 333,339 (6™ Cir. 2010); quoting Carter v. Anderson, 585
F.3d1007,101 1-12 (6™ Cir. 2009)). “In practice, this means that even fairly despicablé conduct will not

qualify as fraud on the court” Moore’s Federal Practice § 60.21[4][c] (collecting cases for the

proposition that perjury and non-disclosure by a single litigant did not rise to the level of fraud on the
court). | . | ‘

.'In'this case, Plaintiff’s counsel did nothing wrong, and it is abundantly clear that none of the final
three elements are met. Mr. Aldrich did not conceal ariy facts, nor did he present intentionally faise facts.
To the contrary, Mr. Aldrich zealously advocated for his client, seeking to identify what facts and law
wouid be at issue in the case by sending requests for admission to Defehdant. Defendant did not fespond,
and those facts were deemed admitted by Defendant. | |

Plaintiff then moved for partial suminary judgment, advising the Court that there were facts that

had been admitted by Defendant by not responding to the requests for admission in a timely fashion.

Plaintiff again notified the District Court that “[t]o date, the Request for Admission have not been

answered, and therefore are deemed admitted.” Plaintiff then listed the items admitted by Defendant’s
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non-response. Plaintiff cited NRCP 36 and again notified the Court that Defendant had not responded |
to reduests for admission, and again set forth the facts that had been conclusively proven. |
Defendant did not oppose the motion for partial summary judgment. Pursuant to DCR 13, the |
Court properly granted partial 'summary judgment. Plaintiff continued to attempt to gather more
information through discovery, but Defendant failed and refused to participate, resuiting in Defendant’s
Answer neing stricl;en. All of those events occurred properly under Nevada law. There was simply no
fraud, no attempt to deceive the Conrt, on the part of Plaintift’ s counsel. |
Regarding the fifth element of fraud on the court, the court must actually be deceived.. That
unequivocally and undeniable did not happen in this case. Quite to the contrary, the Court had an
abundance of information - despite the fact that Defendant s Answer had been stricken. In her Motion
fo Reconsider Pnor Orders, Defendant’s counsel attached a letter and four unsigned afﬁdav1ts claiming
that the locauon where the incident occurred was open range land - contrary to Defendant’s admissions.
On July 19,2010, a hearing was held on Defendant’s Motion for Recon81derat10n of Prior Orders. That

motion was denied and the Court proceeded with a prove up hearing. At the hearing, the Court allowed

Defendant s.counsel to cross- -examine witnesses and call his own witness - Defendant Fallini - desplte
the fact that Defendant’s Answer had been stricken and default had been entered against her. Defendant -
testified that the incident occurred in open range land. Further, after Plaintiff’s counsel obj ected to the
question whether the ineident occurred in open range land, the following exchange eccurred:
| THE COURT: It doesn’t matter. I’m aware that it is. |

Go ahead.

MR. OHLSON If you are, Your Honor, you’ll take Judlcml notice of

that?

THE COURT: That’ll be fine.
Thus, the Court cenﬁrmed it knew where the incident occurred and took judicial notice - at the request
of Defendant’s counsel - that tne incident occurred in open range 1and. Thus, the Court was not deceived
in any fashion. Of course, as set forth above and in'the direct appeal, it really did not matter whether the

Court took judicial notice of that fact, because Defendant had already admitted the fact that the incident
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did not occur on open range, making the judicial notice irrelevant. 4

It is important fo Plaintiffs. counsel that this Court specifically ﬁnd that he absolutely did not
perpetrate a fraud on the court. His reputation is at stake and the DlStI‘lCt Court’s “finding” that he
attempted to perpetrate a fraud on the court is just plaln wrong and could be damaging to the reputation |-
he has spent years buﬂdmg Mr. Aldr1ch isa member of the bars in Nevada, Utah, and Idaho, and 1s

concerned about the potential side effects of the District Court’s “finding,” such as insurance, pro hac vice

applications, and the like. It is imperative that the Supreme Court make clear that Mr. Aldrich did not
perpetrate a fraud on the court. |
D. Mlsrepresentatlons by Defendant’s Counsel
At the hearing on July 28, 2014, Defendant’s counsel made a series of misrepresentations and/ or
unsupported statements to the Court:
1. He claimed that the fact that the collision may have occurred in open‘ range was
“undisputed and ‘has never been disputed by Plaintiffs counsel” (Exhlblt 12,p.9,1s.21-
22). This fact initially was not undisputed, as Defendant asserted an “open range”
affirmative defense. To test the validity of Defendant’s asssertion of that affirmative
defense, Plaintiff sent discovery on this issue and Defendant refused to answer it (as set
forth above) . Ultimafely, it was Defendant’s failure to respond that led to this fact being
deemed conclusively proven pursuant to NRCP 36. This fact no longer had to be
contested because it was admitted by Defendant; Even'Defendant did not dispute that fact
thereafter for many years. | ,
| 2. That there were “14 signs between where Mr. Adams drove his car to where he hlt the
| cow” (Exhibit 12, 2 11, 1s. 11-12). No admissible evidence had been presented to the
Court to sustain this assertion, and it was improper to use the July 28, 2014 hearmg for ‘
Defendant’s counsel to attempt to testify in the case.
3. That the Requests for AdmiSsion were sent “after Ms. Falliﬁi’s counsel repeatedly
neglected to attend hearings and -respond to pleadings” (Exhibit 12, p. 12, 1. 24 through

p. 13,1.2). Thisis addressed more fully above, but is a statement that 1s clearly not
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supported by the record in the case.

That “Plam’nff sought default judgment based upon the order grantmg summary judgment
which the court granted” (Exhibit 12, p. 13 1s. 6- 8). This is also addressed more fully
above, and it is absolutely a false statement intended to divert the Court’s attention away |
from the real basis for the entry of Default Judgment. Briefly, the Default J udgment was’
entered after the Defendant’,s Answer and Counterclaim were stricken due to her repeated‘
failure to abide by Court Orders. It was not based on the granting of summary judgment.

That he “found no cases where a court took judicial notice of an essential fact in direct

contradiction of a deemed admitted fact that then formed the basis for prevailing on

summary judgment.” (Exhibit 12,p. 22 1s. 15—19). This is a misrepresentation because
the Court took judicial notice of the essential fact at the 'prove-up hearing, which occurred
two (2) years after partial summary judgment was grenfed, and at the requeét of
Defendant s counsel |

“Opposing counsel forced the Court to pronounce a clear 11e that the accident was not in
open range when 1t entered the motion for summary judgment and the order that he
prepared.” (Exhlblt 12, p 23 1s. 10- 13) Agam the default judgment was entered due to

Defendant’s repeated violation of court orders, not her admissions of fact.

That “fraud upon the Court has never been litigated...but the allegations that opposing

" counsel committed fraud upon the Court have not been claimed, litigated'or reviewed at

any pomt in any prior proceeding.” (Exhlblt 12 p. 56122 though 57,1.3 .). This issue

absolutely had been litigated, as explained above, in Defendant’s appeal (which she lost

~three (3) times) and separately in the Tonopah action.

L

That Mr. Aldrich “did it again [committed fraud upon the Court] when the Court said I
take judicial notice that this occurred on open range.” (Exhibit 12, p. 60, 1. 24 through
61,1. 1). Again, Defendant’s cou:nsel, Mr. Ohlson, asked the Court to take judicial notice

over the objection of Plaintiff’s counsel.
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These repfesentations also present a sufficient basis to grant Plaintiff’s requested relief under
NRCP 60(b) —that the Court sef aside its August 6, 2014 Order and reinstate the Default Judgment, along
with a finding that Aldrich did not commit fraud upon the Court. |

| | | Iv. |
COUNTERMOTION FOR ENTRY OF FINAL JUDGMENT

The August 6, 2014 Order set aside the Default judgment, but it did not set aside the Order
Granting Partial Summary J udgment entered on J uly 30, 2008. Defendant has‘ notmoved to setaside that
order. Conseqaenﬂy, the summary judgment order still stands, and at best, Defendant still has a finding
from this coim that she is lable in this action. Further, as has been explained above, Plainﬁff is entitled
to enti'y of final judgment either because the matter has already been 'litigated or becausethe August 6,
2014 Order sﬁould be set aside | v .

Plaintiff incorporates the arguments set forth above. Defendant is stlll hable for the incident .
because partial summary Judoment still ‘stands. The Nevada Supreme Court reduced the judgment
amount, so there are no issues regardmg damages to be litigated. Consequently, Plamtlff is still entitled
to judgment as reduced by the Nevada S-upreme Court, and Plaintiff requests that the Court entef |
judgment in that amount. This should occur regardless of Whether the Court grants Plain‘dffs
counfennoﬁphs for reconsideration or to set aside the August 6, 2014 Order. | |

V. |
CONCLUSION

Based on the abo ve, Defendant s Motion for Entry of Fmal Judgment should be denied. F urther |
Plaintiff’s countermotion to reconsider the August 6,20 1 4 Order and/ or for rehearlnc ofthe Order entered
on August 6, 2014 or altematlvely, to set aside the Order entered on Auoust 6, 201 4, which set aside the
Default Judgment entered on August 12, 2010 and later appealed to the Nevada Supreme Court should
be granted. The August 6, 2014 Order should be reconsidered, reheard, and/or set aside pursuant to
NRCP 60(b), for numerous reasons, including mistake of fact, mistake of law, and fraud upon the -Couﬂ |
by Defendant’s couneel, as set forth more fully herein. |

Al;cematively, Plaintiff moves for entry of final judgment because Defendant is still liable under
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the Order Granting Summary Judgment, and the damages amount has already been decided by the Nevada

Supreme Court, so there are no other issues to litigate in that regard.

DATED this §4%day of February, 2015.
Respectfully Submitted,
ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD.

Jofin P. Aldrich, Esq.
vada Bar No.: 6877 ,
1601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 160
Las Vegas, Nevada 89146
(702) 853-5490
~ Attorney for Plaintiff
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
[ HEREBY CERTIFY that on the 7_ day of February, 2015, I mailed a copy of the
PLAINTIFE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR ENTRY OF FINAL

JUDGMENT AND COUNTERMOTION TO RECONSIDER AND/OR FOR REHEARING OF
RDER ENTERED ON AUGUST 6, 2014, OR ALTERNATIVELY., COUNTERMOTION TO

ORDER ENTERED ON AUGUST 6. 2014, OR AL LERAALLY ¥ e e S o SO T TRY
SET ASIDE ORDER ENTERED ON AUGUST 6. 2014, OR ALTERNATIVELY, FOR ENTRY
OF FINAL JUDGMENT :

\DOO\]O\UW#UJI\)

in a sealed envelope, to the following and that postage was fully paid thereon:

John Ohlson, Esq.

275 Hill Street, Suite 230
Reno, NV 89501
Attorney for Defendant

/

David R. Hague = - ‘
Fabian & Clendenin -
215 S. State Street, Suite 120
Salt Lake City, UT 84111-2323
Attorney for Defendant -

2 bl To

“An employee of Aldfich Law Firm, Ltd.

Page 29 of 29

1269




EXHIBITI

~ EXHIBIT1

1270



10
11
12

13

14
15
16
17
18
19

20

21
| 22
23
24
25
26
27
28

%II}HDII} Aldrich, Esq. - : | : E: g L E @

evada State Bar No. 6877 DEBRA BENNET‘b
drianne C. Duncan, Esq. _ 33
evada State Bar No. 9797 2008 JuL 30 P
LACK & LOBELLO N
10777 West Twain Avenue, Suite 300 _ HYE L\UU TY CLERt
as Vegas, Nevada 89135 : ( DEPUTY
702) 869-8801
Attorneys for Plaintiffs
' THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
THE STATE OF NEVADA
~ COUNTY OF NYE

Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS,

by and through his mother JUDITH CaseNo.. =~ CV24539
ADAMS, individually and on behalf of the Dept.: 2P '
[Estate, . .

Plaintiffs,
vS.

SUSAN FALLINL DOES 1I-X and ROE

CORPORATIONS I-X, inclusive,
| Defendants. v
USAN FALLINT, |
| B ‘.Counterclair‘nant,

VS.

y and through his mother JUDITH
ADAMS, 1nd1v1dually and on behalf of the
Estate, -

ﬁstate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS,

Counterdefendants.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

THISMATTER havirig come on for hearing on Monday, July 14,2008, on Plaintiff’s Motion

for Partial Summary Judgment before the Honorable Robert W. Lane, and John P. Aldrich, Esq.

appearing on behalf of the Plaintiffs, no other counsel present, the court having reviewed the Motion

RDER GRANTING PLAINTIFFS’ MOTION FOR PARTIAL SUMMARY JUDGMENT
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10.

11.

12.

13.

for Partial Summary Judgment and the Joinder to.the Motion for Partial Suminary Judgment, having
reviewed all pleadings and papers on file herein, and having heard the arguments of present counsel;

and good cause appearing therefore,

THE COURT HEREBY ENTERS THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS OF FACT:

Fallini’s property is not located within an “open range” as it is defined in
NRS 568.355. |
Fallini is the owner of the cow that is mentioned in the Plaintiff’s Complaint on file

herein ( ‘subject cow”™).

It is the common practice of Nye County, Nevada ranchers to mark their cattle w1th |

reflective or luminescent tags.

The subject cow was not miarked with a reflective or. luminescent tag.

The subJect cow crossed a fence to arrive at the location of the subject accident |

described in the Complamt on file herem

Fallini’s cattle had prev1ously been 1nvolved in incidents with motor vehicles on the

roadway.

Fallini does not track the location of her cattle while they are grazing away from her |
| propefty. |

Fallini does not remove her cattle from the roadway when notified that the cattle are

in'a roadway.
The subject cow was not visible at night.
Fallini was aware that the subject cow was not visible at night prior to the inciden‘;

that is the subject of the Complaint on ﬁle herein.’

The subject cow was in the roadway of SR 375 at the time of the incident that is the |

subject matter of the Complalnt on file herein.

The subJect cow’s presence in the roadway of SR 375 was the cause of the motor

vehicle accident that is the subject of the Complamt on file herein.
Fallini did not know the location of the subject cow at the time of the incident that

is the subject of the Complaint on file herein.
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14.  Thepresenceofa reflective or luminescent tag on the su ject cow would have made

the subject cow visible at the time of the incident that is the subject of the Complaint

on file herein.
THE COURT HEREBY ENTERS THE FOLLOWING CONCLUSIONS OF LAW:
1. Defendant Fallini had and duty to ensure that the subject cow was ot in the roadway
at the time of the incident described in the Complaint.

2. Defendant Fallini had a duty to follow the common practice of Nye County, Nevada

ranchers and to mark her cow with reﬂecﬁng or lumination tags.
3. Defendant Fallini breached the duty of care to the decedent, as set forth in the }

Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law.

4.  Asaresult of Defendant Fallini’s breach, the decendent, Michael David Adams, was
killed. |
5. Defendant Fallini is liable for the damages to which Plaintiffis entitled, in an amount

to be determined at a later time.

_ IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Plaintiffs’ Motion for Partial Su:ﬁmary Judgment as to
the issue of Defendant’s duty and breach of duty is hereby GRANTED.
© DATED this X day ofé))u/gh _,2008.

ROBERT W. LANE _

DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

ubmitted By:
LACK & LOBELLO

hn P. Aldrich

evada Bar No.: 6877

10777 West Twain Avenue, Suite 300
as Vegas, Nevada 89135

702) 869-8801

702) 869-2669 (Fax)
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Tohn P, Aldrich

Nevada Bar No.: 6877

Catherine Hetnandez

Nevada Bar No. 8410
ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD.
1601 S. Rainbow Blvd,, Suite 160
Tas Ve%as, Nevada 89146

' 3-5490

Attorneys for Plaintiff

OaAL

Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, by
and through his mother JUDITH ADAMS,

, Dept. No.: 2P
individually and on behalf of the Estate, '

Plaintiff,

V.

SUSAN FALLINL ; DOES 1%, and ROE
. CORPORATIONS I-X, inclusive, :

Defendants.

SUSAN FALLINL,

Counterclaimant,

V8.

Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, b
and throu%h his mother JUDITH ADAMS,
individually and on behalf of the Estate

E - " Counterdefendants.

ILED
AL DISTRICT

7 ruud
Nye County Clerk

_..__Depuiy .

Case No.: CV24539

MOTION TO COMPEL DEFENDANT’S

ORDER GRANTING PLAINTIFE’S
PRODUCTIO!

THIS MATTER having come on for hearing on Monday,

N OF DOCUMENTS

April 27, 2009, on Plaintiff"s

Motion.to Compel Defendant’s Production of Documents before the Honorable Robert W.Lane, and
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Catherine Hernandez, Bs¢., of Aldrich Law Firm, Ltd., appeating on behalf of the Plaintiffs, norotier
¢ e }O’é the court having 1ev1cwed al] pleadings and papers on fﬂc herein, no opposition
having been pr. esented, and good cause appearing therefore:

1T IS HEREBY ORDERED that Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel Defendant’s Production of
Documents is GRANTED. Defcndant SUSAN FALLINI ehall produce all documnents responsive
to Plantiff’s discovery requests pursuant to NRCP 16.1, 26,33, 34 and NRCP 37 within ten (10)
days of Notice of Entry of this Order. '—{- s
1718 FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant shall pay -00 for wl ated attorney’s fees

and costs for failing to comply with discovery rules and for Pla:muff hzwmg to bnng this tnotion, also

within ten (10) days of Notice of Entry of this Order.
"DATED this ‘Z 2 day of April, 2009.

SETRICT COURT JUDGE

Respectfully submittcd by:
ALDRIIGH. LAW FIRM, LTD.

J ohn P, AldI'lCh Eq%
Nevada Bar No. 6

Catherine Hernandez, Esq.
Nevada Bar No, 3410

1601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 160

Las Vegas, NV 89146

{l (702 853- 5491

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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John P. Aldrich g g e
Nevada Bar No.: 6877 ' = P
ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD. . ° =
1601 S. RaiIriIbodelgl;l.,4 %uite 160 . :
Las Vegas, Nevada 891 : . 2008 Ut CA QLD
(702) 853-5490 ‘ : | 100 1T ’L‘, bl
Attorneys for Plaintiff She
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THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

THE STATE OF NEVADA
- COUNTY OF NYE

Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, by Case No.: CV24539
and through his mother JUDITH ADAMS, Dept. No.: 2P
" individually and on behalf of the Estate,

Plaintiff,

V.

SUSAN FALLINL ; DOES I-X, and ROE
CORPORATIONS I-X; inclusive, \

Defendants.

'SUSAN FALLINI,
Counterclaimant,

VS.

" Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, by
and through his mother JUDITH ADAMS,
.indiyidually and on behalf of the Estate

Counterdefendants.

ORDER DENYING PLAINTIFF’S MOTION TO STRIKE DEFENDANT’S ANSWER
~  AND COUNTERCLAIM A . -

THIS MATTER having come on for hearing on Mondéy, July 13, 2009, on Plaintiff’s
Motion to Strike Defendant’s Answer and Counterclaim, before the Hoanable Robert W.Lane, and -

John P. Aldrich, Esq., of Aldrich Law Firm, Ltd., appearing on behalf of the Plaintiffs, with Harry

1278




1 | Kuehn, Esq., appearing on behalf of Defendant, the Court having reviewed all pleadings and papers
on file herein, and good cause appearing _therefofe: |

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Plaintiff’s Motion to Strike Defendant’s Answer and
Counterclaim is DENIED at this time. | |

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant SUSAN FALLINI shall produce all .

2

3

4

5

6 || documents responsive to Plaintiff’s d1scovery requests pursuant to NRCP 16.1, 26,33,34 and NRCP
7 || 37 within thirty (30) days of the heanng of Plaintiff’s Motion to Strike Defendant s Answer and
8 || Counterclaim. Thus, the date by which Defendant must provide said documents is August 12,2009.

9 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that in the event Defendant SUSAN FALLINI does not
10 || produce all documents responsive to Plaintiff’s discovery requests pursuant to NRCP 16.1,26,33,34 |
11 | and NRCP 37 within thirty (30) days of the hearing of Plaintiff’ s Motion to Strike Defendant’s
12 | Answer and Counterclaim, the Court will grant the relief sought by Plaintiff and strike Defendant’s
13 | Answer and Countercla1m |

14 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant shall paya monetary sanction of §1, 000.00 -

15 || for related attorney’s fees and costs for failing to comply with dlscovery rules and the Court’s prior

A_ 16 ‘Order granting Plaintiff’s Mot1on to Compel, and for Plaintiff having to bring this motion.

17 ‘ DATED thlS ‘ l _day of July, 2009. ' .
18y | | ROBERT W. LANE
i . - | BISTRICT COURT JUDGE
0l o |

21 || Respectfully submitted by’:‘
79 | ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD.

e S ww(

- |,76hn P. Aldrich, Esq.
25 evada Bar No. 6877
TS Rainbow Blvd., Suite 160
26 || Las Vegas, NV 89146
(702) 853 5491
27 || Attorneys for Plaintiff
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"ORDR -
John P. Aldrich, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 6877 .
ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD.
1601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 160
Las Vegas, Nevada 89146

(702) 853-5490

(702 227-1975 fax
Attorneys for Plaintiff

- THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
THE STATE OF NEVADA, COUNTY

OF NYE

Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, )
by and through his mother JUDITH ) Case No CV24539
ADAMS, individually and on behalf of the ) Dept.: 2P
Estate, - )
Plaintiffs, )
' )
vSs. )
| )
SUSAN FALLINI, DOES I-X and ROE )
CORPORATIONS I-X, inclusive, )
Defendants. )
_ A J
SUSAN FALLINI, )
Counterclaimant, )
)
VS. )
_ . )
Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, )
by and through his mother JUDITH )
| ADAMS, individually and on behalf of the ) -
Estate, ‘ : ) Nk
Counterdefendants. )
, - )
TINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND ORDER STRIKING ANSWER
AND COUNTERCLAIM OF DEFENDANT SUSAN FALLINI AND HOLDING

DEFENDANT’S COUNSEL IN CONTEMPT OF COURT
THIS MATTER having come on fbi' hearing on Monday,

having been held in Chambers before the Honordble Robert W. Lane, and John P. Aldrich, Esq., of
Aldrich Law Firm, Ltd., appearing on behalf of the Plaintiffs, with Harry Kuehn, Esq., appearing on
behalf of Defendant, the Court hereby.orders as follows: ' |

Page 1 of 6
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FINDINGS OF FACT

The Court, havmg been presented the following facts by Plamuffs counsel and havmg
received no opposition to the facts by Defendant, makes the followlng findings of fact:

1. . This lawsuit arises out of an incident that occurred on or about July 7, 2005. At

| approximately 9:00 p.m. on that day, MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS ("Adams") was driving his 1994

Jeep Wrangle1 on SR 375 hlghway in Nye County, when he collided with a Hereford cow (“cow )
owned by Defendant SUSAN FALLINI ("Fallini"). Adams died at the scene as a result of the
impact. '

2. The decent’s moth‘er’ JUDITH ADAMS ("Judith") ﬁled a complaiﬁt on behalf of |
Adams’ mother and his estate on November 29, 2006 and properly served Fallini with process.
Fallini filed her Answer and Counterclalm on March 14,2007. -

3' On October 31, 2007, Plaintiff  submitted 1nterrogat0r1es to Falhm Those
interrogatories were never answered. Adams also submltted requests for admissions and its first set

of requests for production of documents en _OctoBer 31, 2007. A second set of requests for

production of documents were submitted to Fallini on July 2, 2008, requesting information as to

Fallini's insurance policies and/or.carriers that may provide coverage for damages that occurred as

-a result of the incident. |

4. Fallini never responded to any of these requests. To this date, Fallini has not
produced any responses of any kind to Plaintiff s written discovery requests. Despite an extension

requested by Plaintiff and granted by the Court, the diséovew peﬁod has lapsed without any

respohses being provided by Defendant.

5. Onor about April 7,2008 (and again on May 14, 2008 with a Certificate of Service),

|| Plaintiff filed a Mot1on for Partial Summary Judgment Defendant did not oppose that motion and

the Court granted that Motion on July 30, 2008. Notice of entxy of the Order Granting PlaintifPs

' Motion for Summary Judgment was served on Defendant on August 15, 2008.

6. Plaintiff attempted to amicably resolve the discovery dispute and obtain a copy of

Page 2 of 6 |
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Defendant’s applicable insurance policies, but to no avail. On February 24, 2009, Plaintiff sent
1ettere to Defendant’s counsel seeking responses to the discovery.

7. Plaintift’ s counsel, Mr. Aldrich, attempted to discuss this discovery issue with'
Defendant’s counsel, Mr. Kuehn, as well. On or about March 6, 2009, Plaintiff’s counsel contacted
the office of Defendant s counsel. Mr Aldrich was informed that Mr. Kuehn was not avarlable Mr.

Aldrrch left a message with Mr. Aldrich’s phone number and asked that Mr. Kuehn return the call. | .

'-No return call ever came.

8. | On March 18 2009, Mr Aldrrch again contacted the ofﬁce of Mr. Kuehn Mr. |
Aldrich was informed that Mr. Kuehn was not available. ‘Mr. Aldrich left a ‘message with Mr.

Aldrich’s phone number and asked that Mr. Kuehn return the call. No return call ever came.

(Exchibit 1.)

9. On March 23, 2009, Plaintiff filed a Motion to Compel Defendant’s Production of

Docurnents meludmg information regardrng any insurance policies that may provrde coverage for

the incident as contemplated in the Plarntrff s second request for documents. This motion was heard

on April 27,2009. The Defendant’s attorney, Mr. Kuehn, attended the hearing. Mr. Kuehn did not
oppose the motion to compel and agreed at the hearlng it was warranted Mr. Kuehn prov1ded no
explanation as to why Defendant failed to respond to all discovery requests». Mr. Kuehn agreed

sanctions were warranted, however he disputed the amount of sanctions.

10. At the hearmg on April 27, 2009, this Court granted the Motion'to Compel and

_ awarded J ohn Aldrich, Esq., $750.00 in sanctions for having to brrng the motion. A Notice of Entry

of Order on the order granting the motion to compel was entered on May 18 2009. It was served
by mail on Defendant on May 14, 2009. Defendant never cornphed with the Order. :

' 1. On June 16; 2009 Plaintiff dﬂled a Motion to Strike Defendant’s Answer and
Counterclaim due to Defendants complete failure to comply with discover"y requests and this Court’ S
O‘rder. The Defendant’s counsel again attended the hearing and again provided no explanation as

to why Defendant failed to respond to all discovery requests, but stated Defendant would comply
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with disoovery requests.

' 12.  The Court demed Plamuff’ s Motlon to Strike based on Defendant s counsel’s .
promises to eomply This Court did, however, order Defendant to comply with the Order grantmg '
Plaintiff’s Motlon to Compel and to respond to Plaintiff’s discovery requests by August 12, 2009
or Defendant’s Answer and Counterclzum Would be str1eken The Court also ordered Defendant to
pay 2 $1,000 sanction. , |

13. To date, Defendant has failed to comply with the order of this Horlorable Court and
respond to Plaintiff’s discovery requestsl Defendant’s counsel has paid the $1,750.00 in sanctions
as or dered by the Court | , | |

14. Plamtrff is entrtled to the discovery responses and in fact, Defendant has admitted |
as much on more than one occasion. Nevertheless Defendant refused and continues to refuse to

respond.

'15.  Because Defendant‘ failed and refused to follow this Court’ order and provide the

‘requested information, Plaintiff brought an Ex Parte Motion for Order to Show Cause Why

Defendant and Her Counsel Should Not Be Held in Contempt. The Order to Show Cause was

granted, and a hearrng was scheduled on September 28,2009. A conference was held in chambers,
50 as to avoid embarrassment to Defendant’s counsel. Following the eonference the Court ordered:
| . (A)  That Defendant’s counsel shall have until close of business on October 12,
2009, to comply with the Order Granting Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel and
provide responses to Plamtlff’ s Request for Productlon of Documents,
H including the requested msura_nce information.
B)  That if Defendant‘ does not provide the. above-described information by
October 12,2009, Defendant’s counsel will be held_ in contempt of court and
will be fined $150.00 per day, beginning Oo‘rober 13, 21009, until said -
information is provided. The days shall be calculated on a seven-day week.

(C)  Thatifthe above-described information is not prov1ded by October 12,2009,
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the Court will strike defendant’s pleadings in their entirety. Plaintiff will not -
need to renew any motion regarding its request to strike defendant’s
pleadings; Plaintiff will be able to simply submit an Order Striking the
Pleadings for signature by the Court.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based on the Findings of Fact, as set forth above, the Court makes the following conclusions
of law: |
1. Pursuant to NRCP 34, Plaintiff has the nght to request documents which are

discoverable pursuant to NRCP 26. According to NRCP 34, Defendant has 30 days from recelpt of

the requests for productron of documents to provide appropnate responses

2. NRCP 34(b) permits aparty to seek reliefunder NRCP 37(a)if the-party who receives
discovery requests fails to respond approprrately NRCP 37(a) provides that the Court rnay enter an
order compelling a non-responsive party to disclose the requested 1nformat10n

3. This Court has at least three times entered an order compelhng Defendant 1o respond
to Drscovery requests. _ ,

4. NRCP 37(b)(2)(c) perrmts “an order strrkrng out pleadings or parts thereof,’; for
discovery abuses. “Selec’uon of a particular sanction for discovery. abuses under NRCP 37 is
generally arnatrer committed to the sound discretion of the district court.” Stubliv. Big Int'l Trucks,
Inc., 107 Nev. 309,312-313,810P.2d 785 (1991) (crting Fire Ins. Exchange v. Zenith Radio Corp.,
103 Nev. V648, 649, 747 P.2d 911, 912 (1987) and Kelly Broadcasting v. Sovereign Broadcast, 96
Nev. 188,192, 606 P. 2d 1089, 1092 (1980 )i | |

5. The Nevada Supreme Court held that default Judgments will be upheld where “the
nonnai adversary process has been halted due to an unresponsive paﬂy, because drhgent parties are
entitled to be protected against interminable delay and uncertainty as to their legal rights.” Hamlett

v. Reynolds, 114 Nev. 863, 963 P.2d 457 (1998) (citing Skeen v. Valley Bank of Nevada, 89 Nev.'
301,303, 511 P.2d 1053, 1054 (1973).
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6. Defendant has provided no responses whatsoever, nor has Defendant objected to any
request. Defendant has failed on at least three occasions t0 comply with this Court’s Order.

7. Defendant has been given ample opportunity to comply with the Court’s Orders,
and striking Defendant’s Answer.and Counterclaim is appropriate under the circumstances.

| ORDER |

Based on the Findings of Fact and Conclusmns of Law, as set forth above:

ITIS HEREBY ORDERED that Defendant’ 5 Answer and Counterela1m shall be strlcken
and the Court Clerk is directed to enter Default against Defendant Susan Falhm

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that Defendant’s Countercla1m, having been stricken, shall be
dismissed with prejudice. o o o

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED' that Defendant’s counsel, ‘Harold Kuehn, Esq., isin contempt
of Court and must pay to Plamtlff’s counsel, John P. Aldrich, Esq., $150.00 per day, Eeginmng ‘

October 13,2009, and continuing to accrue until the mformatlon described above is provided. The

days shall be calculated on a seven-day week and this Order shall constitute a Judgment upon wh1ch )

Mr. Aldrich can execute. Interest on unpaid balance_s shall accrue at the statutory rate.

ITIS SO ORDERED
DATED this 4 day of N \;@m‘oe 2009.
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
Submitted by: |

Ighn P. Aldmch Esq. -
evada Bar No.: 6877 '
601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 160

Las Vegas, Nevada 89146
Attorneys for Plaintiff
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John P. Aldrich, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 6877

ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD.
1601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 160
Las Vegas, Nevada 89146

(702) 853-5490

(702) 227-1975 (fax)
Attorneys for Plaintiff

S~ WL BN

(9]

THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
THE STATE OF NEVADA
COUNTY OF NYE

o )

O

Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, )
by and through his mother JUDITH )
ADAMS, individually and on behalf of the
Estate, :

10 Case No.: CvV24539

Dept.: 2P
11 ' :

12  Plaintiffs,

)

)

)

)

)

13 | vs. )
' : )

14 || SUSAN FALLINI, DOES 1-X and ROE )
CORPORATIONS 1-X, inclusive, )
15 o ' )
)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

p Defendants.

1 .

|| SUSAN FALLING

17
Counterclaimant,

18 :

vS. _

19 : ' c

Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS,

by and through his mother JUDITH

ADAMS, individually and on ‘behalf of the

21 || Estate, .- o

22 C{ounterdefendants'.

)
)
)
)
S ) R
23 | |

. NOTICE OF ENTRY OF DEFAULT
2
11
I
I

25
26
27

28 Page 1 of 2
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'PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a DEFAULT was entered in the above-entitled matter on

February 4, 2010, a copy of which is attached hereto.

DATED this d day of February, 2010.

ALDRICH'LAW FIRM, LTD.

n P. Alduch Esq.
evada State Bar No. 6877
1601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 160
Las Vegas, Nevada §9146
(702) 853-5490

(702) 227-1975 (fax0
Attorneys for Plamtzﬁ”

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that on the X =4 day of February, 2010, I maﬂed a copy of the
NOTICE OF ENTRY OF DEFAULT, in a sealed envelope, to the following and that postage was
fully paid thereon: | .

Harold Kuehn, Esq.

Gibson, & Kuehn

1601 E. Basin Avenue, Suite 101
Pahrump, NV 89060

Atloz ney for Defendant/Counter clazmant

Katherine M. Barker, Esq. -

Law Office.of Katherme M. Ba1ke1
701 Bridger Ave, Ste. 500 o
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Attorney for Counterdefendant
Estate of Michael Davzd Adams

/éiL«xAJKAJ %&ﬂfﬁt@j;fz~/

“An employee of Aldrich Law(Firm, Ltd.

Page 2 of 2.
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-John P. Aldrich, Esq. I .

Nevada Bar No. 6877 : 2010 3 Lﬁﬁ’m%g_ A-,a;;;u‘,f;igs@ﬁ
| ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD. o L

1601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 160 WL ERK

]as Vegas, Nevada 89146
(702) 853-5490
(702) 227-1975 fax

\ Attorneys for Plaintiff.

THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

THE STATE OF NEVADA
COUNTY OF NYE
Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, )
by and through his mother JUDITH ) Case No.: Cv24539
ADAMS, individually and on behalf of the ) Dept.: 2P :
Estate, - ~) ' :
’ )
Plaintiffs, )
- )
Vs, , )
{| SUSAN FALLINL DOES I-X and ROE )
CORPORATIONS I-X, inclusive, )
| | )
Defendants. )
' )
SUSAN FALLINIL )
| )
Counterclaimant, )
_ e 3
Vs, )
. - ] )
Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, )
by.and through his mother JUDITH )
| ADAMS, individually and on behalf of the )
Estate, ' - )
_ 3
" Counterdefendants. )
: )
DEFAULT

Tt appearing from the files and records in the above-entitled action that Defendant SUSAN

FALLINL being duly served.with a copy of the Summons and Complaint on the 1% day of Malrch,

2007, and that an Answer and Counterclaim were filed on March 14, 2007. Defendant and her

Page 1 of 2
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counsel have not participated i1 this matter in good faith and both have been found in contempt of

Il Court. Based on the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, on November 4, 2009, it was ordered

|l that Defendant’s Answer and Counterclaim be stricken and the Court Clerk entel a Default against

Defendant Susan Fallini. Default is so entered.
DATED thls /7/ / lﬁay of February, 2010.
' CLERK OF THE COURT

RACHEL ALDANA

By:

~ Deputy Clerk

The undersigned hereby requests
and directs the entry of default.

ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD.

U0 Loden

| Tghn P. Aldrich, Esq.
evada Bar No.: 6877
6

01 S. Rainbow Blvd,, Suite 160
Las Vegas, Nevada 89146
Attorney for Plaintiffs
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Tohn P. Aldrich, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 6877

ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD.
1601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 160
Las Vegas, Nevada 89146

702) 853-5490

702) 227-1975 fax

Attorneys for Plaintiff

THE STATE OF NEVADA
- COUNTY OF NYE

Bstate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, )
by and through his mother JUDITH

ADAMS, individually and on behalf of the
Estate, ‘

Plaintiffs,

VS.

JSAN FALLINI DOES I-X and ROE
CORPORATIONS 1-X, inclusive,

SUSAN FALLINI,

Counterclaimant,

VS.

B
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
),
Defendants. )
. 3
)
)
)
)
)
Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, )
by and through his mother JUDITH )
DAMS, individually and on behalf of the )
Estate, )

S )
Counterdefendants. )
)

FiLED
200 PR 19 P 12

HYE COUNTY CLERK
BY DEPUTY

THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

Tl-“".f"— ZauE 3
g)lgg"i 3 ?ﬁ:’% W HAn

V24539
2P -

RDER TO SHOW CAUSE WHY DEFENDANT SUSAN FALLINI AND HER

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE WHY DEFENDARL SLSAZ 205 L re s Se o
SSIBLE

‘COUNSEL SHOULD NOT BE HELD IN CONTEMPT OF COURT AND PO

SANCTIONS BE IMPOSED

/]
/1
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This Court, having reviewed the Ex Parte Motion For Order To Show Cause Why D efendant
Susan Fallini and her Counsel Should Not Be Held in Contempt of Court and Possible Sanctions Be

Imposed, and other documentation in support thereof, and finding that the Application meets the

requirements of Chapter 22 of the Nevada Revised Statutes and good cause appearing therefore:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Defendant Susan Fallini and her Counsel, shall appear in

Department 2P of the above-entitled Court at the hour of éi (' Y )  oclock/am./p.m. on the

| [ day of MQ \/ 720 / /) /2969/, and show cause why Susaﬁ Fallini and her

Counsel should not be held m contempt of court.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Plaintiff, Judith Adams shall personally serve the |

Application and this Order on Susan Fallini and her Counsel throughher cdunsel,-no later than three

3) days after the 1ssuance of this Order.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Susan Fallini and her Counsel shall file and personally

\kerve their written response to this Order no later than _ L ,and

ihat the Plaintiff, Judith Adams shall file and personally serve her reply memorandum, if any, no

later than

/1

e
/]
/1

[ /]
I

I
/1
/1

1/

[/ /
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PLEASE BE ADVISED that if Susan Fallini and/or her Coun.sel fail to appear, they shall be
deemed to have waived their right to ﬂ'lﬁ hearing and that in such case the Court may impose
sanctions includingv granting Plaintiff Judith Adams her fees and costs, imﬁosition of sanctions as
requested by Plaintiff, and grant any other relief necessary and proper to effectuate the compliance

with its Order compelling Susan Fallini and her Counsel to respond to Plaintiff’s discovery requests,

including providing information regarding any insurance policies that may apply.
DATED this LC_/_ day of Alf)[ [ ( , 2010.
| | ROBERT W. LANE
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
Submitted by: | S
ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD.

Jokh P. Aldrich, Esq.

vada Bar No.: 6877 _
1601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 160
[as Vegas, Nevada 89146

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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| ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD.

co ~I O

VS,

ORDR
John P. Aldrich, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 6877

1601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 160
Las Vegas, Nevada 89146
(702) 853-5490
(702) 227-1975 fax
Attorneys for Plaintiff

THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
THE STATE OF NEVADA, COUNTY OF NYE

Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS,
by and through his mother JUDITH
ADAMS, individually and on behalf of the
Estate, - o

CaseNo:  CV24539
Dept.: 2P

Plaintiffs,
VS.

SUSAN FALLINL DOES I-X and ROE
CORPORATIONS I-X, inclusive,

Defendants.
SUSAN FALLINI,

Counterclaimant,

Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS,

by and through his mother JUDITH ,
ADAMS, individually and on behalf of the
Estate, ' '

Y

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

y

y

)

)v.

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)
)

)

Counterdefendants.

FINDINGS OF 'FACT. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND ORDER HOLDING
' DEFENDANT’S COUNSEL IN CONTEMPT OF COURT '

THIS MATTER having come on for hearing on Monday, May 24, 2010, a hearing having |
been held before the Honorable Robert W. Lane, and John P. Aldrich, Esq., of Aldrich Law Firin,‘
Ltd., appearing on behalf of the Plaintiffs, with Thomas Gbson, Esq., appearing on behalf of

Defendant, the Court hereby orders as follows:”
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FINDINGS OF FACT

The Court, having been presented the following facts by Plaintiff’s counsel and having
received no opposmon to the facts by Defendant, makes the following findings of fact:

1. This 1awsu1t arises out of an incident that occurred on or.about July 7, 2005. At

1| approximately 9'00 p.m. on that day, MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS ("Adams") was driving his 1994

Jeep Wr angler on SR 375 highway in Nye County, when he collided with a Hereford cow ("cow™)
owned by Defendant SUSAN FALLINI (”Falhm") Adams died at the scene as a result of the
impact.

2. - The decent’s mother, JUDITH ADAMS ("Judith"), filed a complaint on behalf of
Adams’ mother and his estate on November 29, 2006 and properly served Fallini with process.
Fallini filed her Answer and Counterclaim on March 14, 2007.

3. On October 31, 2007, P1a1nt1ff submitted interrogatories to Fallini. Those

1t 1nterrogatones were never answered. Adams also submitted requests for adm1ssmns and its first set

of requests for produotlon of documents on October 31, 2007. A second set of requests for

production of documents were submitted to Fallini on July 2, 2008, requesting mformatlonas to

Fallini's insu:cance policies and/or carriers that may provide coverage for damages that occurred as -

a result of the incident.

| 4. Fallini never responded to any of these requests. To this date, Fallini has not
produced any responses of any kind to Plaintiff’s written discovery reqnests. Despite an extension
requested by Plaintiff and granted by the Court, the disoovery period has lapsed without any
responses being provided by Defendant ' |

5. Onorabout April 7,2008 (and again on May 14,2008 w1th a Certificate of Service),

Plaintiff filed a Motion for Partial Summary J udgment. Defendant did not oppose that motion and
the Couft granted that Motion on July 30, 2008. Notice of entry of the Order Granting Plaintiff’s
Motion for Summary J udgme'nt was served on Defendant on August 15, 2008.

6. Plaintiff attempted to amicably resolve the discovery dispute and obtain a copy of
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Defendant’s applicable insurance policies, but to no avail. On February 24, 2009, Plaintiff sent
letters to Defendant’s.counsel seeking responses to the discovery. _
7. Plaintiff’s counsel, Mr. Aldrich, attempted to discnss this discovery issue with

Defendant’s counsel, Mr.. Harry‘Kneh_n, as well. On or about March 6, 2009, Plaintiff>s counsel

il contacted the office of Defendant’s counsel. . Mr. Aldrich was informed that Mr. Kuehn was not

available. Mr. Aldrich lefta message with Mr. Aldrich’s phone number andkasked that Mr. Kuehn

return the call. No return call ever came.

8. On March 18, 2009 ‘Mr. Aldrlch again contacted the office of Mr. Kuehn. Mr.

| Aldrich was informed that Mr. Kuehn was not available. Mr. Aldrich left a message with Mr.

Aldrich’s phone number and asked that Mr. Kuehn return the call. No return call ever came.
(Exhibit1.) | | |

0. - On March 23, 20(_)9, Plaintiff ﬁl_ed a Motion to Compel Defendant’s Production‘.of
Documents, including information regarding any insurance policies that‘may' proVide coverage for

the incident as contemplated in the Plaintiff's second request for documents. This motion was heard

on April 27, 2009. The Defendant’s attorney, Mr. Kuehn, attended the hearing. Mr. Kuehn did not

oppose the motion to coriipel and agreed at the hearing ‘i_t was warranted. Mr. Kuehn provided no -

explanation as to Why Defendant failed to respond to all discovery requests. Mr. Kuehn agreed

sancnons were warranted, however he dlsputed the amount of sanctions.

10. At the hearing on April 27, 2009, this Court granted the Motlon to Compel and

awarded John Aldrlch Esq., $750 00 111‘sanct10ns for havmg to brlng the motion. A Notice of Entry

of Order on the order granting the motion to compel was entered on May 18, 2009. It was served

by mail on Defendant on May 14, 2009. Defendant never comphed with the Order

11.  On.June 16, 2009 Plaintiff _ﬁled a Motion to. Strike Defendant s Answer.and
Countercl aini dne to Defendants complete faiiur'e to comply with discovery requests and this Court’s
Order. The Defendant’s counsel again attended'thehearing and again pliovided no explanation as

to why Defendant failed to respond to all discovery requests, but stated Defendant would comply
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with discovery requests.

2.  The Court denied Plaintiff’s Motion to Strike based on Defendant s counsel’
promises to comply. This Court did, however, order Defendant to comply with the Order grantrng
Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel and to respond to Plalntlft’s discovery requests by August 12, 2009 _
or Defendant’s Answer and Countetclaim would be str1cken The Court also ordered Defendant to
pay a §1, 000 sanction. |

_ 13.  To date, Defendant has failed to comply with the order of this Honorable Court and
resp‘ond to Plaintiff’s discovery-requests. Defendant’s counsel has paid the $1,750.00.in sanctions
as ordered by fhe Court. | '

14.  Plaintiff is entitled to the discovery responses, and in fact Defendant has adrmtted
as rnuch on more than one occasion. Nevertheless, Defendant refused and contmues to refuse to
respond. | | |

15.  Because Defendant falled and refused to follow thrs Court’ order and prov1de the

requested information, Plaintiff brought its ﬁrst Ex Parte Motion for Order to Show Cause Why

Defendant and Her Counsel Should Not Be Held in Contempt The Order to Show Cause was |-

granted, and a hearing was scheduled on September 28,2009. A conference was held in chambers, .v |
so as to avoid embarrassment to Defendant’ s-counsel. Followingthe conference, the Court ordered:
" (A)  That Defendant’s counsel shall have until close of business on October 12,
2009, to 'comply with the Order Granting Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel and
provrde responses 10 Pla1nt1ffs Request for Productlon of Docurnents _
including the 1equested insurance information. |
®) That if Defendant does not prov1de the above—descnbed information by |
October 12 2009 Defendant s.counsel w111 be held in contelnpt of court and
will be fined $150.00 per day, begmnlng October 13, 2009, until said
illformatio11 is provided. The days shall be calculated on a seyen-day week.

(C) . Thatifthe above-described inforrnation-is not provided by October 12,2009,
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| “the Court will strike defendant’s pleadings in their entirety. Plaintiff will not
need to renew any motion regarding its request to strike defendant’s
pleadings; Plaintiff will be able to simply submit an Order Striking the

Pleadings for signature by the Court.
16. ADefenda'nt and her counsel failed 1o provide the information at issue by October 12,
2009. Consequently, on or about November 4, 2009, the Court entered its Findings of Fact,
Conclusions of Law and Order Striking Answer and Counterolarrn of Defendant Susan Fallrnr and
Holding 'Defendant’ s Counsel in Contempt of Court. Pursuant to said Order, Defendant’s counsel,
Harold Kuehn, Esq., was held in contempt of Court and was ordered to pay to Plarntlfl’ s counsel,
John P. Aldrich, Esq., $l 50.00 per day, beginning October 13, 2009, and contrnurng to accrue until

the information described above is prov1ded The Order provided that the. days shall be calculated

ona seven-day week, and that the Order shall constitute a judgment upon which Mr. Aldrrch can

execute. Interest on unpaid balances was ordered to accrue at the statutory rate

17. Again in contravenuon of the Court’ ] orders Defendant and her oounsel have farled |
and refused to provide the 1nformat10n they have been ordered to provrde Deefndant’s counsel’s
utter refusal to abide by the Court’s orders has stalled and frustrated the lrtrgat1on prooess

18.  On or about April 7, 2010, Plaintiff again brought an Ex Parte Motion for Order to
Show Cause Why Defendant Susan Fallini and Her Counsel Should Not Be Held in Contempt of
Court and Possible Sanctions Be Imposed. On or about April 19, 20-l0, the Court entered the Order
to ShowCause and set a hearing for Monday, May 24, 2010. | | |

19.  Aswith the prior Orderto Show Cause (and several other motions), despite personal
service on Defendant’s oounsel, neither Defendant nor her counsel responded in writing to the Order
to Show Cause. -

20.  The Court held a hearing on Monday, May 24, 2010 Thomas Glbson Esq., the law

partner to Harry Kuehn, Esq., appeared on behalf of Defendant. Defendant Susan Fallini did not

appear at the hearing.
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21.  During the hearing, Mr. Gibson indicated he had not seen the file and provided no

valid excuse for Defendant’s or Defendant’s counsel’s failure and refusal to abide by the Court’s

| prior orders. Mr. Aldrich also advised the Court that over 220 days had passed since the Court-

imposed sanction began to accrue, and that over $30,000.00 was now due purs‘uant to that sanction.
22.  Mr. Gibson made specific representations to the Court that the client, Defendant
Susan Fallini, was unaware of the status of this case. Mr. G1bson also made specrﬁc representations
that he would obtain the information at issue immediately and provide it to Plaintiff. Mr. Aldrich
requested that the Court impose-ar $5,000.00 sanction, as well as a $500.00 per day sanction, starting
on May 25, 201'0,_ until Defendant -provides the information The Court imposed the $5,000.00

sanction upon Defendant’s counsel The Court advrsed both counsel that the Court would glve

‘Defendant until June 1, 2010 to comply with the Court’s prror orders before increasing the dally

sanction from $150.00 per day to $500.00 per day

23.  Plaintiff’s counsel also requested that the Courtissuea bench warrant for Defendant
Susan Fallini, given her failure to appear as ordered by the Court on two o_ccasrons. The Court |
declined to o 5o at the hearing on May 24, 2010, but indicated it may be willing to do so if
Defendant does not comply this time. |

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based on the Fmdmgs of Fact as set forth above, the Court makes the followmg conclusrons
of law: .

1. Pursuant to NRCP 34, Plaintiff has the right to request doeuments ‘which are
dlsoovelable pursuant to NRCP 26. According to NRCP 34, Defendant has 30 days from receipt of
the requests for production of documents to p1ov1de appropriate responses.

2.~ NRCP34(b) perm1ts a party to seek reliefunder NRCP 3 7(a) if the party who recelves‘ |
dlscovery requests failsto respond appropriately. NRCP 37(a) prov1des that the Court may enter an-
order compelling a non—responswe party to disclose the requested mformatron

3. This Court has at Jeast four times entered an order compelhng Defendant to respond

Page 6 of 8

11303




o

v W

co ~X O

Ne

10
11
12

14

15
16
17
18

19.

20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27

28

13h

to Discovery requests.

4. NRCP 37(b)(2)(c), permits “an order striking out pleadings or parts thereof,” for
discovery abuses. “Selection of a particulaf sanction for discovery abuses under NRCP 37 is
generally a matter comumitted to the sound discretion of the district court.” Stubliv. Big Int’l Trucks
Inc., 107 Nev 309,312-313,810P.2d 785 (1991) (citing Fire Ins. Exchange . Zenzth Radio Corp.,
103 Nev. 648, 649, 747 P.2d 911, 912 (1987) and Kelly Broadcastmg v. Sovereign B; oadcast, 96
Nev. 188, 192, 606 P 2d 1089, 1092 (1980 )

5. The Nevada Supreme Court held that default Judgments W111 be upheld where “the
normal adversary process has been halted due to an unresponswe party, because diligent parties are
entitled to be protected against 1nterm1nable delay and uncertainty as to their legal rlghts » Haml ett‘ ‘
v. Reynolds, 114 Nev. 863 963 P.2d 457 (1998) (01t1ng Skeen v. Valley Bank of Nevada, 89 Nev.
301,303,511 P.2d 1053, 1054 (1973).

6. Defendant has prov1ded no responses whatsoever nor has Defendant obj ected to any

request. Defendant has failed on at least four occasions to comply with this Court’s Order. ‘Atno

time has Defendant or her counsel gwen.any excuse or justification for the1r failure and refusal to
abide by the Court’s orders.

T Defendant has been g1ven ample opportum’ry to comply w1th the Court’s Orders.
Defendant has halted the litigation process and the add1t1onal sanctlons of $5 000.00 immediately
and $500.00 per day beginning June 1, 2010, 1f Defendant does not comply with the Court’s prior
orders, are appropnate under the 01rcumstances N |

ORDER |
Based on the Findings of .Fact and Conclusions of Law, as set forth above: _
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that -Defendant’s counsel, Harold Kuenn, Esq., is in contempt
of Court and must. pay to Pla111t1ffs counsel John P. Aldrich, Esq., $5,000.00, in addition to the

$150.00 per day that began accruing on October 13, 2009 and which continues to accrue until the

Defendant and her counsel comply with the Court’s prior orders, including providing the information
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sought by Plaintiff. |
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant shall provide the 1nformat10n sought by
Plalntlff and which Defendant and her counsel have been ordered to provide, by June 1, 2010. In
the event Defendant does not comply w1th the Court’s s prior orders by June 1,2010, Mr. Kuehn will
be held in contempt of Court again and must pay to Plaintiff’s counsel, John P. Aldrich, Esq .
$500.00 per day, beginning June 1,2010, and contmumg to accrue until the information described
above is prov1ded The days shall be calculated ona seven—day week, and this Order shall constitute

a judgment upon which Mr. Aldrich can execute. Interest on unpaid balances shall accrue at the

statutory rate.
ITIS SO ORDERED.
DATED this ‘g day of SoonR ,2010.
ROBERT W. LAKE
| DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
Submitted by: "
ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD.

hn P. Aldrich, Esq.

evada Bar No.: 6877

1601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite. 160
Las Vegas, Nevada 80146
Attorneys for Plaintiff
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1 - 1) =0
2| Case No. CV 24539 ' P! 00
. \{ 9}../\.
Dept. 2P k’\‘gw@@:\ﬁ@ (b o 3\
sl s 12 AT
4 ' IN THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DIS’ TRICT COURT QF THE.
STATE OF NEVADA, IN'AND FOR THE COIUNTY OF NY@ ;
5 : ’
6!l ESTATE OF MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, "
by and through his mother JUDITH
7 ADAMS, 1nd1v1dually and on behalf of the
8 Estate
= 9 ~ Plaintiff,
EE 100 v » | ORDER AFTER HEARING
B O .k , - | ' -
24 1) SUSANFALLING DOES LX, and ROE
B g 12 CORPORATIONS I-X, inclusive
o Z v
—[ : '
3 ;éj 13 Defendants.
Mo Z
£z 14
¥
e 15
ARG
& TInS matter is regardmg a motor veh1cle accident involving Michael Adams and a

Hereford Cow owned by the Defendant On June 24, 2010 Plaintiff ﬁ]ed an Appllcatlon |

for Default Judgment against Defendant Susan Falhm Plamtlff requested $2, SOO 000 for

grief,' sorrow, loss of support; $1,640,696 for lost career earnings; $5,QO0,000 for hedonic:

21|l damages loss of life’s pleasure and enjoyment; $35,000 for 'Sanctions already levied

~ against Defendants; $50,000 for attome'y"s fees; and $5.188.85 for funeral and other
23 related expenses for a total of $9, 230,884. 85. Defendants filed an O pposition on June 24,
24 2010. A hearing was held on this ‘matter on July 19, 2010, in which Plaintiff and |
ZZ Defendants appeared with their eounaels. After hearing argnments from both sides
57 regarding the Defendant’s violation of proeedural rules, the Court denied Defendant’s
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ESMERELDA.»MINEHAL AND NYE COUNTIES

J J
Motion for Reconsideration and proceeded with the Prove Up Hearing and Canceled the
Trial sch(?duled for August 2010. Judith Adamé, Anthony Adams, and Susan Fallini were
sworn in and testified. The parties’ counsel gave their closing statements. ‘The‘Court |
heard testiniony, counsels’ étatements and arguments, and reviewed the pleadings on file
herein. This Order follows. |
ORDER
| T IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendant’s Motion fbr Reconsideration is
DENIED. o | |
ITIS EURTHER ORDERED that the'Court grants the Plaintiff $1,000,000 in
Damages for Grief, Sorrow, and loss of support. | |
[T 1S FURTHER ORDERED that the Cqurt grants the Plaintiff $1 ,640,696 in
Damages for future 1ost.earnings_.» :
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Court grants the Plaintiff $50,000 in
Atforney_’s Fees. | | | o
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED thai the Cpurt- grants theiPlaintiff $35,000 in
sanctions levied against the Defendant. | | |
ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that the Court grants the P_laintiff '$5,188.85 in
funeral and other 1'elated.expenses. o

IT-IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff’s request for Hedonic damages is

DENIED.
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DATED this 12" day of August 2010.

DISTRICT JUDGE

ZERTIFIED COPY

The docurment 10 which this certificale is attached is 2 fu‘“,
rus and correct copy of the original on file and of record in

myoﬁce (3 /?7 / Oi
d( L. Merlmo clerk of the Fifth Judicial District Couﬁ,

\ma fof the COIW tale of fNevada.
W VU _Aak DepUty

% 739 Sec. 6 the SSM may te rédacted. but in no way
i?{ac‘nat o legality of the document.
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Foram JUDICIAL DPISTRICT Coury

ESMERELDA, MINERAL AND NYE COUNTIES

CERTIFICATION OF MAILING

The undefsigne_d hereby certifies that on the 12" day of August 201 0, he mailed
copies of the foregoing ORDER AFTER HEARING to the foll'owing:

John P. Aldrich, Esq.
ALDRICH LAW FIRM, LTD.

1601 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 160

Las Vegas, NV 89146

John Ohlson, Esq.
BOWEN, HALL, OHLSON & OSBORNE
555 South Center Street

‘Reno, NV 89501

Katherine M. Balkei Esq

LAW OFFICE OF KATHERINE M. BARKER
823 S. Las Vegas Blvd., Ste. 300

Las Vegas, NV 89101

C.PAUL TECHO
Law Clerk to
DISTRICT JUDGE
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IN THE SUPRE_ME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

SUSAN FALLINT, No. 56840

Appellant,
vs. : ' | - |
ESTATE OF MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, - o F g L E m

' BY AND THROUGH HIS MOTHER : - MAR 2 9 2003
JUDITH ADAMS, INDIVIDUALLY AND o
ON BEHALF OF THE ESTATE, B e Pthé%ﬁ:n»E\N : _
Respondent o ﬁorepm ERK Q\Qk/

ORDER AFF IRMING IN PART, REVERSING IN PART AND
REMANDING

This is an appeal from a final. judgment in a wrongful death
action. Fifth Judicial District Court, Nye County; Robert W. Lane, Judge.

A Respondent Judith Adams b’lfought suit against appellant
"S‘usan Fallini for the death of her son after he struck one of ‘F.allini"s. cattle
that was in the roadway Fallini, through her previous counsel,
repeatedly failed to answer various: requests for admlssmn resultlng n a

ncluswe admlssmn of negligence pursuant to NRCP 36. Namely, Fallini.
was deemed to have admitted that the acmdent did not occur on open
range, which rendered her afﬁrmatwe defense under NRS 568. 360(1) |
1napphcable, These admlssmns lead to a partial summary judgment in

Adams’ favor on the issue of liability.

1As the parties are familiar Wlth the facts, we do- not recount them
further except as necessary to our disposition.

Supreme COURT
| OF
NEVADA
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" Approximately three. years after Adams filed her complaint,

Fallini retained new counsel and immediately filed a motion for
reconsideration of prior orders, arguing that the accident had in fact
occurred on open range. The district court demed Fallint’s motion for
recons1de1at10n vacated the jury trial, and proceeded to a prove-up
hearing Where it awarded damages to Adams in excess of $2.5 million.
Fallini appealed, challengmg the district court’s decision to (1)

‘deny her motion for reconsideration; (2) vacate the jury trlal and (3)
award over $2.5 mﬂhon in damages “We conclude that FallinT's ﬂrst two

arguments are unpersuaswe and affirm in part the district court’s order.

However, we reverse and remand in part the district courts award of
damages.

The district court properly demed Falhm s motion for reconsideration

Fallini -argues that the district court erred in denying her
motion for recons1derat10n because the partlal summary judgment was .
based on false factual premlses 1egard1ng Whether the accident occurred

on open range. We disagree.

<A district court rhay recons1der a previously demded issue. if -
substantlally different evidence 18 subsequently mtroduced or the decision
is clearly erroneous.’ > Masonry and Tile v. Jolley, Urga & erth 113 Nev,
737, 741, 941 P.2d 486, 489 (1997); see also Moore v. City of LasVegas; 92

Nev. 402, 405, 551 P.2d 244 246 (1976) (“Only in very rare instances in _

which new issues of fact or law are raised suppor’cmg a ruling contrary to
the ruling already reached should 5 motion for rehearing be granted.”)

In Nevada, a defendant has 30 days to respond to a plamtlff' s
request for admission. NRCP 36(a). Failure to do so may result in the

requests being deemed “conclusively established.” NRCP 36(b). Itis - well

SupREME COURT
| OF
NEVADA
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——
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settled that unanswered requests for admission may be properly relied
upon as a basis for granting summary judgment, and that the district
court is allowed considerable. discretion in determining whether to do so.

Wagner v. Carex Investigations & Sec 93 Nev: 627 631, 572 P.2d 921,

- 923 (1977) (concludmg that summary judgment was properly based on |
admissions stemming from a party’s unanswered request for admission
ander NRCP 36, even where such admissions were contradicted by

' previously filed answers to interrogatories); Smith v. Emery, 109 Nev. 737,
742 856 P. 9d 1386, 1390 (1993) (eXplalmng that that “failure to respond

to a request for admissions will 1esu1t in those matters. being deemed
1 conclusively established . .. even if the established matters are ultimately
untrue ") (citation omltted)

Here, Fallini’s argument 1s unpersuasive because she has not
raised a new 1ssue of fact or law. The question of whether the accident

occurred on open range was expressly dlsputed in Fallini’s answer, but she

subsequently failed to challenge this issue through Adams requests for

| a&missions. Fallini has presented no evidence on appeal to alter the
conclusi{re impact of admissions under NRCP 36 as a basis for partial
summary jﬁdgment. ’vWagnef, 93 Nev. at 631, 572 P.2d at 928f Moreover,

“the fact ﬁhat these adniissions may ultimately be untrue is irrelevant.
Sm1th 109 Nev. at 742, 856 P.2d at 1890. Finally, the district court had
discretion to treat Fallini's: fallure to file an opp osition to partial summary
judgment’ as “an admission that the motion [was] meritorious and a
consent to granting the motion.” King v. Cartlidge, 121 Nev. 926, 927, 124 '
P 34 1161, 1162 (2005) (citing D.C.R. 13(3)). | '

SuPREME COURT.
_OF .
NEVADA ’ 3
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Thus, the district court did not err in refusing to reconsider its
prior orders.”

The district court did not err in vacating the jury trial .

Fallini argues that the Jistrict court’s decision to vacate the
jury. trial violated her rights under Articleb 1, »Segtioh 3 of the Nevada
Constitution. We disagree. | A

F.oliowing entry of a default judgment, the district court_may
conduct heaxings to determine the amount of ~damages “as it deems |
necessélry and proper and shall accord a right"of trial by jury to the par_ties
when and as required by any statute of the State.”. NRCP 55(b)(2). “The
failure of a party to serve a deinand [for a jury trial] . . . constitutes a B
waiver by the party of trial by jury.” NRCP 38(d). -Generally, “Iwlhen the
right to a jury tr';al is waived in the original case by failure to timely make
the derﬁand, . .the right is not revived by the ordering of a new trial.’;"
Txecutive Mgmt. v. Ticor Title Tns. Co., 118 Nev. 46, 53, 38 P.3d 872, 876
(2002) (quoﬁné 8 James Wm.'Mooré et al., Mooré’s Federal Practice §
38.52[7][c] (3d ed. 2001)). |

Here, the parties initially determined in 2007 that a jury trial

was not required for resolution of this case. Upon Fallini's default on the

2We also reject Fallini's attempt to distinguish herself from her prior
counsel’s inaptitude. ~«Jt ig a general rule ‘that the negligence of an
attorney is imputable to his client, and that the latter cannot be relieved
from a judgment taken against [her], in consequence of the neglect,
carelessness, forgetfulness, or inattention of the former.” Tahoe Village
Realty v. DeSmet, 95 Nev. 131, 134, 590 P.2d.1158,.1161 (1979) (quoting
Guardia v. Guardia, 48 Nev. 230, 233-34, 229 P. 386, 387 (1924)),
abrogated on other orounds by Ace Truck v. Kahn, 103 Nev. 508, 507, 746
P.od 132, 135 (1987), abrogated on other orounds by Bongiovi V. Sullivan,
199 Nev. 556, 583, 138 P-3d 433, 452 (2006).

SupReME COURT
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I partial summary judgment motion, Adams demanded a jury trial on the

issue of damages. Following the district court’s order to strike Fallini's

pleadings, the district court vacated the.jury trial .and proceeded to '
determine damages by way of a prove-up hearing. Although both parties
were present at the hearmg, neither party objected to these proceedings.
The record shows that Fallini did not object when the district court
vacated the jury trial and proceeded with a prove-up hearing. She did not
argue her rlght to a jury trial in her motion for reconsideration. Nor did
she.demand a jury trial prior to her argument on appeal.
Thus, we conclude that Falhm Wa_wed her right to a jury trlal
' by failing to make a timely demand. The district court was within 1ts
authority to proceed with the prove-up hearing for a determmatlon of

damages. NRCP 55(b).

The dlstllct court erred in its award of damages | 4
. Fallini argues that the district court’s damages award was
excessive because there is no evidence that Adams suffered 8ny economic :
loss from the death of her son. o |
| The record 1nd10ates that Adams originally sought over $9
million in damages, mcludmg $2 5 mllhon for grief, SOTIOW, and loss of _
- support;. $1,640,696 for lost. career earnmgs and $5 mllhon for hedomo
damages. Adams and her husband both testified that while they were not
financially dependent on the decedent, they remained extremely close
until the time of his death. Adams testified that her son often helped with
physical tasks around the house and prov1ded support while the couple
coped with-health pr oblems The record on appeal does not include any
evidence regarding the decedent’s salary, earning history, or future
carning potential. Ultimately, the district court granted "Adams damages

i1 the reduced amount of $1 million for grief, sorrow, and loss of support
SupREME COURT : ’ ' .
. OF
NEevaDA

©) 194711 S
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as well as $1,640,696 for ‘lost career earnings.® The district court denied
Adame’ request for hedonic damages.

“ITThe district court is given wide discretion in calculating an

 award of damages, and this award will not be disturbed on appeal absent

an abuse of dlscretlon Diamond Enters., Inc. v. Lau, 113 Nev. 18’76

1379, 951 P.2d 73, 74 (1997) An heir in a wrongful death action may

broadly recover “pecuniary damages for the person’s grief or sorrow, loss of
probable support, oompanienship, society, comfort and consortium, and .
 damages for. pain, suffering or disfigurement of the decedent.” "NRS

41.085(4); see_also Mover. v. United States, 593 F. Supp. 145, 146-47 (D.

Nev. 1984) (recognizing that regardless of whether a parent was.
dependent on the decedent child for support, the parent is entitled to

recovery for the loss of prob able support based on contributions (such as

time and. servmes) that “would naturally have flowed from . feeliﬁgsof
affection, gratltude and loyalty) However, while “helrs have. a right to
recover for ‘loss of probable support[] [tJhis “element of damages
translates into, and 15 “often measured by, the decedent’s lost economic
opportumty Alsenz v. Clark Co. School Dist., 109 Nev. 1062, 1064-65,
864 P.2d 285, 286-87. (1993) (mdlcatmg that a duplicative award of
damages already available under NRS 41.085(4) would be absurd)

' We conclude that the district court acted within its discretion
to award damages to Adams based on loss of probable support despite
evidence that Adams was not f1nanc1a11y dependent on' her son. NRS

41.085(4). However, we conclude that the dlstrlct court abused its

3The dlstrlct court also awarded Adams $5, 188.85 for funeral
expenses and $85,000 in sanctions and attorney fees. This award is not
challenged on appeal -

SupReME COURT
. oF
. NEvapA
() 19478 <EP

1317



discretion by awarding sep arate damages for both loss ofprobable support
and loét ‘economic opportunity, as there is neither a legal basis nor
evidentiary support for the award of $1,640,696 in lost cau:ee:x:‘ezm:n_ngs.‘1
Alsenz, 109 Nev. at 1065, 864 P.2d at 287. Accordingly we, _
| © ORDER the judgment of the sistrict court AFFTRMED IN

PART AND REVERSED IN PART AND REMAND this matter to the

district court for proceedings consistent with this order.

/AWV@W“’C\ 5

"/——/7

Hardesty
‘ ; N oo % [2) . d.
Parraguirre '
- o S -,
- Cherry ‘

cc:  Hon. Robert W. Lane, District Judge
‘ Carolyn Worrell, Qettlement Judge

o ' Marvel & Kump, Ltd.

John Ohlson

Aldrich Law Firm, Ltd.

Nye County Clerk '

sAdams argues that even if the district court erred in attributing her
award to a particular category of damages, the total award should be
upheld because she is entitled’ to hedonic damages. DBecause hedonic
‘damages are often-available in wrongful death cases only as an element of
pain and suffering (which is included in the.award under NRS 41.085(4)),
we conclude this argument similarly fails. Banksv. Sunrise Hospital, 120
Nev. 822, 839, 102 P.3d 52, 63-64 (2004); Pitman V. Thorndike, 762 F.
Supp. 870, 872 (D. Nev. 1991) (indicating that hedonic damages 1n. Nevada
are an element of the pain and suffering award).
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' IN'THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

. SupReME COURT

OF
NEVADA

(0).19474 a@

. SUSAN FALLINT, ‘ - No. 56840
- Appellant, - oo ' '
- V8. . ' | . ‘ .
ESTATE OF MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, | F ELE@
| BY AND'THROUGH HIS MOTHER, | I B e o
| JUDITH ADAMS, INDIVIDUALLY AND | i one
| 0N BEHALF OF THE ESTATE, N JUN-03 2018
| Responident: ]

o JTRACIEK. LINDEMAN .
CLERK PREME _,CQUR'T'

ce:

: Réhear‘ing denied, N

““DEPUTY CLERK -

'ORDER DENYING REHEARING

RAP 40(0).

It isso ORDERED

/;\

Hardesty

Cherry

Hon. Robert W. Lane, District Judge
Marvel & Kump, Litd.

John Ohlson '

Aldrich Liaw Firm, Ltd.

Nye County Clerk '
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An un_pu_b‘lish'é d 'order shall not be regarded as precedent and snaill nOt be LILE a= f=g=s = e

[N THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

SUSAN FALLINI o | | No. 56840

Appellant ‘ '
ESTATE OF MIGHAEL DAVID ADAMS; ‘ F % E-E ﬁ |
BY AND THROUGH HIS MOTHER JUL 18 2013

JUDITH ADAMS, INDIVIDUALLY AND 1
ON BEHALF OF THE ESTATE, | mgﬁ”ﬁ “PF‘,”“E,‘?’%“URT |
R_es_pondent - s - B ——5EpUTVOLERK

ORDER DEN YING EN BANC RECON. SIDERATION

o Having con31dered the petition on file herem, we have |
1 cenelu&é:d fhat en bane reconmdera’mon is- not warranted. NRAP 4OA

- Accor dmgly, we
' - ORDER the petition DENIED
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Transcription - August 13,2014
Estate of Michael David Adams, et al. vs. Susan Fallini, et al.

} Page 1 Page 3
L THS FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURE 1 THE COURT: Adams versus Fallini, 24539.
2 STATE OF NEVADA, COUNTY OF NYE 2 MR. OHLSON: Good morning, Your Honor.
3 Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS, ) 3 THE COURT: GOOd Inorning. Let's giVe
4 by ad Egﬁi?ﬁugﬁymgiﬁeinmxm ! 4 people a little bit of time to shuffle in and out
5  behalf of the estate, ] case No. s and then we'll make a record. What page is Fallind
6 Plaintiff, % Cv24539 6 on? Page 7. n
7 ve. ) Dept. No. 2P 7 Okay, counsel. Everybody's came on n
8 ggg@g&%’;g?s‘li_Q?E?_niiﬁsiﬁglROE ! s and sat down now, and you were about to state for
3 pefendants. : ! 9 the record your name, and we were going to-get
{20 ) 10 started. So go ahead, please.
11 11 MR. OHLSON: Yes, Your Honor. 1fImay,
12 12 John Ohlson and David Hague for Mis. Fallini, who's
13 13 present. We're ready to proceed. Mr. Hagueis a
14 14 partoer in the law firm of Fabian & Clendenin, also,
15 15 adjunct -- or I don't know if he's adjunct, but he's
16 16 a-- ' '
17 17 MR. HAGUE: That's right. :
18 18 MR. OHLSON: -- law professor and --
19 19 THE COURT: Good. And Mr. Aldrich.
20 20 Very good. - o
21 21 MR. ALDRICH: John Aldrich, yes, for the
22 22 Plaintiff. :
23 23 THE COURT: All right. Case No. 24539,
24 24 Adams versus Fallini. It's the time and place set
25 Reported by: Teri R. Ward, CCR NO. 839 25 . for a motion for relief from judgment and also any
Page 2 - Page 4
1 BEPERRRNCES: 1 other information that we're going to get out on the
2 For the Plaintiff: . :
. : 2 motion to quash the subpoena duces tecum for the
3 O A Riem, Led. "3 business records. - -
* 1601 South Raimpow Boulevard 2 MR. OHLSON: Mr. Hague is going to argue
| 3 Las Vegas, Nevada B9146 5 the motion, Your Honor. :
§ For the Defendants: 6 THE COURT: Very good. Counsel, I've
7 DD R, R aenin: P.C. - read the briefs, but this is your chance to.make 2
8 215 Bouth State Street 8 record, so go ahead. B
7 Salt Lake City, UT 84111 9 MR. HAGUE: Thank you, Your Honor.
10 For the Defendants: 10 Thanks for letting us come here today, and we have
11 T e Srast 11 quite a few supporters for Ms. Fallini. They'v’e
12 Reno, Nevada 83501 12 traveled all over the place. _
13 13 This is an important hearing. It's an
14 14 jmportant hearing for my client. I've traveled from
15 15 Texas. My other partner's traveled from Salt Lake.
16 16 We view this as a very important motion, and we're
17 17 grateful the Court has allowed us to present it
18 18 today. ‘ ‘ |
19 19 THE COURT: Okay.
20 20 MR. HAGUE: Your Honor, as you can see,
21 21 there are several supporters here because they also
22 22 have a stake in the outcome of this case. It's not
23 23 just Ms. Fallini, who's here.
24 24 You know, I've thought about this case
25 25 for the past couple of years over and over again,
1

Aty
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Rstate of Michael David Adams, et al. vs. Susan Fallini, et al

‘7 Page 5 Page 7
1 and I've never had a case where I've stayed up at 1 the lawyers in this case. Andasa result, my
2 night scratching my head and feeling so perplexed 2 client's life has been ruined by an over $1,000,000
3 and frustrated about what's happened here. Inever 3 judgment when she did absolutely nothing wrong and
& had a case where the Defendant was 100 percent 4 there's absolutely no law to support the judgment.
5 innocent as a matter of law and then somehow loses 5 Fortunately, the Court is in a position
6 overa $1,000,000. I've never had that. - | 6 today to rectify that, to hear something that it
7 Y our Honor's practiced law, and you've 7 hasn't heard, to hear something under Rule 60 that
g probably dealt with similar situations where you g it hasn't heard in neither this case nor in any
9 represent a plaintiff or you represent a defendant. 9 prior proceeding. Iknow the Court's aware of the
10 You've got some gray areas and your case looks 10 facts,andl appreciate the Court reading the brief,
11 really good at first, but then it just starts to get 11 but I would like to put some into the record, if 1
12 uglier and uglier. That's the one thing that's 12 may. :
13 never happened here because I've looked at this.and |13 THE COURT: Thank you, sir.
14 T've said Ms. Fallini is truly a victim: 14 MR. HAGUE: Your Honor, you know that
15 And I've discussed this case with 15 this case began on March lst, 2007, when Plaintiff
16 colleagues. I've discussed 1t with some of the 16 served a complaint on Ms. Fallini suing her for the
17 professors where 1 teach law. I've discussed it 17 death of her son after he got behind the wheel drunk
18 with my colleagues, other attorneys, and we keep 18 and struck one of her cows on Highway SR-375. 1
19 scratching our head as to how this could have |19 kiow this Court is also aware that Ms. Fallini is
20 happened. And I think the answer, Your Honor, that {20 not an attorney. She's over 60 years of age. She's
21 1 truly believe 100 percent is that this Court was 21 arancher who has devoted her life to her family and
22 deceived by Plaintiff's attorney who is also an 22 her family's ranch. She does things the good old
23 officer of the court. : 123 fashion way, the way we wish everyone conducted
24 He blatantly ignored and violated his- 24 themselves.
25 duty of candor and committed fraud upon the Court in. |25 She's trustworthy, she's dependent, and
‘ ‘Page 6 | © Page 8
1 obtaining an over $1,000,000 judgment against 1 her integrity means everything to her. But again,
2 Ms. Fallini. i g 2 she's not an expert on the law. So what does she
3 Y our Honor, for the judicial process to 3 do? What anyone else here would have done here
4 function, especially at the state level, the Court 4 today. They would have hired a lawyer to represent
5 has to rely on Counsel's honesty and integrity. 5 them and to represent their interests. o
¢ I've watched Your Honor conduct several hearings 6 So she retained Harold Kuehn and
7 here today, lots of people presenting very silly 7 essentially put her livelihood in his hands. He did
g things, the hearing we just heard. But your job,- s one thing right in this entire case. He filed an
9 when you sit up there as a lawyer, 1s to trust me 9 answer on Ms. Fallini's behalf, and he asserted an
10 that what I tell you, that what I present before you 10 affirmative defense under the Open Range Law that
11 is truthful, that it's honest, and that' ]l have a 11 was contained directly in the brief.
12 basis under the law for doing so. I owe youa duty |12 It listed the open range defense under
13 of loyalty as a lawyer. 13 Nevada Revised Statute 568.360, which expressly .
|14 And as lawyers, we have these rules that 14 provides that those who own domestic animals do not
15 tell us when we file documents with the court that ~ |15 have a duty to keep those animals off highways
16 we must certify that what we are putting on paperis |16 located on open range and are not liable for any
17 warranted by existing law and that the allegations . 17 damage or injury resulting from a collision between
18 have evidentiary support. We have other rules that |18 amotor vehicle and an animal on Open range; in
19 tell us we can assert only an issue when there is a 19 other words, a complete defense for Ms. Fallini as a
20 clear basis in law and that doing so is not 20 matter of law. ’
21 frivolous. ’ 21 The answer was_filed, but after that,
22 Your Honor, these rules were not 22 Ms. Fallini's attorney jumped ship. He completely
23 followed in the case. And it's not the Court's 23 abandoned her in her weakest moment. But before he
24 fault because the Court relied on fraudulent | 24 did that, he lied to her. He said Ms. Fallini, the
25 representations. The Court did its job. It trusted 25 case is over, we've got this open range defense,

Pages 5 - 8 (2)
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Page 9

fhere's no law to support it, you're done. But that
didn't happen, Your Honor.

Unbeknownst to Ms. Fallini, the case was
not over. Instead, what followed was a pattern of
overzealousness and deceit on the part of opposing
counsel. .

While Ms. Fallini's attorney was lost in
space, litigation continued by way of fraudulent
discovery requests and motion practiced by opposing
counsel. All of this was done without Ms. Fallini's
knowledge. v .

Your Honor, we have attached to our
motion an accident report as Exhibit A that I don't
Kknow if the Court has seen up until now. There are
some relevant facts in there. That the vehicle was
speeding at almost 80 miles per hour, that the
deceased was at fault, and that the deceased was
driving under the influence of alcohol. These are
somewhat relevant, Your Honor. But the most
critical fact that's contained in that accident
report and that is undisputed and which has never
been disputed by Plaintiff's counsel is that the
collision occurred on open range approximately seven

\om\‘lmmmwmw
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Page 11

page either as part of the mandatory initial
disclosure process or throughout any discovery.
This website contains several determinative
admissions. ‘

Furthermore, Y our Honor, according to
three affidavits filed in support of this motion,
the area of Highway State 375 is and has been for
many years Open range, and anyone making a '
responsible and reasonable inquiry as to whether or
not that stretch of highway is open range would find
that it is. There are 14 signs between where -
Mr. Adams drove his car to where he hit the cow that

* state it is.open range.

So despite all this, Your Honor, despite
the unequivocal statements in the accident report,
which again to date have never been challenged, as
well as his client's own admissions to the contrary
and without any evidentiary support or existing law
on his side, opposing counsel sent a request to
Ms. Fallini's attorney that included a request for
Ms. Fallini to actually admit or perhaps lie that
the accident did not occur on open range as set
forth in the Open Range statute.

24 miles past an open range warning sign. 24 Even more problematic is that this
25 Since early 2007, Your Honor, 25 request came after Ms. Fallini's counsel repeatedly
: Pagé 10. Page 12
1 Plaintiff's counsel has had possession of this 1 neglected to attend hearings and respond to
2 report and of this open range knowledge. Itis 2 pleadings. No one ever informed Ms. Fallini of this
3 listed in Plaintiff's list of documents to be 3 request. In conflict with ethical rules, procedural
a produced at trial. We never saw it. "We obtained it 2 rules, and equitable principles, opposing counsel
5 this year on our own accord. 5 absolutely sought admissions of known false facts;
6 ‘This open range defense was also, of ¢ facts which have been false from day one, facts
7 course, listed in Ms. Fallini's answer as an 7 which have zero evidentiary support, facts which
g affirmative defense, which opposing counsel saw and |- 8 this Court has knowledge are simply unfrue.
9 signed off on the case conference report filed on | 9 And as the Court knows, Ms. Fallini, she .
10 October 23rd, 2007. Now, Ms. Fallini's answer, 1 10 didn't answer the request for admission. She
11 understand, Your Honor, 1s not necessarily. 11 thought she was being represented by a competent
12 conclusive, but Plaintiff's admissions are 12 lawyer who had her best interest in mind, but he
13 conclusive. - . 13 didn't, and opposing counsel knew this. No one ever
14 ~ Perhaps, another thing that this Court 14 informed Ms. Fallini that her counsel was not
15 hasn't reviewed, and we didn't get until recently, 15 responding to any of the motions and other papers.
16 was a memorial web page created by Plaintiff, which |16 And despite all of this, and despite
17 expressly provided that the accident occurred on . 17 Ms. Fallini's 100 percent statutory defense as a
18 open range. 1 quote, "Mike died on the famous ET |18 matter of law, Plaintiff's counsel then had the
19 highway. This is open range county and the cows 15 court enter partial summary judgment upon false

20
21
22
23
24
25

have the right of way." It goes so far as to cite
articles and other statutes trying to fight against
the open range so that when this may happen again,
someone else might have a prayer out there in
bringing a lawsuit.

Opposing counsel never produced this web

NN NN NN
v o W BPo

facts, which it imposed liability on Ms. Fallini for
the accident, the accident that everyone knew
occurred on open range.

Ms. Fallini was deemed to have admitted
that it did not occur on open range under the
statute. 1t was not until three years after

R P |
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Page 13 Page 15

1 Mr. Kuehn told Ms. Fallini the case was over and 1 ajudgment. A case of fraud upon the court calls

2 that she had prevailed that she learned the true 2 into question the very legitimacy of the judgment

3 status of her case, that she had been had. That she 3 that was obtained.

4 had been worked over by the system that was designed | 4 Your Honor, courts have held that simple

5 to protect her constitutional rights. In the 5 dishonesty of an attorney who is an officer of the

6 meantime, Plaintiff sought default judgment based 6 court is so damaging on courts and litigants that it

7 upon the order granting summary judgment which the | 7 is considered fraud upon the court. And courts have

8 Court granted. g consistently held that an officer of the court

9 I don't know if the Court's aware of 9 perpetrates the fraud on the court, one, through an
10 this or not, but Mr. Kuehn has since been suspended |10 act that is calculated to mislead the court or, two,
11 from practicing law. But the tragedy here, Your 11 by failing to correct a misrepresentation or retract
12 Honor, is that he also lied to his malpractice 12 false evidence submitted to the court. Opposmg
13 insurance carrier. So when Ms. Fallini had a 100 13, counsel is guilty of both.
14 percent cause of action against him for malpractice |14 We have cited several cases from the
15 went to sue him, we found out that he had lied on 15 Nevada Supreme Court in support of our argument. In
16 all of his coverage, and so coverage was denied. 16 NC-DSH versus Gamner, which is at 218 P.3d 853, a
17 This is Ms. Fallini's only remedy. This is 17 Nevada Supreme Court 2009 case, the Nevada Supreme
18 Ms. Fallini's last prayer to fight an over 18 Court found fraud upon the court when an attorney
15 $1,000,000 judgment when she did nothing wrong. |19 acted dishonestly. The attorney made a fraudulent
20 - Your Honor, in addition to the 20 misrepresentation to the court by passing offa
21 fraudulent request for admission regarding the open |21 forged settlement agreement as genuine. This was
22 range, Plaintiff's counsel fabricated in industry's 22 sufficient to find fraud.
23 practice in the request for admission that cattle in 23 The court said that fraud can occur when
24 the area where the accident occurred are marked with |24 aparty is kept away from the court by such conduct
25 reflective and luminescent tags. Again, Ms. Fallini |25 as prevents a real trial upon the issues involved.

Page 14 Page 16

1 didn't answer, and these absurd false requests were 1 In another similar case, the Nevada

2 deemed admitted and used to support the motion for | 2 Supreme Court found fraud upon the court when an

3 summary judgment. 3 attorney misknowingly represented testimony. That's

4 We filed three affidavits that are also 4 the Sierra Glass versus Viking case, 808 P.2d F12.

5 attached to the motion of three experienced cattle 5 That's a 1991 Nevada Supreme Court case.-

6 ranchers who have been around this area for several 6 In Sierra, the attorney simply read a

7 years. All of them have stated that this practice 7 deposition into the record and omitted a portion to -
-8 of attaching reflectors to cows is unheard of and a 8 further his client's position. The court reasoned

5 reasonable inquiry would indicate that marking cows | ¢ that this behavior was nothing other than fraud upon
10 with luminescent tags is absolutely not common ‘110 the court, despite counsel's framing the behavior as
11 practice. 11 clever lawyering and proficient advocacy The court
12 Your Honor, before I go into my argument 12 held that any act which is calculated to mislead the
13 stating the rules, it's important to note that in 13 tribunal inviolation of Nevada Rule of Professional

|14 response to the motion filed, opposing counsel does |14 Conduct 3.3 is fraud on the court.
|15 absolutely nothing to rebut any of these factual 15 Now, Rule 3.3, Your Honor, is quite

16 allegations. In fact, he doesn't even respond; he |16 simple. It states, quote, "A lawyer shall not
17 simply ignores them. I suppose we should just deem |17 knowingly make a false statement of fact or law to a
18 these facts admitted. ‘ ‘ 18 tribunal or fail to correct a false statement of
19 Your Honor, Rule 60(b) of the Nevada 19 material fact of law previously made to the tribunal
20 Rules of Civil Procedure expressly provides that the |20 by the lawyer, knowingly advancing false facts to
21 court may set aside a judgment for fraud upon the 21 the tribunal even if doing so through the guise of
22 court. Your Honor, the Supreme Court has made it |22 the discovery process is clearly fraud on the court
23 very clear that there are no time limits on bringing 23 and violates Rule 3.3." But using the court
24 this type of motion, and that makes perfect sense. 24 processes to accomplish this is even more deplorable
25 No worthwhile interest is served in protecting such |25 because it attempts to force the court to be a party

Pages 13 - 16 (4)
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to the fraud.

Plaintiff's counsel advanced falsehoods
that, one, the use of luminescent tags on cattle is
common practice to falsely prove negligence, and,
two, that the accident did not occur in open range
to avoid Ms. Fallini's absolute defense. He
confused the concepts of effective advocacy and
fraud.

More to the point, Your Honor, seeking
admission of known false facts and then using those
false facts to support a motion filed with the court
is absolutely frand upon the court. :

The Ninth Circuit has held that Rule '
36(a) serves two important goals, true seeking m
litigation and efficiency in dispensing justice.

But they also have said that it should not be used
to harass the other side or in the hope that a
party's adversary will simply concede essential
elements. ' '

Recently, the Ninth Circuit faced an
issue with admissions. This is in McCollough v.
Johnson, 637 F.3d 939. Thisisa 2011 Ninth Circuit
case. It held that a plaintiff service of false
request for admissions violated the Fair Debt
Collection Practices Act as a matter of law.

\Dm\Ic\mrwal—‘

10
11

Page 19

His request.for admissions had no
evidentiary support and were simple regurgitations
of what was set forth in the initial complaint. One
of the things he asked, Your Honor, in that case was
for the county to admit that it had a practice of
using unnecessary deadly force, but there was 1o
factual proof at any time in the case that that was
even a legitimate request.

Furthermore, the county had already
denied this exact request for admission in the
complaint. The county failed to respond to the
requests. They were deemed admitted. Perez asked
the court to strike the answers which contained all
of the affirmative defenses able to withstand
summary judgment. The court did.

Perez then filed for summary judgment
and prevailed because of the deemed admissions. SO0
the county filed 2 motion to withdraw the request
for admissions and filed a motion for
reconsideration. Both were denied by the district
court. It was overturned by the 11th court where it
analyzed it under an abusive discretion standard.

1 quote, "We conclude with the comment
on Rule 36 and Perez's use of requests for
admissions in this case. Essentially, Rule 36isa

W L e w W N
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1 quote from their opinion. "JRL's
request for admission asked McCollough to admit
facts that were not true.” That he had no defense,
that every statement in the complaint was true, and
that he had actually made a payment. JRL had
information in its possession that demonstrated the
untruthfulness of the request of admissions.

Accordingly, the court held that the
service of these requests for admission containing
false information constituted unfair,
unconscionable, or false deceptive or misleading
means to collect a debt. - ' ‘

Now, Your Honor, the 1 1th Circuit has
decided a case involving similar issues, and the
11h Circuit case is Perez versus Miami-Dade. It's
297 F.3d 1255. It's a 2002 case, but it's also been
cited with approval by the Ninth Circuit in Conlon
VUS, 474 F.3d 616. '

This case is interesting. Mr. Perez was '
a police officer, and he got out of his car to chase
some other suspects. Another police car came around
the comer and thought he was one of the bad guys
and allégedly ran him over and crippled him. So
Mr. Perez sued the county. He also sued the police
officer.

Page 20

timesaver designed to expedite the trial and to
relieve the parties of the cost-approving facts that

will not be disputed at trial. That 1s, when a
party uses the rule to establish uncontested facts
and to narrow the issues for trial, then the rule
functions properly. When a party like Perez,
however, uses the rule to harass the other side or,
as in this case, with the wild-eyed hope that the
other side will fail to answer and therefore admit
essential elements that the party has already denied
in its answer, the rule's timesaving function
creases. The rule instead becomes a weapom,
dragging out litigation and wasting valuable
resources. This is especially true here where the
defendants had denied Perez's core allegations in
the answers and again at a scheduling conference..
Perez's continued service of the same request for
admissions in the face of these denials was an abuse
of Rule 36."

Y our Honor, our case is no different.
1t is more egregious. Opposing counsel, despite his
knowledge, the Court's knowledge, and his client's
knowledge to the contrary, advanced false facts
using the discovery process in a calculated attempt
to mislead the Court and with the wild-eyed hope

(5) Pages 17 - 20
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that Ms. Fallini, particularly her non-responsive
attorney, would fail to answer and therefore admit
the inapplicability of an essential defense that
Ms. Fallini had already set forth in her answer and
at the scheduling conference. Opposing counsel used
the rule as a weapon, not a timesaving function. He
abused the Rules of Civil Procedure.
He was in possession of the accident
report as early as 2007. It unequivocally provided
that the accident occurred on open range. He was in
possession of Ms. Fallini's answer which contained
the affirmative defense. He had knowledge of his
client's website which contained the admission. In
fact, he didn't even object, Your Honor, when this
Court took judicial notice of the fact that the .
whole accident occurred on open range. And despite
all of this, Ms. Fallini was deemed to have admitted
that the accident did not occur on open range.
Again, this request for ber to admit
this came after Ms. Fallini's counse] had jumped
ship. When no one responded, opposing counsel used
these false admitted facts in a pleading filed with
the court. Opposing counsel abused discovery
process in a calculated maneuver to force fraudulent
facts on this Court. He has subverted the integrity
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The Court essentially took notice that
two plus two equals four, but then agreed with
Plaintiff that two plus two-equals five as a matter
of law. That is not how the system should work. .
Just like the open range issue, the Court knows,
Plaintiff knows, opposing counsel knows and we know
that two plus two is four. Nothing should be able
to change this. Requests for admissions are not
weapons designed to strip away the truth. Opposing
counsel forced the Court to pronounce a clear lie
that the accident was not in open range when it
entered the motion for summary judgment and the
order that he prepared. ' o

In further support of opposing counsel's
fraud upon the Court, Plaintiff's counsel willfully
ignored his obligations under Rule 11. By signing
the complaint that he filed on behalf of Plaintiff
as well as the motion for summary judgment that was
filed, opposing counsel certified that to the best
of his knowledge, information and belief formed
after reasonable inquiry the allegations and other
factual contentions had evidentiary support or were
likely to have evidentiary support after 2
reasonable opportunity for further investigation or
discovery. :
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of the Court calling into question the very
legitimacy of the judgment. . '

Y our Honor, this is not clever lawyering
or proficient advocacy. Itis nothing other than
fraud on the Court. That is not the purpose of the
Rules of Civil Procedure. The rules were designed
to -- the rules were not designed to manufacture
claims and facts and then use those artificial
claims to blindside opposing parties and deceive the
Court. R
The Sierra Glass court put it plainly.
"An act which is calculated to mislead the tribunal
is not clever lawyering and proficient advocacy. It
is nothing other than fraud on the court.”

Y gur Honor, I have found no cases where
a court took judicial notice of an essential fact n
direct contradiction of a deemed admitted fact that
then formed the basis for prevailing on summary
judgment. I find this troubling because this
clearly highlights the inability of the court to
perform in the usual manner its impartial task. As
Y our Honor knows, to obtain summary judgment, one
must show that no material facts are in dispute and
that they're entitled to judgment as a matter of
law.
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Y our Honor, where is the evidentiary
support? There is none. In fact, the only evidence
is evidence that goes directly against Plaintiff's
false contentions. e was in possession of the
accident report which stated it had occurred on open
range. That was a complete defense to Ms. -- to
Plaintiff's complaint. The Plaintiff's website
admitted it was on open range, again providing her
with a complete defense. :

Finally, as indicated in the attached
affidavits to our motion, a simple call to the
applicable regulatory agency or just 2 drive through
the area where the accident occurred would have

provided Counse] with the simple truth that the

accident was on open range and that there was a 100
percent statutory defense.

_He not only failed to perform a
reasonable inquiry before filing the complaint and
the motion for summary judgment, he ignored his
client's own admissions and other evidence that made
the suit and the motion for summary judgment 100
petcent frivolous.

This is also a violation of Rule 3.1 of

the Rules of Professional Conduct, which provides
that a lawyer shall not assert an issue unless there

Pages 21 - 24 (6)
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1 is a basis in law and fact for doing so that is not 1 happened on open range. He even failed to retract
2 frivolous. Again, Your Honor, the accident report, 2 his statements after the Court took judicial notice
3 the website, the famousness of the ET Highway where | 3 that this occurred on open range.
4 the accident occurred, and a simple inquiry to the 4 Your Honor, my client, who is now in her
5 applicable agency all clearly indicate that the 5 60s, and who has labored her entire life to support
¢ accident happened on open range. ¢ her family and provide them with security should not
7. Further, Plaintiff's counsel advanced - 7 be punished because of opposing counsel's lies and
g luminescent tagging as common practice, which is g her attorney's ineptness. She did nothing wrong.
9 another falsehood relied upon by the Court to find o 1t's not fair, it's not what the judicial system is
10 Ms. Fallini liable. There can be no doubt that 10 about, and it is simply not right to deprive -
11 Plaintiffs counsel knew that these assertions were 11 Ms. Fallini of due process. 1t needs to be
12 false.: ‘ : : 12 corrected. There is no doubt that fraud was’
13 Plaintiff's counsel was obligated to 13 committed upon the Court, and Rule 60 allows the
14 accept known facts pursuant to Professional Conduct |14 Court to remediate this fraud by setting aside the
15 and Civil Procedure Rules while advocating 15 judgment and it should.
16 zealously, but he, instead, sidestepped those 16 Y our Honor, the second part of the
17 obligations as an officer of the court and forced 17 argument that I've set forth in the brief deals with
18 fraudulent facts on the Court by seeking an ‘|18 Rule 60(b)(1), which this Court is very familiar
19 admission that the allegations were frue even though |19 with, likely. It's where there's mistake,
20 they were absolutely false. : 20 inadvertent surprise or excusable ne glect. That one
21 Now, even assuming, Y our Honor, for the 21 has a six-month time period.
22 sake of argument, that these facts were not known 22 Fraud upon the Court can be looked at
23 from the outset, which is simply not true, an ’ 23 three, four, five years after it occurred because as
24 attorney who fails to correct a misrepresentation or |24 the Supreme Court has held, we do not like to ever
25 retract false evidence at any time during the case 25 entertain the idea that fraud has been committed
Page 26 Page 28’
1 commits fraud upon the court. In Sierra Glass, the 1 upon the court and so we allow judges to revisit
5 court reasoned that perhaps the most egregious 2 that at any time.
3. action that opposing counsel took was their failure 3, The 60(b)(1) argument, Your Honor, is _
4 to correct the misstatement once it was brought to 2 separate from fraud upon the court. That one has a
_ 5 their attention: ' _ 5 six-month time period. We believe we're also within
6 In our case, Your Honor, opposin 6 our right to bring that motion under 60(b)(1) as
2 counsel failed on multiple occasions to correct the - 2 well for inadvertent surprise and excusable neglect.
s misrepresentations of material fact. He asserted s The reason is, is because there's 2 new judgment.
o that Michael was legally driving, despite holding 9 The old judgment is void. The Supreme Court
10 evidence to the contrary, that the deceased was at 10 remanded, you entered a new order still making
11 fault, that he was speeding, and that he was drunk. 11 Ms. Fallini liable for over a $1,000,000, but it'sa
12 All of this was in the undisputed accident report 12 new order. We have filed a motion within our
13 and death report, but it was never brought to the 13 six-month time frame.
14. Court's attention. No corrections were made. 14 The Supreme Court of Nevada has
15 Holding the contradicting accident report and having |15 established guidelines where the courts can analyze
16 10 evidence to support his assertions, opposing |16 2 claim under 60(b)(1). It simply needs to analyze
17 counsel thought it clever lawyering and proficient 17 whether the movement promptly applied to remove. the
18 advocacy to mislead this tribunal concerning 18 judgment, lack the intent to delay the proceedings,
19 material facts that would otherwise, provide 19 demonstrate a good faith, and lack knowledge of
20 Ms. Fallini a perfect defense. He manufactured 20 procedural requirements. Ms. Fallini meets these
21 false evidence using the discovery process, and he 21 elements. '
22 took affirmative steps to forward this fraud by 22 Your Honor, if there was ever a case
23 counseling his clients to deactivate the memorial 23 where excusable neglect was present it is this one.
24 website for her son and then produce requests for 24 All Ms. Fallini is asking for is to have her day in
25 admissions for my client to admit that it never 25 court. She objected promptly. There's no evidence

(7) Pages 25- 28
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to suggest that M. Fallini filed any motions to
unnecessarily delay or prolong the matter. The
record contains no indicia of bad faith on
Ms. Fallini's part. And, as the Court knows and as
T've exhausted, she has several meritorious -
defenses, in fact, complete 100 percent defenses as
a matter of law. _

So the only remaining issue is was there
excusable neglect, inadvertence, or surprise?

W O 3 o U R W
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attorney's conduct to defendant, but it would be
fair to do so to Ms. Fallini in this case,
especially when a trial on the merits would
absolutely change the outcome of the case?

Mr. Kuehn's conduct was outrageous. He
was a liar, he abandoned his client completely, and
he has no malpractice insurance. Why are we going
to punish Ms. Fallini? She didn't know he was
incompetent and shirking his duties as a lawyer.

10 Clearly, there was. We cited a couple cases inour |10 She didn't know he would leave her high and dry.
11 brief, Your Honor, and it's astounding how many |1 She trusted him. She trusted the system.
12 cases are less severe than Ms. Fallini's, yet the 12 If he simply answered the request for
113 defaults have been set aside without any question by 113 admission with a deny, we wouldn't even be here
14 the court. _ ) 14 today. The case would have been over, ruled in
15 We cited Stachel v. Weaver, 655 P.2d 15 favor of Ms. Fallini. That's why we have Rule 60.
16 518. In that case, the attorney failed to respond 16 In short, Y our Honor, the undenied,
17 to interrogatories and other discovery requests. He |17 undisputed material facts clearly show that opposing
18 left his client high and dry. Plaintiff got a 18 counsel knew the accident was on open range,
19 default judgment. The Supreme Court set it aside 19 advanced the fake industry standard to show
20 and said, "Where a client is unknowingly deprived of |20 negligence, purposefully and calculatingly misled
21 effective representation by counsel's failure to 21 this tribunal, failed to correct or unwind his
22 serve process to appear at the pretrial conference, 22 scheme at multiple and necessary and opportune
23 to communicate with the court, client and other 23 instances, manipulated and withheld evidence to
24 counsel and the action is dismissed by reason of the 24 further his scheme, and did all this when
25 attorney's misrepresentation, the client will not be 25 Ms. Fallini had zero representation and no knowledge
Page 30 Page 32

1 charged with responsibility for the misconduct of - 1 .whatsoever of the status of her case and opposing

2 nominal counsel of record.” : 2 counsel's deceptive strategy to obtain Plaintiff's

3 So what makes this case any different? 3 judgment. :

& Why are we going to charge Ms. Fallini with the 4 The Court must set aside the judgment,

5 responsibility of the misconduct of her inept 5 and it has clear grounds to do so under Rule 60(b)

‘s counsel who is suspended from practicing law and who | 6 because opposing counsel committed fraud upon the

7 has no malpractice insurance? ' 7 Court. And it has clear grounds to do so for the

8 We also cited 2 case called Passarelli, g excusable neglect provision of Rule 60.

9 which is instructive. In that case, the attorney 9 Your Honor, let's not punish a :
10 was the victim of substance abuse and allowed his |10 67-year-old woman for the mistake of her attorney or
11 practice to disintegrate. The court had to decide 11 for the fraud committed on the Court by opposing
12 whether the conduct of defendant's counsel should be |12 counsel. If this Court can tell me one thing that
13 jmputed to defendant. The court said no, it would |13 Ms. Fallini did wrong in this case, I would love to
14 be improper. ' ' 14 hearit. If anyone can tell me one thing that
15 I quote from the Supreme Court of 15 Ms. Fallini has done wrong in this case, I'd love to .
16 Nevada, "Counsel's failure to meet his professional |16 hear it. What law did she break? What did she do
17 obligations constitutes excusable neglect. 17 wrong? : : :

18 Defendant was effectually and unknowingly deprived |18 I could testify under oath, Your Honor,

19 of legal representation." So the court determined 19 that I have spoken with over 50 lawyers, judges and
20 it would be unfair to impute such conduct to 20 practitioners about this case.

51 defendant and thereby deprive him of a full trial on |21 THE COURT: You can't think of one thing
22 the merits. 22 she did wrong?

23 So I ask again, how is Ms. Fallini's 23 MR. HAGUE: There's not one thing she

24 case any different? Why would the court m 24 did wrong. : :
25 Passarelli say that it would be unfair to impute the 25 THE COURT: She relied on Mr. Kuehn.

Pages 29 - 32 (8)

Hhin.t

cwyrindl

1333



Transcription - A
Estate of Michael David Adams,

ngust 13, 2014
et al. vs. Susan Fallini, et al.

P E B
(SR TR =)

N NN R e N
MAewoRrOUVL®®NT O U & W

W o N U s W hE

Page 33

Page 35

MR. HAGUE: She relied on Mr. Kuehn. 1 exert a little pressure.
That's right. She did. And fortunately, the 2 But I will say I'm glad that
Supreme Court has said that we're not going to 3 Mrs. Fallini's decided to appear now and contest
impute that type of shoddy lawyer (indiscernible). 4 something so maybe we can get this thing going
THE COURT: I didn't mean to get you off 5 forward. Butl want to touch on a few things here
your thing. ‘ ' ¢ and clarify the record a little bit. 1know
MR. HAGUE: No. 7 Mr. Hague is new to the case or somewhat new to the
THE COURT: It just stood out at me. 8 case. :
MR. HAGUE: The case, Your Honor, is 9 Now, the police report that they
shocking. And I'm not saying it's the Court's fault 10 attached, I don't know for sure where that came
at all. 1 think what's happened in this case is 11 from. It's different than the one I had, my

what I've seen happen all over jurisdictions in

state courts where you rely on what goes before you
and you stamp things. And I understand you read
them, but this was a complex case, attorneys were

[ =
N

13
14
15

recollection. Not sure it matters. Actually, I
Inow it doesn't matter because the evidentiary part
of this case happened four years ago, and the Court
remembers that. You were here, I was here,

not showing up for court, and you relied on opposing |16 Mr. Ohlson was here.
counsel's representations, but they were false. kY We had a default judgment hearing. My
Ms. Fallini had a 100 percent defense. 18 clients came and testified. And the Court, even
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1 couldn't sue the court, I couldn't sue the judge 19 though default judgment had been entered but the -
and then say, admit that you don't have judicial - |20 amount hadn't yet, the Court let Mr. Ohlson
immunity. You always have judicial immunity. She |21 cross-examine my clients. Irecall that very
always had that defense: It needs to be rectified 22 clearly as well. ' ,
today, Your Honor. - o , 23 But let's back up for a second because
' Do you have any questions for me? 24 what's happened in this case is that we handled it
THE COURT: I might have after 25 exactly how we were supposed to handle it from the
Page 34 Page 36
Mr. Aldrich speaks. ' 1 very start. 1did not push this case through really
MR. HAGUE: Okay. Thank you. 2 fast, like you might try. Sometimes I have clients
THE COURT: Thank you. 3 come in and go, oh, maybe they won't answer, we'll
MR. ALDRICH: Good morning, Your Honor. | 4 hurry and push through a default judgment.
THE COURT: Good morning. 5 Unfortunately, I didn't anticipate quite
- MR. ALDRICH: That is difficult to ¢ so much that was not in the pleading and I didn't
listen to. To stand there and listen to my 7 bring the entire record, but the Courtis well -
integrity be questioned like that over and-over g aware. 1 sent requests for admission like. you're
again by someone who does not know me is very 9 supposed to do, by the way, for efficiency-and to
difficult. I will say that I do appreciate the fact 10 clarify what the issues were going to be. Months
that Mr. Ohlson didn't come in here and say all that |11 and months later - I apologize, 1 don't know
garbage about me. |12 exactly, but my recollection is nine months later [
1 don't even know where to start, but 13 brought a motion for partial summary judginexit.
you know, 1 think that it's interesting to me, you 14 " At that time, that motion for partial
g0 to court and you have these sayings that come up. |15 judgment was based on those requests for admission

And one of the sayings is when the facts are on your |36 because it took care of the liability issues in the

side, argue the facts. When the law's on your side, 17 case. That wasnot opposed by Mr. Kuehn. Andby

argue the law. 18 the way, you're right. That is mistake number one
Well, apparently, when the facts and the 19 that Mrs. Fallini made. That's the first one.

law aren't on your side, what you do is you attack 20 The second one, interestingly enough,

opposing counsel, and, oh, by the way, let's attack 51 one of the Fallinis has gotten the press interested -

the judge, too, and say he doesn't know what he's
doing or he's biased or whatever else we can do.
And then let's see if maybe it's an election year,

we can bring in 2 whole bunch-of friends to try and

22
23
24
25

in this, and there was an article that contained
some portion related to this case in the Las Vegas
Review Journal recently. In that article, my
recollection is it said that the Fallinis have been

{9y Pages 33 - 36
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involved in 31 cases, and that they've won 30 of
those cases except this one here. '

Now, Counsel comes in today and tries to
make Mrs. Fallini seem like the victim, non-savvy,
doesn't know what's going on, no idea what was going
on. If you're in 31 cases, youre smart enough to
ask that question, when you're lawyer says this case
is over, great, send me the pleading that says it's
over. So there's another mistake right there. '
Okay? And, by the way, if he sent her a pleading
that said it was over, that's not my doing, but I've
never seen that. ' '

Now, I guess I got off into the facts
because there was so much here, and I got a little
irritated what was being said about me.

THE COURT: Do you need a recess to
gather your thoughts today? :

MR. ALDRICH: Oh, no. I'm good.

- THE COURT: All right.

MR. ALDRICH: I'm on a roll now. This
really should be stricken. That's where we should
start. This should be stricken, and they should not
be able to just continue to bring motions in with
all this stuff. But let's just take a second.

] attached it to my pleading, but, you know, this
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1 moved for sanctions. I drove back out
here. Mr. Kuehn showed up in some, sorry, I'll get
you the information. Your Honor, gave him 30 more
days but did impose a sanction if he didn't do it in
30 days. Wasn't done in 30 days.

I brought another motion for sanctions.

I got that granted because it either wasn't opposed
or the information wasn't provided. This went on
and on and on. -

" 1did not push this through in a hurry
trying to pull the wool over anybody's eyes. That
isn't what happened. Motion for summary judgment
was granted. It was not opposed.

So we get the admissions, those count,
and those facts are admitted. By the way, we went
through that. Supreme Court brief, we won. They
said, you've deemed those admitted, those are your
facts, which brings me back to in the motion for .
partial summary judgment, I didn't make any
representations to the Court about those facts.

Those are the Defendant's facts. Okay? Idido't -

come in here and say, Your Honor, this is where it
happened. It was or wasn't Open range. .

I presented to Your Honor requests for admission

that were deemed admitted by Plaintiff. Those
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issue was raised in the motion for reconsideration
on the default judgment four years ago that Iwas
committing fraud on the Court and made '
misrepresentations to the Court. That was denied.

Then it went up on appeal. That was
addressed in the appellate brief, which I also
attached. It starts on page 12 about how I made all
these alleged misrepresentations to the Court.
That's addressed.

The Supreme Court has looked at this
issue and said, sorry, you lose. I did not make

misrepresentations to the Court. The Court was well .

aware of everything that happened in this case.
And the Court will recall, after summary judgment
was granted, just the partial summary judgment,
was trying to get more information through
discovery. 1 brought motions to compel after
motions to compel. Mr. Kuehn came to some of those
hearings, the Court will recall.

In fact, lest anyone think that Your
Honor was not giving proper -- what's the right
term? Well, wasn't being fair, 1 drove back out
here several times because the Court gave Mr. Kuehn
additional time to provide the documents he was
supposed to provide.

W om N U W N
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aren't my facts. And Your Honor was well aware of
that, and I was completely aboveboard the entire

time on that. : :

So anyway, so this has already been n
front of the Supreme Court. This really should be
stricken, and the Court really shouldn't even
consider it. But if the Court wants to consider it,
we'll just keep going.-

Now, interesting that, you know, the
conversation is oh, Mr. -- sorry —- Hague, is

perplexed and confused about this case somebow.

Well, I'm perplexed and confused, too, and we just -
keep coming back on the same stuff, and I'm patient,
T've handled it here, and I've handled it there.

And, you know, yes, we have tried to
execute, and we're trying to chase that money down,
and we're finding out all kinds of fun stuff about
where the money's going. And that's just going to
Jead to more litigation. That's not really for here
today. But again, we're back to saying, oh, she's a
victim, not savvy. She's absolutely savvy. She's
dumping cash left and right, but that's for another
day.

Let's see. Some comments here about he
said he was scratching his head. I can provide

Pages 37 - 40 (10)
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whatever part of the record Mr. Hague needs to not
have to scratch his head anymore on this case
because it's all very clear. 1 was very careful

about how I approached it. Your Honor was very
careful about how you approached it.

And by the way, here we go again, -
Supreme Court already said, yep, what you did was
right. Yes. They reduced the amount on the
judgment. Okay. Whatever. 1 lived with that.
Okay?

In fact, Mr. Ohlson and I had some
dispute, the Court may recall, about the amount of
that judgment, the modified judgment, amended
judgment, whatever we want to callit. And
ultimately, we just said whatever, we'll quit
fighting about it, and we accepted the amount that
they put in that judgment.

 Let'ssee. 1 will say this. Listening:
to how deceitful I was and all those allegations, I
would invite anybody to contact any opposing counsel
on any case ['ve ever been involved in and ask if'I
have ever been deceitful in any way in any case.

All right. A couple other things. I'm
not sure. There was an assertion about this
memorial web page and how I advised my client to
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‘1 made allegations that were false, misleading, have

Page 43

THE COURT: Short recess.

THE MARSHAL: All rise.

(Court recessed at 11:06 a.m. until
11:22 a.m.) :

THE COURT: All right, Counsel. Let's
go ahead. And, Mr. Aldrich, we'll ask you to
continue your argument.

MR. ALDRICH: I thank you, Your Honor.
1 will try to be brief, as I know the Court's
already heard quite a bit from me. So let me just.
go back.

So this has already been decided by the
Supreme Court. That's the most important part. 1t
went up on appeal and went back.

Now, interestingly enough, while that
was - appeal was pending, Mrs. Fallini sued me
personally and Your Honor in Tonopah, and made
similar allegations. The ones against me were that

no evidentiary support in-violation of Nevada law,

and on and on and on, and that Your Honor accepted

those knowing they were false, and on and on and on. -
And so I sat at my desk for a while, did

a motion to dismiss, drove on up to Tonopah one day

and got that thing dismissed. 1t was dismissed

Page 42 |

1 take it down or something. I actually know nothing
2 about the web page. 1may have seen it before.

3 T've not told my client to do anything with the web

4 page. Itallis what it is. This is allred

5 herring. : :

6 You can't come in after judgment's been

7 entered, after an appeal has already been done and”

g affirmed and come in and present new evidence. You
9 just can't do it. Where's the finality, which is

back to why really it should just be stricken in the
first place. ‘

I'm sorry. Let me just check my notes.

1 want to try and cover -

THE COURT: You know what? .

MR. ALDRICH: - what needs to be
covered. , -

THE COURT: You don't want me to, but
I'm going to let youget your thoughts in order
because 1 have to go to the bathroom.

MR. ALDRICH: Fair enough.

THE COURT: So we're going to take a
short recess, let you get your thoughts in order,
come back, you can finish up. We'll hear fromyou
again, and then I'll let you know. '

MR. ALDRICH: Great. Thank you.
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against Y our Honor as well. And so now it's been
litigated in front of the Supreme Court. It's been
litigated in front of a separate court, albeit in

this judicial district, I believe. So it's been
handled twice. :

Now we're back here talking about the
same stuff again, and it's already been decided,
pick one, whether it's the Supreme Court or the
other district court. I'm good either way because
it's already been-decided.

- Now back to - well, then - okay. So

then we got the series of rulings that Mrs. Fallini
doesn't like. So then they came back and moved to
disqualify Y our Honor, raising essentially the same
issues that we already litigated up in Tonopah. And
5o that was denied, and now we're here.

With regard to the motion for summary
judgment, 1 just-want to touch on it way back when.
No facts were in dispute. And when you're entitled
to judgment as a matter of law, you're supposed 10
get summary judgment. And on the facts that we had
in the case at the time, and the fact, by the way,
there was no opposition, the law says we win summary
judgment, which 1s what Your Honor granted and what
we - the relief we obtained, all aboveboard.

(11) Pages 41 - 44
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Now, we look at Rule 60(b) which is,
when it comes down to it, ultimately what we're here
to talk about today, and the wording of 60(b) --
sorry. My iPad is not cooperating. But Rule 60(b)
allows to set aside for mistake, inadvertence,
surprise or excusable neglect. We've already
litigated, actually, the excusable neglect part of -
1t. . )

The Court is well aware that there's no
mistake here. There's no surprise-here. Okay?
There's no inadvertence going on here.

The second problem there is newly
discovered evidence which by due diligence could not
have been discovered in time to move for a new trial
under Rule 59(b). What we got today attached to the
pleading that we're here to talk about today is a
police report which, again, it's got more
information on it than I've ever seen before. Not
anthenticated, by the way, but nonetheless, I don't
have a reason to dispute it or not. I don't need to
for today's purposes, but to argue that that could
not have been discovered at some point in the past
is ridiculous.

And by the way, remember, the Court
addressed all these issues four years ago. Okay.

Page 47

guy's a bad guy, go try that case again. I know you
already won on appeal. I know it was five years
ago, but do it again. That's absurd. There has to
be finality. And there has to be finality here in
this instance.

- So my request to the Court is that -- my
real request is that the motion be stricken, to
begin with. But I understand there's been a lot
raised. And if the Court wants to consider it,

- that's fine. Consider it. But you still have to

deny it because there's no basis to set this
judgment aside.

‘Oh, and the last thing I forgot to
mention. This little six-month thing, the judgment
was entered four years ago. The Supreme Court
modified that the amount is now less than it was.
That is true. But these bases for trying to set it
aside should have been asserted sometime within the

- six months after it was done four years ago, not

after the Supreme Court had sent it back, upheld it,
and then it was entered from there.

THE COURT: Let me have you address one
-- the main point he made. The main point he made

‘was that you submitted a request for admissions that

this i open range -- that this is not open range
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That's what the default judgment was entered.
That's when the evidence should have been presented.
Well, long before that, but nonetheless. So that
one doesn't apply. Then, fraud. I've already had
my say on the fraud issue, so there's no reason o
set it aside. o '

Again, there's no -- you can't come in
after i's been up on appeal and been upheld and
say, okay, now I'have some evidence 1 want o '
present. You justcan't doit. AndI'mnot
required to come in here and conduct discovery or
prove or disprove or anything else because I've
already won, and I won on appeal.

So my last comment here is imagine a
system where when we get a judgment, whether it's a
default judgment after a prove-up hearing like we
had here or, heaven forbid, one of those eight or
nine-month trials. All right. And then we go
fishing through the record and say, oh, I didn't
like this and I didn't like that.

And after it's up on appeal and comes
back we start going -- and going, oh, but the
lawyer, he said something I didn't like. He
shouldn't have said that. It's his fault. And we
come back to it and say, you know what, yeah; that
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knowing that it's open range. And that was the main
argument he made for a while. How do you address
that? : .
MR. ALDRICH: Well, interestingly
enough, I've never been out there, and I-don't know
that it's open range, me personally. Idid not go
investigate whether it was open range. 1 didn't -
file the complaint. Mr. Ackerman filed the
complaint. Itook over the case after that. I have
not been out there. I will candidly tell the Court
that. Requests for admission are there to, as he
said, clarify and help have efficiency. That is why
I sent it out. '
Now, interestingly enough, I've only .
been practicing here 15 years. I do personal mjury .
litigation, T do a lot of commercial litigation, and
I do labor -- a lot of labor litigation. Okay? I
get request for admissions in many, many Cases that
have requests for, you know, admit this fact -~ that
is it a fact in dispute? And it bappens all the
time. Okay? :
But the Court will recall - and I
didn't bring this briefing because we've already
briefed it. But I've presented to this Court and up
on appeal the law on Rule 36 and the law that says
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-- the rule says if you don't answer in 30 days,
it's deemed admitted.

: And the case law that I cited to this
Court and to the Nevada Supreme Court on that issue
actually says something to the effect of they are
deemed admitted even if they are ultimately proven
to be false, okay, or it turns out that those facts
are false. That's what they're there for.

THE COURT: Let's take it to the next

step, then. 1 understand that what you're saying is
it's quite common out in the legal community when
you submit your request for admissions to submit
things that everybody may know that that's not true
or that the guy's going to respond and say - SO,
for example, there's an accident, and you say to the

-other guy admit that you weren't drunk and so forth.
.And you know he wasn't, but you're just asking

because it's normal to ask for the admissions of the
obvious things. This case would be one where you're
saying, well, just admit that it was an open range,
and Kuehn doesn't respond. :

Now, I'm not saying you committed fraud
on the Court when you submitted your standard
admissions. Fine. Okay. You submitted it. Just -
admit that it was all your fault and Kuehn ‘doesn't
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1 duty to correct Kuehn's error?
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MR. ALDRICH: No.. 1 don't have a duty
to correct his error and it's - the admission is
deemed admitted. That's what the law says. Itisa
fact that is admitted. It's not my fact. It's the
Defendant's fact. Okay? I ask it because 1 want to
know -- it's like any discovery. 1 want to know
what the Defendant is going to say about X,Y and Z.
That's why 1 ask.

And then what happens is they either
admit it or deny it. And on the stuff they deny, 1
go do more work. Right? On the stuff they admit,
because it's there for efficiency, I don't have to
do any more work.

But how in the world is it my duty to
come in and say, well, her lawyer screwed up? What
about my duty to my client who has asked me to
prosecute her case on her behalf? Right? Ihavea
duty to zealously represent her, which I did, and
I've done it exactly how you're supposed to do.It.
And the Supreme Court has agreed that I did it
exactly how you're supposed to doit. ~

THE COURT: You talked about the fact
that it's outside the six-month mark regarding the
excusable neglect argument. Is there any estoppel
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respond. You know, oh, I -- he's saying, okay,
well, maybe the next step was frand, which is you
coming into court and saying give me my motion for
summary judgment because it's deemed admitted, Kuehn
didn't respond, Kuehn admitted that it's not open
range. And he's saying but at that point you should
have said, well, Judge, he admitted this, but it
really isn't open - it 1s open range. '

And so what's your response to that?
He's putting the duty on you to admit something that
Kuehn didn't admit.

MR. ALDRICH: 1 have two responses. One
is this issue's already been up to the Supreme Court,

y and come back.

"THE COURT: I know it has. o

MR, ALDRICH: Okay? My second response
is that is not my representation to the Court. Your
Honor was well aware what the basis for my motion
for summary judgment was. 1t was requests for
admission that were admitted by the Defendant. They
were not my representations. 1 represented to the
Court that I -- .

THE COURT: So you're -~

MR. ALDRICH: — sent them out.

THE COURT: -- saying you didn't have a
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for this argument to be raised and for me to-rule in
their favor and send it up to the Supremes because
this argument should have been raised or was raised

four years ago, three years ago, two years g0 -

could have raised it to the Supremes, should have .
raised it, should have argued it? Maybe they did.
It's all been done. Does that stop this argument in .
any way that they could have argued this fraud a-
year ago and didn't?

“MR.-ALDRICH: Well, I mean, I think they
should be estopped from arguing it because they've
already argued it. They've argued it here in front
of Your Honor. They've argued it in front of the
Supreme Court, and they've argued it in Tonopah in
front of somebody else. :

THE COURT: Are they allowed to keep
arguing it in front of -- -

MR. ALDRICH: No. I don't think --

THE COURT: -- them? . _

MR. ALDRICH: - that they are. I think
they should be estopped. 1mean, there's not a
waiver argument there because they've already made
the argument. Estoppel, I mean, yeah, I think at
some point they have to stop. And ultimately, down
the road, I will bring a motion to address that
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issue, that they keep bringing the same motion
again, if I have to.

But sure, I think that there's an
estoppel argument there, too. But I will be candid,
I do not want to go up to another appeal. There's
not a reason to go to another appeal. It's done.
That's what they're trying to do, I understand.
But this is clear. This motion -- I -- again, it '
should really just be stricken but easily just
denied because it's been considered by this Court,
by the Nevada Supreme Court, by another court up in
Tonopah. :

THE COURT: Thank you, sir. Anything
else you want to add? '
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months ago to make the Court feel pressure or
anything. They're here because they have
supporters. That happens in every case.

THE COURT: Sure. That's fine.

MR. HAGUE: Your Honor, I am still
shocked, and I am still scratching my head over this
case because Counsel again has stood up here and has
done nothing to rebut the fact that he sent requests
for admissions to my client that were lies and then
he used those to support a motion for summary
judgment. ‘ _

You even asked him have you been to the
accident site and he said no. Rule 11, Rule 3.1 of
Nevada Rules of Professional Conduct, and Rule 3.3,

15 MR. ALDRICH: Not right now. Thank you 15 says that you have to do some reasonable duty to
16 for your time. ‘ ~ : 16 have some evidentiary support and law before you
17 THE COURT: Counsel. 17 assert anything or file anything. It is astounding
18 MR. HAGUE: Thank you, Your Honor. 71 - {18 that this case has been filed and that he never went
19 address some of Mr. Aldrich's points. The first one |19 to the accident site. '

20 he said, which is that I'm getting up here today and 120 Even that, his client admitted it. Even
21 making attacks on you. I don't think I've done 21 that, it's in the accident report, and this Court
22 that. IfI have, I apologize. ButIdon't think 22 took judicial notice of the fact. And so the fact
23 that ] have done anything to attack your judgment or |23 that he says that he didn't even bring this -
24 anything you do. o 24 complaint, whatever. He brought the requests for
25 I think I said that we owe a duty of 25 admission that were fraudulent. He should have
Page 54 Page 56
1 loyalty to you, and that facts were presented in 1 corrected his misstatement when he knew and he knows
2 front of you that were fraudulent. I never said 2 now, that the Court, and the Court knows, that this
3 that this Court did anything wrong, and I've madeno | 3 occurred on open range, and that is a-100 percent
'+ such attack on the Court. Andif1 have, I 4 affirmative defense. All you have to do is say it's
5 apologize for that, and I hope the Court hasn't 5 on open range. Done. There's no prove-up, there's
¢ interpreted my argument today on behalf of my client |- 6 no evidentiary hearing on that, nothing. And the
7 as an attack on you. . ' { 7 Court took judicial notice of that. '
8 THE COURT: I haven't. 8 ~ With respect to finality, Y our Honor,

9 MR. HAGUE: Thank you. The second one o that argument is frivolous at best. Rule 60 says
10 is that Mr. Aldrich referring to all of these people 10 after a fina] judgment the court may set aside a

‘|11 here today and then somehow wants to use that to say |11 final judgment. Rule 60 presupposes. finality. So,
12 you're up for election is sO irrelevant to this 12 of course, there is a final judgment, and that's why
13 case. Most of these people here are not in this .113 we brought this motion. ‘ ,

14 district. They're here because they love 14 Your Honor, you've talked a little bit

15 Ms. Fallini, and they're here because their 15 about estoppel. You've talked a little bit about
16 livelihood is affected by this decision. 16 res judicata. Estoppel, res judicata, claim

17 THE COURT: I'm not letting emotion 17 preclusion, issue preclusion, they all mandate a
18 interfere with the decision. 18 prior proceeding with identical parties and

19 MR. HAGUE: Thank you. 19 identical issues that are actually litigated.

20 THE COURT: I don't care about these 20 Y our Honor, Counsel's fraud on the Court
21 people. I'm just kidding, But I'm not - ' 21 by the use of request for admissions and a Rule
22 MR. HAGUE: No. 1 just want - 22 60(b) motion to set aside that judgment for fraud
23 THE COURT: -- going to let emotion in. 23 upon the Court has never been litigated. Perhaps

124 MR. HAGUE: I just want the Court to 24 the procedural path of this case has been upheld by

|25 know this wasn't some propaganda that we started six |25 the Supreme Court, but the allegations that opposing
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1 counsel committed fraud upon the Court have not been | 1 MR. HAGUE: The fraud occurred at
2 claimed, litigated or reviewed at any point in any 2 several different points.
3 prior proceeding. 3 THE COURT: But let's make it clear for
4 Now, the Court has asked today to 4 the record. Ifit's --
5 Counsel, does that matter? Can you send someone a | 5 MR. HAGUE: Yes.
6 request for admission, Doesn't matter what it says? 6 THE COURT: -- appealed up to the
7 Doesn't matter if it's a complete lie. I'll send 7 Supreme Court, we want them to look at the
g some stranger request for admission. Hey, admit you | 8 particular -- '
9 said that Dave Hague has herpes. Okay? Person 9 MR. HAGUE: Yes.
10 laughs at it. Right? Thinks that's silly. They 10 ' THE COURT: -- moment he's committed
11 don't respond. Request for admission, deemed 11 fraud on the Court. '
12 admitted, defamation, I win, case over. That's what |12 MR. HAGUE: I believe he committed fraud
13 the Court's opening up the door for. 13 when the complaint ‘was filed because there was no
14 That's why there are people here today, 14 basis to support it because the open range law.
15 because they all own cows on open range, which now |15 That was the first fraud.
16 means there's going to be a precedence that any time |16 ~ The second fraud was the request for,
17 you drive through and hit a cow, as long as you can  |17. admissions when he knew that it was on open range
18 catch somebody off guard, even if you're _ 18 and he asked my client to admit a fact that was
19 misrepresenting, even if you're lying, you catch 19 false -- '
20 them off guard, they're going to deem admitted as 20 THE COURT: Okay.
21 something that is-false. That is the problem with 21 MR. HAGUE: -- that had no evidentiary
22 this case. The Supreme Court did not decide-that. 22 support. ' ‘ :
23 Your Honor has never decided that. We've never 23 THE COURT: And you're purported to
24 brought a Rule 60 motion, and we've never talked 24 point at evidence to the Supremes saying here's how
|25 about fraud upon the Court. ' - |25 Iknow that he knew it was open range? "
Page. 58 Page 60
1 The accident report, Your Honor, was 1 MR. HAGUE: Absolutely.
2 discovered this year in 2014. The accident report 2 THE COURT: All right.
3 says - and it's in our motjon and it's attached -- 3 MR. HAGUE: Absolutely.
4 that the accident was on open range. Mr. Aldrich 4 THE COURT: And that would be -
5 has that report. 1t was in his production of 5 MR. HAGUE: That would be through the
¢ documents that he was going to submit at trial. It ¢ accident report, that would be through her complaint |
7 was never submitted to us. 7 where she set forth the affirmative defense -- or ’
8 Y our Honor, Mr. Aldrich wants to have s her answer. That would be in the complaint. That
9 the Court claim that actual innocence is not 5 would be in his document that he submitted to this
10 relevant, How can innocence not be relevant in this {10 Court and signed where he actually lists all the
11 case? Isn't there a way -- isn't there a way that 11 documents, the accident report, and where her
12 we can relieve Ms. Fallini this judgment, an over 12 affirmative defenses are stated again.
13 $1,000,000 judgment that will crush her family, that |13 THE COURT: Because in the accident
14 will crush her livelihood, that will crush her 14 report it affirmatively stated this is —
15 profession, when there was a law designed to protect |15 MR. HAGUE: Affirmatively stated.
16 her? ‘ 16 THE COURT: - open range, and he knew
17 THE COURT: How would it crush her 17 that? ‘ A
18 profession? No. Let me withdraw that question. 18 MR. HAGUE: And he knew that.
19 Let me ask you a more pertinent one. 1f you're 19 THE COURT: All right.
20 submitting - and I'm sure you went into great 20 MR. HAGUE: The other part is when he
21 detail in your brief. I apologize for making you 21 filed his motion for summary judgment. He had this
22 elucidate it again verbally. But if you're 22 Court enter judgment on a deemed admitted fact that,
23 submitting that Counsel committed fraud, let's be 23 again, he knew was fraudulent. That was the other
24 specific where the fraud occurred. Was it in the 24 fraud he committed upon the Court. He did it again
25 request for admissions? ' 25

when the Court said I take judicial notice that this
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occurred on open range. That was the fifth time he
had to say --

THE COURT: That was at the motion for
reconsideration.

MR. HAGUE: Correct.

THE COURT: He is saying 1 have never
committed fraud because 1 have never said this was -
an open range, never did. ‘

MR. HAGUE: Absolutely has.

THE COURT: Fallini did. Fallini and
Kuehn said it's not open range, not me. It's their
fact, not mine. That was his defense a moment ago.

MR. HAGUE: That's absurd. - That is
absurd for me to be able to place a lie on a piece
of paper. He wrote down admit that this accident
did not occur on open range. He wrote that. He put
that in a discovery request, a request that's
governed by Rule 11, a request that's governed by
Nevada Rules of Professional Conduct 3.1 and 3.3.

He wrote that down. He sat at his computer and put

that down when he knew that it was false. She was
silent about it, so it was deemed admitted. That is
fraud upon the Court.

The cases we've cited are not as -
egregious as this. The cases we have cited, the

D W B

w w1 o !

11
12

16

— 1
Page 63

statement as to where it was and whether it was open
range or not. Okay?

But again, we go back to -- I mean, |
can see the Court's concerned about it. This is

just absolutely absurd to me that this is even an

issue.

There is no fraud on the Court here.
The Court knew exactly what was going on, exactly
that, yes, I sent requests for admissions and they
were not responded to for months and months and
months. Okay? Then I brought a motion for summary
judgment.

Here's the other thing the Court's got
to understand. If I had brought a motion for
summary judgment with no affidavits attached to it,
no evidence at all attached to it, explained what
happened and said motion for summary judgment, Your
Honor, grant it, and Mrs. Fallini had not responded,
by rule I'm entitled to summary judgment because she
didn't oppose it. Okay? That's an important thing
here because, okay, we're trying to make an issue
about this underlying stuff, but she didn't oppose
the summary judgment either.

Also, with regard to the report, I did
ot bring that with me today eitber. I will tell
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defendant still has some problems. The defendant
still has to establish some defenses. Ms. Fallini /
doesn't have to. : :

THE COURT: All right.

MR. HAGUE: Congress already gave that -
defense. , ’

THE COURT: It's in my brain as I go
through all this stuff. And, yes, I have one. It's
boiling down to that issue. Let me see bow he
responds to that issue. Counsel.

- MR. ALDRICH: Again, I guess I should have
brought more transcripts than what I brought with
me. 1 will tell Your Honor that my recollection of -
what Your Honor said - so let me back up for a
second. : :
We had a hearing on a motion for
reconsideration of prior orders. That motion was -
filed somewhere around July 2nd of 2010. Okay? And
we came here and we - Your Honor heard that. And
then I forget if it was the same day or a week later
or something we did the prove-up. :

Somewhere in that hearing or in the
prove-up hearing Your Honor said you were aware
where the incident occurred. 1 don't believe Your
Honor said you were taking judicial notice of my
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Y our Honor it is my recollection that when I read”
the report they attached, especially about whether
my client had been drinking, some of that stuff,
that's more information than I had in the report
that I produced, and it is also my recollection that
I did, indeed, produce a report. 1 don't remember
much else beyond that because I haven't looked at
it. It hasn't been relevant to anything. :
~ But again, it's not - this 1s not fraud

on the Court. Fraud is a representation made to the
Court that someone knows is false with the intent
that that party will rely on it so as to reach some
result. And 1 did pot make any misrepresentation to -
the Court at all. The Defendant made
representations. Yes, it's through not responding.

THE COURT: Did you have an ethical duty
‘when she admitted - and legally that's what she
did -- when she admitted that it was an open range,
did you have any kind of an ethical duty to say,
well, I know it is, I know it's open range and I've
seen the reports or whatever? Did you?

MR. ALDRICH: (Indiscernible).

THE COURT: Did you know it was open
range? -

MR. ALDRICH: No. I did not know it was
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the very beginning, and 1 will continue to be that.

1 or wasn't open range, to my recollection. I'm not 1 way. .
2 --1mean, I've never been there. Okay? But-- 2 And just a couple of comments that
3 THE COURT: If you had known it was open | 3 Mr. Hague made that I wanted to address. He stated
4 range, did you have an ethical duty to say, even 4 that all these people are here today because they
5 though she admitted this, Judge, I want you to know | 5 will all be subject to what happens in this case,
¢ that I know it's open range? ¢ and I respectfully disagree.
7 MR. ALDRICH: I don't believe 1 did. I 7 THE COURT: I was going to tell him
g don't believe 1did. g that, too. '
9 THE COURT: You don't believe you had 9 MR. ALDRICH: It's very, very simple.
10 that ethical duty. Okay. _ , 10 That is absolutely not the case.
11 MR. ALDRICH: Let's look at it in little 11 THE COURT: Is there any-precedence --
112 bit different context. Let's say that I've -- 1 12 MR. ALDRICH: When --
i3 mean, did’] have a duty to call and say, hey, you 113 THE COURT: - to this decision that
14 didn't file an opposition to the motion for summary |14 will affect the other ranchers in any way?
15 judgment? 1 would say the answer to that is no. 15 MR. ALDRICH: Not even a little bit ‘
16 THE COURT: He said a simple phone call 16 because here's —- think about it. Accident happens
17 could have - you could have discovered it was open |17 in Open range, and some horribly unethical lawyer
18 range. Did youhave a duty to make that simple 18 like me comes in and sends out 2 request for
19 phone call?. 19 admission that says admit this was not in open
20 MR. ALDRICH: 1 sent out a discovery to 20 range. All they got to do is write back and say
21 find out. 21 deny. Has no effect at all on any of these people
2z THE COURT: All right. 22 and so it - , _
23 MR. ALDRICH: And I'm entitled to do 23 THE COURT: You think it has precedence?
124 that. . - 24 MR. HAGUE: Your Honor, maybe the Court
25 THE COURT: All right. We don't want to 25 misunderstood what I was saying. J
Page 66 . Page 68
1 beat this too much into the ground. We've all made 1 THE COURT: All right. -
2 the arguments, and I'm not a fan of redundancy. Is 2 MR. HAGUE: 1t affects them for two
3 there anything else new that you guys want to add? 3 reasons: One, because they are a tight-knit
4 " MR. BAGUE: No, Your Honor. 1 would 4 community and they want to see Ms. Fallini and her
5 just ask that the Court follow the law and think s business succeed; two, it scares them. - They're not
s about what's transpired in this case and think about 6 lawyers. They don't understand the law. It scares
7 the admissions that opposing counsel has made today. | 7 them that this happened to Ms. Fallini and they hope
s They're astonishing. ' ‘g that it would not happen to them. :
s T'm absolutely - it blows my mind that 9 THE COURT: Sure.
10 he can stand up bere today with a clear conscience 10 MR. HAGUE: That's all I meant. They're
11 and say he had no duty to investigate whether this 11 scared by the fact that someone could hit their cow
12 was on open range when it was in our answer, and 12 and then one day they could wake up and someone's
13 that he still has not gone out there, and that the 13 trying to take all their assets saying, sorry, you
14 accident report is irrelevant to the accident. 14 got a $2.5 million judgment against you even though
15 That's absurd. It's a violation of Rule 11,it'sa 15 you did nothing wrong.
16 violation of Rules of Professional Conduct, and a 16 THE COURT: Well -
17 judgment chould be set aside because it's the most 17 MR. HAGUE: That scares them.
18 egregious case of fraud upon the Court 1 have ever |18 THE COURT: -- this is a very sad case
19 seen. . 19 for Ms. Fallini but a very good one for them because
20 THE COURT: Counsel. 20 now they're all educated to know that all they have
21 MR. ALDRICH: And I'll just be very 21 to do is say, hey, this is open range.
22 clear that I stand here in clear conscience, Your 22 MR. HAGUE: Yeah, assuming they don't
23 Honor. 1have been completely honest with Your 23 put their hands -- well, you know what? She did do
24 Honor.and with everybody involved in this case from |24 that. They filed an answer in affirmative defense.
25 25 THE COURT: All they have to do is make
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1 sure their lawyer's doing what they're paying their 1 don't think I was even sure about where the accident
2 lawyer to do. 2 occurred at. All I saw in the complaint was at some
3 MR. HAGUE: You would bope that, right? 3 highway out in rural Nevada, and we never got into
4 THE COURT: I'd hope that. o 4 the facts of this case. Never during the four years
5 MR. HAGUE: Yeah. I would, too. 5 it's been litigated have we gotten into the facts of
6 THE COURT: All right. Give me one 6 this case. It's a blank slate to me. ‘
7 minute, and I'll issue my decision. 7 Everything that's occurred in this case
I (Pause in the proceedings) 8 has occurred procedurally. I filed this document,
9 THE COURT: I don't know what I'm going 9 he didn't file his document in time, we didn't have
10 to do. Ihaven't flipped a coin yet. No, I'm just 10 discovery. It's all procedure. And so the reason
11 joking. Allright. 11 I'm stressing all that to you is it has no :
12 " Let's walk through it. Youready? I 12 precedence. No other court in Nevada will look at
13 got about ten pages of various notes up here, and 13 this case to decide some kind of legal issue. We
14 we're going to address them all because it's 14 never reached that point.
15 important to Ms. Fallini, and it's important 1o all 15 Counsel said that there's-been a lot of
16 the people in the audience so that they know what my |16 sleep lost in this case and that this young lady is
{17 thought process is and why Tm doing the things I'm |17 100 percent innocent by law, and, yet, she's the
18 doing. And I'm not even sure of my thought process, |18 victim of this case. And I've lost a lot of sleep
19 yet, either. ‘ 19 on it also over the years. It's been frustrating
20 It's the same way in criminal court. 20 for me. At some point in the litigation, somebody
21 Whenever I'm thinking through all the facts and the |21 --one of the attorneys or a law clerk or somebody
22 arguments, I just kind of stall a little bit by 22 - said to me -- you have to remember this is after
23 walking through it with everybody to give me some |23 years of dealing with Kuehn.
24 time to think it. - S : 24 Counsel was attacked personally, that he
25 So what I'm actually doing is I'm 25 committed fraud on the Court. I've had that happen
) Page 70 Page 72
1 thinking to myself what should I do here, and I'm 1 to me before, too. And what it happens, when
2 doing it out loud so you guys can actually follow my | 2 somebody attacks you, your brain falls apart, you're
3 thought process. I'm going to have to do it out of | .3 just flabbergasted, and you don't know how to
4 order. It's going to be a little discombobulated 4 respond, and that's what he just went through. And
s for all of you because the notes are out of order, 5 it's frustrating for him. It's frustrating for me.
& but let's walk through it all. 6 - At some point in the litigation I
7 One of the first things Counsel said was’ 7 ]earned this was open range, and-open range is a
g that all of you are here today because you have a - 8- complete defense to this case. And s0 now I'm
9 stake -- I wrote it down. That you have a stake in s presiding over what you called an injustice, and it
10 the outcome of this case. AndI wrote down the miote |10 is an injustice. There's got to be a way to remedy
11 to reassure you, again, that there's no precedent to 11 this. I've lost sleep over it also. Butyou also
12 this case. This case means absolutely zero to you 13 have to remember I don't think about this case all
13 guys and to other judges in the case, except for, as 13 the time like you have for four years, and I don't
14 the attorneys said up at the end and said 14 think about it a lot like you folks have.
15 emotionally you're attached to it. -You care about 15 We have the second busiest jurisdiction
16 Ms. Fallini and you care about how this looks for 16 in Nevada with cases per judge. And I've been the
17 the ranching industry or whatever, that emotionally |17 judge for 14 years, and about 10 years -~ Judge
18 you're attached. But as far as legally goes and 18 Davis, when I became judge, was constantly nagging
19 precedent and so forth, there's no precedent to this 19 me. Sorry, Judge Davis. He was constantly nagging
20 case at all. 20 me that he be allowed to do the north and I do the
21 As a matter of fact, back when we were 21 south, I.do Pahrump and so forth. And I kept
22 doing this case four years ago and so forth, if 1 22 resisting it. 1 didn't want to.
23 temember correctly, we never even got into the facts |23 But finally, after about two or three
24 of the case. 1know I didn't. I never saw any 24 years, ] gave in and said, okay, fine, Il do -
25 driving report, I never heard anybody was drunk. I |25

Pahrump, you do the north, which means 1 ended up
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1 feel kind of trapped, too, in having

Page 73 Page 75
1 doing about 60 percent of the caseload. And the 1 to make these decisions and follow the law. I wish
2 reason I'm telling you that is we have the second 2 1 could just decide it in equity. You know what? I
3 busiest jurisdiction in the state with about 2,700 3 just feel sorry for you, and I'm just going to set
4 cases per year, and I was doing 60 percent. Sol 4 the law aside and rule in Ms. Fallini's favor
5 was actually doing over 3,000 cases a year. 5 because this shouldn't have happened.
6 So in the last 14 years I've done about 6 I'm actually a little bit embarrassed.
7 40,000 cases, and that includes murders and child 7 On one of these sheets I wrote it down that it's
s sexual assaults and all kinds of cases. And somy g always hard for @ human being to have their
s mind's not on this case all the time like it is for 5 weaknesses pointed out to them, and I've had my
10 you folks. When I'm thinking about the case -- 10 weaknesses pointed out to me in this case.
111 because one of these attorneys bother me with 11 1 think the main attacks were that we
12 appeals and motions and s forth -- then I lose 12 should have known it was open range, and I'm
13 sleep overit, and I wish there was a way to have a 13 embarrassed to admit I didn't. I didn't know it was
14 remedy also. : ‘ 14 open range at the beginning. It wasn't until a year
15 One of the things Counsel said at the 15 or two into the litigation that somebody - might
16 end was, Judge, follow the law. Well, that's the 16 have been your motion for reconsideration where you
17 problem all this time. TI've been following the law. 17 said take judicial notice it's open range. Andl
18 When you guys elected me at different candidates 18 was like oh, sure. That's open range. What's that
19 nights, the people said to me are you going to |19 mean? AndI'm learning, oh, crud, she shouldn't
20 follow the law or are you going to be like those 20 have lost this case. o
21 activist judges that just do whatever they want to 21 And I know it's a shame because if you
22 do and say it's equity and so forth? And T always 22 had had a rancher as a judge, that rancher would
23 said, no, I'm just going to follow the law like |23 have said what in the heck is this? This is -- I'm
24 Scalia, and I'm just going to -- and Thomas. I'm |24 kicking it out. But I can't do that. Even ifI had
25 just going to follow the law, and that's what I've 25 known it was open range, I can't kick it out. I
_ Page 74 Page 76
1 been doing in this case for four years. And 1 have to be neutral. .
» -unfortunately, going down that path of following the | 2 It's not my job to go up and investigate
3 law has led us to the point that we're at right now 3 and find out if it's open range or not for
& where Mis. Fallini loses. 4 Ms. Fallini and help her out because Kuehn's not
5 © And, you know, then people say to me n 5 doing anything. That's not my job. I'd be
6 ..court, well, I'm going to-appeal this up. I'm like 6 improperly, unethical acting if I did that. Thave
7 please do. Please appeal this. If I'm wrong, 1 7 to go on what the attorneys show me.- Here's my
8- want to know it. District court judges have to make | & motions, here is our admissions. What do you do,
s decisions right on the spot like I'm doing today. 5 Judge? Follow the law. And that's what I did.
10 You guys have made the argument. 1 have to make the {10 If you ever have a case about
11 decision. , ' 11 submarines, I know the law on that. And 1have to
12 ‘When you appeal it up to the Supreme 12 tell you, I'm totally ignorant on the politics of
13 Court, seven great, smart judges then have a year to |13 the openrange. Y ou stated earlier in your argument
14 look over it with their 14 law clerks and their 14 that the ranchers are upset because there's, 1
15 staff of attorneys and decide if it's the right 15 guess, 2 movement to say it shouldn't be open range
16 decision or not. And if I'm making the wrong 16 and people should be allowed to sue if they hit a
17 decision, I want to know about it. Appeal it up to 17 cow.and so forth. And 1 have to be honest, that's
18" the Supremes so they can correct me: |18 news tome. 1don't follow rancher laws of open
119 And this case was appealed up to the 19 range and so forth. 1 guess] will from now on, on
20 Supreme Court by good attorneys who made full 20 the Internet, and what's going on. And I take it
21 arguments to the Supreme Court about why Judge Lane |21 that's an ongoing movement that's going on right now
22 should be reversed, he was wrong. And 1 wasn't 22 to - v '
23 wrong. The Supreme Court didn't reverse me. They |23 MR. HAGUE: Well, it's -- well, I wasn't
24 upheld me on all the legal issues. 24 necessarily, Your Honor, speaking to the movement.
25 25

] was, of course, speaking to the fact that.there's
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in the audience. He isn't here. A few years ago,
12, 13 years ago, I had a case here in town where a.

man went to the park and pulled his pants down and ’

flashed some kids, which under the law is a crime
called indecent exposure, and the State charged him
with the wrong crime. And the law says that the
State is allowed to amend the crime up until the
point where they close their case. And the State
had a brain eruption and didn't realize they had
charged him with the wrong crime. A

They charged him with gross lewdness,
which involves a touching, and there was no touching
in this case. So the State prosecuted the case,
called their witnesses, did everything, presented it -
to the jury, closed their case for an illegal -

touching of a child when there was no touching. So

110

11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18
19
20
21
22

24
25

1 a huge concern that there is a set open range law by 1 when-we went into chambers to do jury instructions,
2 Congress and that it isn't protecting Ms. Fallini 5 the defense was celebrating because they knew there
3 anymore because a request for admission was 3 was no touching, and they were going to get an
4 submitted that was false. 4 acquittal.
5 THE COURT: Okay. So there isn't some 5 I knew what was going on. I used to be
‘& movement to overturn that law and make open range go "6 -a prosecutor, but it's not my job. Ihave to be
7 away? : : : 7 neutral. 1 can't tell the State here's what you're
8 MR. HAGUE: I'm not aware of a g doing wrong. So we went into chambers, and the
9 movement -~ 9 defense made a motion. They wanted to get the case
10 THE COURT: Okay. 10 dismissed. There was no touching involved for gross
111 MR. HAGUE: -- but I - like you, 11 lewdness, he should be acquitted. Summarily,
12 don't practice in - you know, full-time in cattle 12 acquitted.
13 and open range law, and so I'm also learning about |13 And the State argued in chambers that
14 it. But the thing that I know is that there isa 14 they should be allowed to amend it to indecent
‘|15 law that's out there that hasn't been repealed and 15 exposure, and I said no, following the law. It's
16 it hasn't been changed, and it's a 100 percent 16 too late now, you've rested your case. And they
17 defense, always. 17 said, well, Judge, let us have a lesser included
18 THE COURT: Yeah, I know. lagree with 18 crime of annoying 2 minor and argue that to the
19 you. That's the problem in this case, searching for 19 jury. And I said, well, no, I.can't do that because
20 aremedy. o 20 the Supreme Court had a case about 2 year ago that
21 MR. HAGUE: And I think the remedy's 21 where they went into the definition of annoying a
22 Rule 60, as clear as day. o 22 minor and you don't meet that definition, s0 - )
123 THE COURT: Are you taking another shot” |23 And he said, Judge, let me try. Letme
24 atit? Just kidding you. : |24 argueit Letme appealit. Let me take it to the
25 " MR. HAGUE: Probably. 25 Supremes and argue it to them that they can adjust
Page 78 Page 80
1 MR. OHLSON: Your Honor, would you allow | 1 their definition of annoying & minor so I can get a
2 me a couple of words? ‘ ' " 2 conviction on this guy for pulling his pants down to -
3  THE COURT: Who are you again? No,I'm |} 3- the kids. And I said, well, you know, once a guy's
4 just kidding. I don't think so, Mr. Ohlson. If1 "4 acquitted, the State can't take things up. So ifI
‘5 open that door again, then Aldrich has to speak 5 don't submit it to the jury and he's acquitted, it's
6 again. I'm pretty familiar with everything that's ¢ over. There's no double jeopardy. So I guess I'll
7 going on. ’ 7 give you the chance to argue it to the Supremes, -
8 MR. OHLSON: All right. 8 even though I think it's going to be reversed;-and
9 THE COURT: I thought I saw Mr. Gibson “'9 you can argue it up to the Supremes.

So they submitted annoying a minor, and
the man was convicted of it by the jury because the
jury wanted to get him for something for what he did
wrong. And it was appealed to the'Supreme Court and
the Supreme Court reversed it, just like I knew they
would. :

~ And because of that case, whenever I
campaign, instead of being able to say I've never
been reversed by the Supreme Court, 1 have to say, .
well, I've only been reversed once, and I -- you
know, T should have followed my gut and just had the
strength and the fortitude to say no, you're not
appealing this to the Supreme Court, we're going to
follow the law, and I'm never going to make that
mistake again. And here I am it again.

MR. OHLSON: Your Honor, please -
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THE COURT: Because I think --

MR. OHLSON: -- a couple sentences.

THE COURT: - if you take this up to
the Supremes -~ if I rule in your favor and I say
fraud on the Court and excusable neglect, and we'll
send it up to the Supremes where they've got seven
judges who can take a year with 14 law clerks and a
staff of attorneys to decide if it's the right call
or not, we'll let the Supreme Court decide, and
they'll make the right decision, even though I don't
think you're going to prevail, and I think the
Supreme Court will agree with my gut feeling right
now, which is it's not there.

On the other hand, I knew the guy
flashed the kids and was guilty, and I know that
Ms. Fallini was on open range. So let's give them 2
shot. Let's let the Supreme Court decide if this

was fraud on the Court based on your definitions. I |1
don't think it was. And I should note for the 1
record that Mr. Aldrich is right when he says IThave |2

not only done everything right in this case, but I 2
went the extra mile. : 2
1 remember my shock in chambers when 2

Kuehn and Aldrich would come into chambers, and we
were in there for the fourth or fifth time trying to

Page 83

just turning it over to the Supremes and letting
them decide.

If I make a decision that Mr. Aldrichis-
in the right and rule in his favor and deny your
motion for reconsideration, can you appeal that up
to the Supreme Court and let them decide?

MR. HAGUE: Well, Your Honor, 1 can try
to appeal, but it's all going to be moot. It's ‘
going to be a year-long process where he has
aggressively gone after assets. We have writs of
execution. We have writs of garnishment. We have a
judgment debtor's exam scheduled for today for the
third one. It's not right. It will be moot.

THE COURT: Well, we talked about the
injustice to Ms. Fallini, that her cow was on.opex
range and she's getting hit for over amillion. On
the other side of the coin is a family with 2 dead
son who won a lawsuit, and now here it 18 four years
later, five later, six years later. That's kind of
an injustice, too, to that family. There has to be
finality to things. '

- MR. HAGUE: 1 agree, Your Honor. There
does have to be finality, but these things have been
uncovered over time. And I think your instinct to
grant our motion and let the Supreme Court decide if -

\om\‘lmmmwm'l—l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

" get Mr. Kuehn to respond. And Ihad already

Page 82 .

sanctioned him three times; 250, 500, $1,000. And
we brought him into chambers again, and Mr. Aldrich
said, Judge, this has been going on for a year and
we can't get Kuehn to respond to this. AndI'd
known Kuehn for 21 years and I didn't really want to
hammer him, but I didn't know what else to do. The
law said I had to. : :

And 1 said, Harry, I'm going to have to
grant summary judgment on this. I can't get you to
respond. And then for the fifth or sixth time

Page 84

that's wrong is the right thing to do not ‘only
morally, but I think that you have an absolute basis
under Rule 60 because I don't know what fraud is
upon the Court if this isn't fraud upon the Court.
THE COURT: Well, that's the dilemma.
Give me one more second. When I have questions in
my mind, I turn around and ask my law clerk, and he
says to me privately, Judge, you're (indiscernible) -
it. Whatever you decide is the right thing. And
then 1 feel a lot better about my decisions. Hang
on one second. '

Mr. Aldrich said, it's okay, Judge. We'll give him 12 (Pause in the proceedings)
another couple of months. We'll give him another 13 THE COURT: Let me say it out loud to
month, another couple of weeks. Let's give hima |14 him and get his opinion. I wonder if we should take

chance to get these in because it was perfunctory.
All he had to do was file denials. 1 deny this
admission. 1 deny this. :
And Mr. Aldrich was cool about it for a
year or two. And I think he went the extra mile as

19

this back into chambers one more time, take one
final look at whether or not an attorney makes a
representation in his request for admissions, and
then after the admission is made, whether or not '
that's committing fraud, ethically and legally.

far as trying to help Mr. Kuehn do the right thing. 20 Give one more look at it. Counsel cited cases, he
But my dilemma is your argument fhat Mir. Aldrich |21 cited cases. And I wonder if we should do that.
Knew that this was open range, and you're saying he |22 AndI'm brilliant, right? Of course.

was wrong for submitting that, anyway. Ethically, 23 Let me take one more look at it, take a
you may be right. I don't know. I guess 1 could go |24 look at your arguments, because it's all boiling
back and do some more research on it, rather than 25

down to that simple issue, which is why 1 had you
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Page 87

THE COURT: He's not collecting on them.

1 address it. And if I agree with you that it's fraud 1 MR. HAGUE: They could turn them over at
2 or if I'm not sure if it's fraud or not, we'll let 2 any moment, right?
3 the Supremes decide: 3 THE COURT: Yeah.
4 If I'm confident that based on the laws 4 MR. HAGUE: If a bank is served with a
5 that you've cited and the things you've cited in 5 writ of garnishment, they have a certain amount of
6 your brief that there was no fraud committed by you | 6 timeto respond.
7 by asking for an admission that it was open range 7 THE COURT: Right. :
& when you knew it wasn't, then I'll deny your motion. | 8 MR. HAGUE: If they want to respond,
9 And I'll have that decision in the next two or three 9 they could provide those assets to Mr. Aldrich right
10 days. : 10 now. Is that not prejudicial?
11 MR. HAGUE: So Your Honor, can I ask you |11 MR. ALDRICH: If I may?
12 a quick question, then? 12 THE COURT: Yes. '
13 THE COURT: Yes. 13 MR. ALDRICH: I'll go backwards. On the
14 MR. HAGUE: If you're going to have that 14 writs of garnishment - '
15 decision in the next two or three days and take it 15 “THE COURT: Okay. We're all over the
16 under advisement, there are a few housekeeping 16 place here.
17 matters that I think are really important. One of 17 MR. ALDRICH: Right.
18 them is that emotions are really high today, and 18 THE COURT: Sorry about that.
19 Mr. Aldrich is scheduled a debtor's exam of 19 MR. ALDRICH: On the writs of
20 Ms. Fallini. He's also scheduled one of 20 garnishment, I mean, the judgment was entered in
21 Mr. Fallini, even though he's not a debtor, s0 21 2010. I didn't execute while it was on appeal. 1
22 that's not a proper exam. But I'd like to stay the 22 could have because there was no stay. So there's no
23 debtor exam, and I'd also like to stay, just while 23 basis to do that.
24 you're making your decision -- 24 With regard to the judgment debtor's
25 THE COURT: What's the prejudice? 25 exam today, I agree emotions are high, and I will
Page 86 Page 88
1 MR. HAGUE: The prejudice is that if we 1 candidly admit I'm nervous about being here today.
2 prevail, then he's finding out information about 2 1.do have a court reporter sitting over there who's
"3 assets, about financial whereabouts of things when 3 been sitting there since.10:00 o'clock. I would not
4 this case could go the other way. 4 want to be responsible for that court reporter's
5 THE COURT: What's the prejudice to him -~ | 5 appearance fee. Other than that, if they want to
¢ finding out that information? I could understand ¢ move it to a different day, I am willing to do that.
7 you making -- coming into court for an evidentiary 7 MR. HAGUE: We'd like to move it to a
8 hearing to argue to me that he shouldn't be allowed g different day, Your Honor, if we could.
9 to collect that information, but I've bad a hard 9 THE COURT: You'd be responsible for the
10 time putting my finger on why there's prejudice. 10 fee? :
11 There's an argument that it's not community 11 MR. OHLSON: The appearance fee, yes.
12 property, and I have to tell you, I disagree. 12 MR. ALDRICH: Whatever the fee was to
13 1 think if he has a separate trust and 13 bhave the court reporter here today. I don't know if
14 Ms. Fallini marries him and lives on the ranch for |14 “she's local or - I don't know what the deal is
15 40 years and increases the value of it, she has a 15 there, and I couldn't even make a representation as.
16 definite community-property interest in that 16 to what that amount is. ’
17 increase, in that value: 17 THE COURT: I'was actually addressing
18 MR. HAGUE: Well, I think that's not the 18 not the garnishment but the motion for the subpoena
19 hearing. I disagree, but we can argue that at a 19 duces tecum for the business records. I'm inclined
20 different time. So if there's not a prejudice, 20 to grant your request to allow him to get the
21 there is a prejudice for the fact that there are 21 information that he needs in his investigation and
|22 writs of garnishment and executions out there ight |22 research, but without granting his request to
23 now asking banks to turn over assets. 1 think that 23 collect it, which is a different issue. Butl can't
24 should be stayed. 24 see how him gathering the knowledge of the trust and
25 25

so forth is prejudicial. You following me?
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1 MR. HAGUE: No, I disagree. I'm not 1 that several fraudulent transfers has occurred with
2> following you on -- we filed an objection -~ we 2 respect to these entities. ButI've practiced a lot
3 filed a motion to quash the subpoenas because they 3 of fraudulent transfer law in bankruptcy and
& were asking for financial documents and records of | 4 receivership. You've got to bring a complaint for
5 non-defendant and third parties. 5 fraudulent transfer, and then you go after the
6 THE COURT: Right. 6 entity, and that's when you get to do your
7 MR. HAGUE: And I don't see how that's 7 discovery.
g proper. I don't see how you can do that I don't 8 Butif I get a lawsuit against you, I
9 see - : 9 can't now go subpoena records of a bank where your
10 THE COURT: Yeah, we had that hearinga |10 dad or your mom or your wife or your sister and ask
11 week or two ago. 11 for their financially-protected records just because
12 MR. HAGUE: We did, and -- 12 1have a judgment against you. His judgment's only .
13 THE COURT: And I heard all your 13- against Ms. Fallini, none of the other parties. I
14 argument. » 14 think that's huge. -
15 MR. HAGUE: I know, and you had said 15 I'd be very upset if somebody was
16 that you might have had some other questions for us |16 getting my records without me ever even being sued
|17 today. 17 or no allegations or no complaint for a fraudulent
18 THE COURT: Yeah. 18 transfer under the Uniform Fraudulent Transfer Act.
19 MR. HAGUE: That's the only reason 1 13 THE COURT: Counsel.
20 bring - 20 MR. ALDRICH: Well, part of what he said
21 THE COURT: And the question I had was 21 Iagree with. I didn't ask for ber parent's or her
22 how is it - 1 believe one of the arguments you made |22 sister or - I asked for her husband's-records.
23 of -- besides the fact that it was a non-defendant, 23 It's community property. So, I mean, we're sort
24 1believe one of the arguments you made was thatit |24 of -- ‘ '
25 was prejudicial. . ' 25 THE COURT: Anything else?
" Page 90 ‘Page 92
1 MR. HAGUE: Yes. 1 MR. ALDRICH: We've been doing this --
2 THE COURT: And I had a hard time -- I 2’ again, if they want to move the judgment debtor's
3 believe the prejudice you alluded to was that it - 3 exam today, I -
| 4 what was the prejudice? 4 THE COURT: That's fine.
‘5 MR. HAGUE: The constitutional right to 5 MR. ALDRICH: I don't want to have pay
6 privacy. & the court reporter fee, but I'm willing to move it
7 THE COURT: Yeah. Privacy. 7 until after the Court has issued a decision on this.
8 MR. HAGUE: That's -- yeah, absolutely. 8 If I may, just one last comment. I just
9 THE COURT: And I thought that penumbra s want to make sure I understand what the Court just
10 was not quite there. I didn't quite put my finger 10 said. Is that you're going to make a decision as to
11 on that penumbra. I don't see the prejudice of him 11 whether I committed fraud on the Court or not?
12 gathering information if he can't collect from it. 12 THE COURT: That's his motion. He wants
13 1mean, if he tries to collect, you could still come 13 us to reverse our prior decision and take this to
14 in and say, hey, that's private, it shouldn't be 14 trial - ' '
15 there. But he should have the right to look and see |15 ’ MR. HAGUE: Absolutely. _
16 if that trust was - is now community property and 16 THE COURT: -- because he committed
17 has it been breached and so forth, unless there's - 17 fraud on the Couxt. '
18 some other -- T 18 MR. HAGUE: Absolutely.
13 MR. HAGUE: I guess 1 - 19 THE COURT: So I'm either going to have
20 THE COURT: -- kind of prejudice I'm not 20 to say, yes, 1 find that you did commit fraud on the
21 aware of -- : 21 Court and therefore we're reversing everything from
22 MR. HAGUE: No, Your Honor. I just-- 22 the last four years and we're going to start back at
23 THE COURT: -- on such privacy. 23 the beginning, or I'm going to have to deny your
24 MR. HAGUE: 1 struggle with it because 24 motion.
25 the allegations that he has made or that there's - 25

MR. HAGUE: Yeah. And I guess while
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right because there's a new judgment, and that one's

‘mumeral II is excusable neglect under 60(b)(1),

Page 93

you're doing that, I mean, unless you've already
discounted my Rule 60(b)(1) motion for surprise and
excusable neglect, which I also think is within our

an easy call, I think, because I believe there truly
was excusable neglect on the part of Ms. Fallini and
her attorney.

So 1 still think those are two issues,
and they were certainly set forth in our motion.
Roman numeral I is fraud upon the Court. Roman

which is a six-month time period. Fraud upon the

Court, Your Honor, has no limitations, and that's
Supreme Court law. 1

proceeded today. You don't have any kick against 2

1
2 MR. ALDRICH: No. :
3 THE COURT: All right. Anything else?
4 MR. ALDRICH: No, Your Honor.
5 MR. HAGUE: No. _
6 THE COURT: I'll have the decision on
7 the subpoena -- on the business records today. I'll
8 have the decision on your motion to set aside the
9 previous trial and previous - I'll have that within
10 the next couple days while I do some research.
11 MR. HAGUE: Okay. '
12 THE COURT: Okay. Good to go?
13 MR. HAGUE: Thank you.
14. THE COURT: Court's adjourned.
15 THE MARSHAL: All rise.
16 MR. ALDRICH: Appreciate your time.
17 (The proceedings concluded at 12:16
18 p.m.) A
19 * * sk * &
20
21
22
23
24
25
L
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that, do you?

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13

4

2

THE COURT: Mr. Aldrich, I proceeded 15
today upon the evidentiary standard of them 16
presenting evidence that you committed fraud upon |17
the Court based on their representations as officers |18
of the court, and therefore, we didn't have an Y
evidentiary hearing with people under oath and so . |20
forth. 21

We just made arguments that as officers 2
-of the court, if you misrepresent something, you 23
malke fraud upon the court. And that's how I 124

5
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IN THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DIS’I‘R[CT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,
‘ T ANE F’C}R HYE COUNTY .

Estate of MICHAEL DAVID ADAMS‘,
By and through his mothet JUDITH
ADAME, individnally and on hehall of the
Estate, ! COURT ORDER

Plednsif,.
‘}".-V

SUSAN FALLING, DOEE 1K and RGE
CORPORATIONS 1-X, inclusive,

Defendant,

' _ alleged that Piain.ﬁfﬁ* 5 coungel *lmowingky tomezxi frandulent facts on the c:ourt snd fatled

Reply on June 17, 2014, A hearing Wwas held on Defendant’s Motion on July 28, 2014.

On May 21, 2014, i}afendam filed & Motion for Relief from Ipdgment Pursuznt 1o

WRCP 60(h), on the grounds of Ffaud ﬁgﬁﬂ the court and “excusabla ﬂeg,lm * Tefendant

16 corect misrepresentations thereby wmmxi:tmg_ frand wpon the gourt”’ Plalotiff filed 2
Countemaetmn i Sirile/Opyposition to Defendant's Motion for Relief from Judgment
Pursuant 10 NRCP 60(b) on June 9, ’?GM Plaintiff swbmits there wes 1o Saud wpon the

court on the part of Piamﬂﬁ’s cmmsei in obtaining the judgment. Defendam filed 2

Al the conpluslon af argunents from hoth pamr:s, the court took the matter into

consideration and informed the parties 4 decision would be rendared shortly thcrcaﬁex‘
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Afier review of the papers and pleadings on fite. and in consideration of coursels’

statments and argumetts al the July 28, 2014 heamg, this court finds, conc!udes and. |

orders g Tollows:

I

4,

FINDINGS OF FACT

Plaintiff J Udl’th Admns brought sult agam&t Defendant Susan Exllind Tor the death

of ker son Mishael Adams after Michael struck one of Fallini’ 5 cattie that werz ot -

Hi ghway SR 375,

Admns fileda cam;aiamt on Jamuary 31, 2007, She was and contines to be

repmsemed by M. Iohn P, A]drsch Esq. Falhru filed an answer and counterchim

ort March 14, 2007, e hey answer, Failini hste:cf as A affirmatwe jefense MRE
568.360(1), which pmvid;s that ~t_hasf~: who ovwn domestic snimals do Tigt have &
duty to keep those animals off highways located on open fange, At this time,

Fallind was represented by My, Horold Kuehn, Esq.

. A Motice of Barly Case i;‘orxﬁ:mﬁc#- was fled on June 14, QGG‘?‘ ‘On Qotober 23,

2007, Adams filed 1 Case Conferance Report, Prim: o} ﬁns Barly Case

Cmnfemme Plaintiff connsel Aldrich ohtained He Nevada H]ghway Pateol Txafﬁc ,

Repqm aumber NHP- EV{)US{)OD??E} The mvs.btlgatmg officer repotis on Page 4
that the uqlii.s.im awcurrgd DO OpEn TANES approximately 7 miles past an open
range werning sign, ‘ *

Prior .servinbg the Cpmplaiig_t, Adams created 3 website

twww.michapldavidadamsnet) stating the accident oceurred in “open IANES
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county sud the COWS hiave the right of way.” The webstie also contained links and

inFormation advogaiing against opan range laws,

5. Plaimiffcounsel Aldrich sexta request for admissions that neluded a request thal
#Fgllin*s properly is ot located within an’ Ex;}eu range” as it is defined in NRS
568.::55 » Defanser counsel Kuehn failed to re:spnnd Asa '{esuh Fallint was

ﬁ&cmed 10 have admitted thint the acmdam did not posur on apen range, despiis

témqmmécﬁm-x

slveady asseriing an ppen tange aﬁirmatm defense in her March 17, 2007

0
é 1‘% 10 | pnswer, _ |
é‘ 2 31 .ﬁ. | Aprit 7, EUGS Adame filed i Motian for Pastial Bummary Judgment as 4 resull
E % 1:2 of I’alﬁ'ni"ﬁ stdmissims that the accidunt did not oresr & ﬁpe,n range. Adams |
% % 13  filed another Motion fur T’a:mm Summary Judgment.on May 16, 2008, }Quehn
% T% ' :Z " filed na pppositions to the Motions. A hearing was held an July 14, 2@08 and the
_ E i-% o riautes reflect that only Aldrich appeared. The ot granted Pardal Sumemary

Iudgmcm heopuse there WAS No uppcasumn of appearame by Fal lint and/or Kughn,
7. Beginning i %epiember 2008, Plaipiff Bled various Mmmns. reg,ars;img

diseovery. A heaxing was held on Nmfem‘bar 10, 2008 where Kuehn was g,wm v

mam.tiﬁié to produse. - Another hearing wes held on Apnl 27,2009, Koehn was
& %ncdﬂmd $750 held in abeyince, snd 40 Order granting Motion to Compel
zi D;sccwer}f was gramed. B - |
o4 8. OnMay 3. 2’0@9» Plaintiff filed a,damand f‘m ajury trml On June 30, 2009 the
o5 - courd crde-rcd a rial would be held on August 25, 2010, with 2 cal lendar call set
6 for July 19, 2010.
27,
281
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2 g, OnJune 16,2009, PlainiF filed a'i-v'l-otian 1o Swike Fallini’s answer and
3 soumerchain, based: on Fallini’s l‘atlum to prwldc diseovery. A hea‘riing an this
4 Motion was scheduled for July 13, 20092 at 1 15 PM. Kuchr; gubrnitied an
> _ ppposition fo this wotion at 8:33 &M on July Vith, At ihe hearing, Kuehn
’ i | _r-erqucswd saditional sanctions e imposed for the fazlum to provide Jiscovery.
5 The Cnuﬂ fasued a $1000 sanetion and geve Kuehn 3() days v prcv;de the
g: praviously 1 praered mformatmnfdlsaovery regardmg insurance te Pl amnff.
% % 104 10, C}n‘ November 4, 2008, Pia‘;m;ﬁ' submitied an Order siriking Dafendant’s ROSWEr
U{E g 1 “1 | and counterélaim due 1o {{uchn*s_ reg:caged fﬁ’i}_urcs fo pravide discovery, The
?:)T % 2 Court signed the Order. On February 4, 2010, Plaintif filed for and obtained &
;% % ?3 Default, ’
g = 14 ' '
- ‘é 15 - 1.0n April 7, 2010, r\darm filed anothier Motion for an Oxder 1o Bhow Cavge
E: % i6 stemnraing from the f;uied rc:quasts for discovery.’ An Order was grated on Aprxi

28, 2010, A hearing was held on Miay ‘74 2010. Mr Tom Gibson, Esu. appcave:d
ott behatf of Kuehn, Wuehn was sanetioned $5, GBQ and §500 per day until

~ disaovery was pmvi-dEd,

12‘ Gnor aimut Jwwe i’f 4010, Mr. John Ohlson, Esq. was a’nbstimteﬁ a5 cotmsel of

a v recurd for Fallini in p]a(‘:ﬁ af Kughh,
zz 13, 0n Jine 24, 2010 Plointiff -ﬂpphad for Default Judg,mt;m Defendant fed a0
a4 {pposition the same day On J uiy g, 2010 Defendant ﬁied a Mption for
| 25' .' Reconsideration, A heating was held on botk the Defzmit Judgmc;m and the
26
27
28
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Motion for [%.s:cunéiderat‘mn oot July 19, 2010, fl‘.he Defanlt vas gravited, amd the
Reconsideration was deti ol o

14, Defendant filed an appeal on September 10, 2010, The Nevads Supreme Colift
esued an Ordet affirming the District Cout, bt remanding For 2 new hearing

 regarding the cah:ulahun of the tarnages swarded.

15. after ‘the partiesv pe-caloutated and shpalmd to the amount of praper daiages, the

court entered fis judgmc.m against Defendant on s&p‘:zl 28, 2014 consistent with

the ru mg from the Suprerne Conrt of Nevada.

16 On May 21; (114 Defendam fited aMcxtmn for R.ehef from Judgmcnt Pursyant ta

NRCP 68(b). E}efendmt atleged Aldmh, as an officer of the coutt, anmgi ¥

~ forced i‘mnduk:nt fanis o fhﬁ court and failed to correct mzsrapresentatwns,
thereby c:emmttmg fraud upon the court in violation of NRCF £0(k), Defendant
pased this allegation upon beljef that Aldrich knew the weeident ocﬁmﬁd oty open

r*mgg based on the fcﬁiwnng evidence: ﬁafendant’s ATSWer asserted open range

" @san afﬁzmatm: defense, Adamh website “huaiei ha.ve put Aldrich on notice tha’s :

this.aceident occurred an upan TGS, and 4 Nc'vada H;ghway Fatml Traffic
Report 7 {NIHPwEZ(}Gn-DO??@} an which Page4 says the nollision ocgurred on OpER
range. Diespite this, Defendant alleges Aldrwh sent & request for admisstons {hat.
mques‘l&d Eiefendam 1o admik 1hat the -pfmpamy is 1ot loeatedd within an “open
 rappge” a8 it s defined in MRS 568.353. Defendant a‘rgues, accor&mg 1o ¢ase Jaw
and thie Npvada Raales of meessjvnal Condpc;x, .Aldmch advanesd false Eécts using

e discovery process in a calenlated at;eian 10 mislead the court,
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1
2 17. On June 9, 2014, Plainiff filed her Cmmémwtion 10 Strike De‘fendsm,t’é Matima“
3 ‘for Relief from Judgment Pursuant 10 NRCP 60(k) or in Lhe aiternative, |
4 Opposltmn 1o Motion for Relief from Judgment. In the Gpg}osztt o, Plaintiff
? ] ‘arpues that this atier Was previously titigated and devided in her Tavor, thefefore
j issae pr;—:clﬁsmn should apply and Defendant's M:auon should be barred.
8 18, OQn June 17,2014, Diefendant filed 2 Reply stating isgue premizmon does nnt apply
. g ' bauausv: the nliega’cmna of Aldriah’s fraud upen the court have not been claimed,
% % , 'H}: _ litigated, of reviewed at any poiut in a pnot proeeeding.
| E E;z 51 T  CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
.v 5%; % | 1?2» : Defené#m bases hef Mnttén for Rﬁiﬁéffmm Tudgrment on tWO separate sections of
% E 13 NRCP 60; fraid upon the court (NRGF &R} and “emusabli.a negleet” (NRCP 60(b) 1)}
| % % : | The vourt will analyze f;ach sapafately ' ‘
;% g 18 " L. Frawd Upen The Quun‘ wnder NRCP 66{11}

Undcr NRCP fiti(b), & distriet eourt may “set aside a 3ndgme-1t iar frauci upnn thg
court.” NCRP 56(&} Therf; isno G-mnnih time hsmt on bringing & motmn fort fraud

upon the coutt, NCDSH, e », Gamer, 218 P34 853, 836 {Ne&* 2009} Sirople

dishorasty of any attcamey is 50 damagmg o coyrts and Hitigants fhat itis conmde;mti

_ fraud upat s court, 1d, at 859 cifing United States v, Thrackmorion, 98 11.8, ¢1, 66
:; { 378); Danmagiuk v Pe!mw:fg», 16 F.3d 338,332 (fit;h Cir. 1993}, An officer of the conrt -
4 perpetrates fraud on \ the court a) through an ast lhat is taicﬂazcd e mxslsad the coutt or
srj Wby failing o sorTect # mlsre;:resemaiwn or tetragt false evidence submitted o iiie

26! caurt, See Mevacda Bules of Professional Conduet (“MRCT™) Rule 3.4,
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Mr. Aldrich, a5 sm orfice:r of the cuuﬂ, hid 5 duty ta not mistead the c:é»urt ot fail

1o correct & m‘israpre:sema.ﬁm {n the case at baz, Mr. Aldrich has denied he knew the

apeident oceurred on Oper TANge- However, after cons) deration of the evidence apd
arguments, the court finds M. Aldrich knew or should have known that the aceiden
oeenrred on open tange. First, Mr. Aldrich was i possession of the Nevada Highway

Patrol Accident Report prior to his request for admiasions. Page 4 ofthe Aceident Report

 ojearly states that the sntiision oceurred on Open range.” (NHP Accident Report NEP-

E2005-00779 at Page A4‘) S§cm:&d Plaintiff Adams created 2 memosial websie
advoeating against open range IaWS shortly afier the accident in 2005, See

hitp AW, michueidavidadams. m:t {lagt visited %f’:g‘l#) The website stales, ‘ﬂe _'
amaamesed A GUW cressmg the road bewween mile marker 34-33 Fast side of thc toad,
Thisis QpEn TANES muuntry- and the gows have the mght of way.” ld« Finally, Mr. Aldrich

ecefved Defendant’s answer that conlairied an ppen raRgs aff“ rmatwe defanse, Eased on
P gt

~ the totality of fhe cirsumatances, Mr. Aldrich knew :or ghottid iaawa Ymown the aegidernt

- geourred on open THREE prmr to filing hxs request for adrmssxons, At the bare minkmunm,

M. Aldrich pnssessad Emeugh mf'ormahm 1o condust 3 reaarmabia irquiry into the apen

' ranga status of the location where the sqeident aogurred, At the Faly 23, 2514 heating on

Defendant’s Motion for Relief from Judgment, Mr. Aldrich stated he hasn'tbeen &0 the

jocation 10 ycﬁfy it was open rzmge Mg 7!731761 4} | | |
Deépite thits, Mr. Aldrich sought an 1 adpission from Defendart stating that the

ares where the necident ocuurred was ot open 1ange. Dpfandant’s attomey Mr. Kuehn

filed 2o respond to ﬂ“na TEGLLSL and at was subsequamly deemed an admitted fact.
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Aldrich may argne that al! Kuebn had to 4o was simply “deny” the Tequest for
adrissions. However, dt this pomt in the vase, K ueﬁn was failing o respond 0 various
motions and requests o the sxtent that Aldrioh knew or chould have knows thal 8
r&sponse from Kuﬁhr& was untikely. This s ot to sugpest that Mr. Adrich is an unethical

attorney. For exa-m;:lc, 1he record indicates that on AUETOuS oscasions, Mr, Aldrich

geanted Me. Kuehn maltiple extensions 16 pmmdc dismvery The coutt believes that My .

Aldrich wes zenloas}y represemmg tits client. Asan nfﬁcnr aof the court however, Mr

| Aldrich viclaied fis duby nf r.andor ynder Nevada Rules of Professional Canducl 33 by

utilizing Da&‘anéam‘s dental that the accident ucmrrf:d o DpET 1ARgE 1 pitait &

favorable Tuling in the form of an unopposed awatd af sumrpary judgment, Thus, the

court finds Plamnf‘f violated Rule 60(b) a8 Pianmti s mqnes’t for admissiun of & known
" frct, & fact that was 2 ceritra} conaponent of Diefendant’s case, was &one when gounsel

_ Knew orshould have Yonown that the accident did ogeuron apen Tange, thereby

pﬁ:rpetraung, 4 fraud upon ﬁm court,
1. - “Exeusable Negleet” nndor NRC}? s0(BNL)
Unlike NRCP 60{k) Trand ¢lpims, claims under NR.CP 60{!3}(1} smust be filed

withis six wenths of entry of ;,udgmant MRCP 60{k). The Suprtme Ceurt of Mevada

- tas estoblished guidelines for lower courts 10 exarming & NFLC? s clabm. The

district court st analyze whether me mavant; (1) prompt&y applisd 10 ramr;we the

judgment; {2) lacked (ntept o delay the praceedings; (3 demonstraied gond faith; [and] ‘
{4) lacked knowledge of ‘pmmdufa] reqmmmems Bawwens V. Exfms, 853 P 24124
ey, 1993).
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Uinder the facte of the pf_escnt zase, the court finds Defendant’s “Excusable
Neglect” claic under NRCP 60()(1) fails the first prong of Bauwens. The court entered
a defaultjﬁdigmem tn June 2010, Under NRCP 60(b)1), Defendant had six months after
entry of judgment ta file hor Mation. NROP 60(b)(1), The siz-momth window is not
mlleri by Bl appcal nf the final appaaiabl»: Judgmﬁnt Foster v, Dingwall, 228 P.3d 433
Nev 19903, E}cfcn&am nrgues her wotion is timely 1v heeause-her Rule 60(b) Motion was
ﬁ'lf:d on May 26, 2{)14 appmx:mate!y ong month after this coutl ‘entered an amended
Judgmmt on April 28, 2014, The courl does not find Qefendant*s urg!.iment pcrsuaswc.
The April 28, 2014 amended Juﬁgmcnt frorn this couTt wis based on s recaleulation of the

m'.cre:st orwed 10 Plaindff, The actual coutmt tasy, and decmon ﬁf the ariginal judgment

- did not changs. Defendant's Motion would have heen Himely if it was filed within skt

months from the July 1%, 2040 Defult Judgment.
| CONCLUSION

As  result of Mr. Kuahn*s faﬂurr;-, to oppesE or rcsgmnﬁ to Plaintiff’s Moptions,
?iaintiff'sohtained 8 Dﬁtauit Judgmsn! for over a million dﬂlhrs agamst M. Fallini. This
oourt followed 'é;ﬁ law and PrOpRr prmedur:s throughaout this case, as affirmed by the
Supreme Court of Nevada, However, one cannot ignore the apparent injustics that
Defendant has -'Stlf.fm‘f‘,d‘ throughbu’yt this maer. Ms. Fallini is responsible fora -
mxlhon dollgr judgraent withow the merits of the case even being addressed. As stated

by the. &upreme Court of chadn, “cases are to be hcard o the maerits if possible.”

Passarelli v, J-Mar Dev.. ing,, 740 P2d 1221, 1223 (Nev, 1986).
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